ACTIONTO
BE TAKEN
LATER

ACTION
REQUIRED

MO
ACTION
REQUIRED

ACTION
REQUIRED

AGENDA
All items are for discussion and possible action.
Perguimans County Board of Commissioners
Heating Room at Perguimans County Library

May 6, 2024
6:50 p.m,
Board of Equalization & Review to meet in Mesting Room at Perquimans County
Library at 6:45 p.m.

L Call to Order
n. _Prayer & Pledge
{ Public Hearing

A, Revoning Request No, REZ<24-01, requested by Joseph T, WHItehUEst, Jr. . cimrmmimsserrrnss G180 [r-mm.

¥ To vecorve citizens” comments W consider Rexoming Reguest No. REZ-24.01, cequested by
Joseph Whitehurst, Jr. to rezone 67,93 ueres of tax pareel sumber 3-0036-0124F o Residemind
& Ag. Districl RA-43 w0 Residential & Ag. Dhstriel RA-32. Subject property i on the west side
ol Woudvitte Road in the 200 Block and extends soulwest 1o Maanoliz Trail.

pprovai of Agenda

Consent Agenda
{Consent ftems as follows will be adopled with a single motion, second and vote, upless a
request for removal of an item or ftems is made from a Commissioner or Commissioners.)

A, Approval of Minutes April 1, 2024 Regular Meeting, April 8, 2024 .ioint Work Session with Soard of
Educaftion, Aprit 15, 2024 Board Retraal, April 15, 2024 Work Session (cancelled), Aprit 24-25, 2024
Budget Work Sessions.

Tax Refund Approval

G, Personnel Matters

Appointment, Non-Certified Deputy

Appointmant: Full-Tims Non-Cerlified Telecammunicatar (2)
Appaintment: Pan-Time/Till-tn Chief Buitding Inspector
Certification: Full-Time Cerlified Telecommunicator f (2)
Promotion:: Full-Time Non-Carlified Telecommunicator (1)
Promotion: IMC It ¢2)

Remavad from Raoster: FPart-Time/Fill-in Nutrition

Removed from Roster, Part-Time/Fii-In Non-Certified Talecommunicatar
FMLA (2)

0.  Step Increases/Merit Increases

Social Services (1)

EMS (1)

Insgections (1)

Sheriff's QOffice (1)

Soil & Water Canservation (1)

. Tax Dapartment (1)

E. Budget Amendments Nos, 30-31

F.  Miscellaneous Documents
1. Special Events Application with Insuranee Information & Site Plan - Albemarle Plantation 4th of July 2024
2. Older Americans Manth Proclamation 2024
3. Resslution to Declare Vehicle as Surplus e be Sold on GovDeals
4
&

m

B L

P

Independent Confractor Agreement — Recreation Cancessions
Essential Single-Family Rehsbilitation Loan Pool Documentation

Vi Recognition of Employees’ Years of Service & Introduction of New Employees
s A, Recognition of Employees' Years of Service

B. introduction of New Employaes
1. LuRes Sawyar, Center for Active Living Coordinalar
s 2. Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director

Vil.  [Scheduled Appointments

A.  Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director 700 p.m.
1, Acceptable Use Policy
2, %11 Gomunications Division Advisory Board Approval
3. Opioid Setllement Funding - Spending Authorization Resalution - 07-01-24

Moy

ﬁ Addizions or Corrections 1o Agenda



G . -
B, Bheiby While, Sherff :
ACTION 4 - Snen 7:10 p.m.
REQUIRED « C. 7:16 p.m.
D. 7:20 p.m.
e . .
Vil { Commissioner's Concerns/Commitiee Reports
, A,
MO
ACTION wi B
REQUIRED  y, Old Business
A, Updates from County Manager

POSSIBLE B. Board Vacancies
85 o 1. Community Advisory Commities (4)

R;‘&':&E,igg{” 2. Renigr Tarkeel Legislature Alternate Delegate
COUIRE 3. Albemarke Resource Gonaervation & Development Board
X, New Business
A, Planning ltems:
ACTION 'y 1. Rezoning Request No. REZ-24-01, requested by Joseph T. Whitehurst, Jr.
REQUHRED 7. Flag Lot Subdivisions ~ requested by Mas MoQee
B.
i
XI. Unscheduled Appointments/Public Comments
{If you wish to address the Board, please state your naune for the record prior to spealing)
NG
ACTION g A
REQUIRED B.
G

p .
ACTION ¥l 7 Adjournment
REQUIRED

FOR INFORMATION ONLY:

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORT:
» Plat Log

#  Tax Department Report

»# Building Inspector's Reports
# Code Enforcement Report
#  Gheriff's Office Report

COMMITTEE WRITTEN REPORTS:
»  ARMS 2023 Annual Child Fatafity Prevention Team Report (report e-mailed to Commissioners 5-2-2024)

ﬁ Additions or Correetions to Agends



NQTES FROM THE COUNTY MANAGER

May 6, 2024
6:50:p.m.
Board of Equalization & Review to meet in Meeling Room at Perguimans County Library
at §:45 p.m.,
HI. Enclosures: Public Hearing is being held regarding tha following matier;
A Rizoning Request No. REZ-24-00, requested by Joseph T WHREhEFSL JE s 6:50 ponn,

7 Toreoeive ¢itizens” comments 1 consider Rezoning Reguest No. REZ-24-08, requested by Joseph Whitcharst, Ir. o
rizane 6795 acres of 1% parcel number 4-0036-01241 from Residential & Ag, Disirict RA-43 o fesidentinl & Ag,
District RA-J2. Subject property @ on the west side of Woodvitle Road in the 200 block and extends soullnvest to
Maenolia Tral.
V. Enciosures: items included on the Consent Agenda are enclosed. If you wish to discuss any of these
items, please make that request during the meating.

VILA. The following employes was recognized for her years of service:
A, Recognition of Emplovee’s Years of Service:

Farpioves Employee Ni, of Etfective
““““““““““ Mame Pepartment Joby Tithe Years Dty
lanet Stallings Soil & Water Congervalion | Seeretary/ Teetmicine |20 vears AR

VEB. The following employee was recognized for her years of service:
B, Introduction of New Full-Time Emplovees:
1. LuRee Spwver, Center for Active Blving Coordinaior: b Sawyer will introdieg tl:g fillowing aew [ult-time employee:

Emplayee Employee EfTective
Nane dnb Title Thate
Tergss Valenling [ala Manager / CAL Assistant (/2024
20 Jooathat Niven, Emerpency Services Director: M Nixon will ingroduee the following nese [ull-ise employees:
Employer Emplaves fEffective
Nume Joh Tile Dige
Andren Stoner 911 Operations Manager Ay
Makindea Downing e 911 QA Coorgdinator T30
Anng Jehnson Full-Titwe Telecommusicator 11 Al
Braodon Meiton  Bull-Tone Teleconymundestor A172020
Fantasin Sowsders Full-Time Telecommunicatos 111 o AdaGa
Keely Cartwright A it Time Telecommunicator i1 312024
Brandan Melton FuthTime Teleconununicator I HL2024
Crystal Wrisht Fell-Time Yelecommunigator If 3172024
Fantasin Saunders Full-Time Telecommunicator 11 2024
ieagan Charlion Full-Time Non-Cenlified Telecommunigator 3/1/2024
Tyrnng Cireen Ful-Time Non-Cerrified Telecommunicator 2004
Lauren [3armter Fut-Time Non-Certified Telecomamnivator 5172024
Khiapna Tucker Fall-Time MosCerlified Telecommunicator A/1/21024
Courtney Lanaley Full-Time Non-Clertificd Telecommusicator 34472024

VLA, Jonathan Nixon, Emergency Services Director, will present the following items:
1. Acceptable Use Policy: Board consideration aod action are being requested.
2, 911 Communieations Division Advisery Board Approval: With the consolidation of the Gates 931 Center and the Perquimans
911 Center, the makeup of the 911 Communications Division Advisory Board will need to be changed. The proposed mwkeup of
the 911 Communications Division Advisory Board is enclosed. Board aetion is being requested.
3. Resolution by the Countv of Perquimans to Direct the K iture of Opioid Settlement Fund: The Board will need o
considuer and act on the enclosed Resolution anborizing the expenditure of opioid sevtlement funds for Tuly 1, 2024,

VIL.B.  Enclosure: Sheriff White will request permission to apply for a grant that is for a community policing position.
Board action will be requested.

XA County Manager Heath wil! present several updates to the Board.

IX.B. The following board/committee has vacancies which need to be filled:

I, Community Advisory Committee: Currently, we only hive one member on this Committes. We have placed m advertisestent for these
vausneies on the County Webgite & Facehook page, Mo Hew m]mmaﬂnn will be provided. We still need ta Tl g tolat of four vacancics.

2. Senior Ter fee! Legistature Delegate, Alter) 36 chee) Community Advisory Commiitee: We inve sppeinted Mr. Thomas 51
John s the defegate 5o now we need Lo rave an altemte and someone to serve on the Senior Tarheel Commurily Advisory Commisice.

d. Albemarie Resouree Comservition & Development Coungil (Albemarle RO Couneil): As Mary Hunpteott, Cleek to the Board, explained
al last month’s meeting, Adbemarte RC&D Councit has amended their Constitution and By-Laws (copy enciosed). The major change thad affects
the Board is Aniele A1 - Members & Qrganization, Seetion 1, (a)«(g). The Board of Commissioners will be making the appeintment with the
recommendadion of the Perquimung Soil & Waler Conservation Distriet Beard. We cunreatly have two members, Charles Mathews & Lynn

#Addilions or Coereetions to Noles



XA

Mathis, Mr. Mathews was originsliy appointed by the Perquimans Cotnly Soil & Witer Camservation Board, My, Mathis was appoimted by the
Bonrd of Commissioners for o term of four years which expired on Mareh 31, 2024, From what Ms, Hutnicwt understands rom Jonet Stailings,
Soib & Wailer Comsservation Secretary/Technician, Mr. Mathews is wilfing o continue (o serve. Por Mg, Hunpicutt's cmail conversation with
Ulizabet Bryant, Albemarle ROED's Exeastive Direotor, Ms, Mathis™ sitendangs has nol been in good standing for the past two catendar years.
Frome what Ms. Hunisicutl onderstands iz this amended Constitution & By-Laws will not toke eftect until Decgmber, 2024 50 cvervtiing will
TN @5 05 now bul we would necd B appoint @ representative o be effective Toouary |, 2028 e g four vear term, Board aclion is being
requesied,

Enclosures. Rhonda Repanshek, County Planner, will present the following items for Board action:

Rezoning Reguest Mo, REZ-24-01 - vequested by Joseph T, Whitchorst, Jrs A Public Hearing was held early in the mectisg o receive
citiveny” ecomments 10 consider Rezming Request No, REZ-24-00, reguested by Joseph Whitehurst, Jr, to rezone 5795 acres of tax parcel
number A-GO36-01241 from Residential & Ap. Districl RA-I3 to Residential & Agp. District RA-32. Subject properly is on the west side of
Woodville Road n the pwo hundred bioek and extends sosthwest @ Magnolia Trail, Board action is being regussted,

Flay Lot Subdivisions — reguested by Maw MeGee: Multiple Flat Lot subdivision request by Mac MeGee w0 sphit an approximalely 28-aere
[itnily Tand Gt smongst heirs. Subject property 15 tax parcel 3-048-000001 al the imtersection of Center L Fighway and Noh Bear Swamp
Road. Beard considesation and action ane heing requested.

OO R o o e ok o W ok e

CONSENT AGENDA NOTES

(Congent iterns as follows will be adopted with a singhs mation, second and vole,
untess a request for removal from the Consent Agends is heard from a Commigsioner)

A, Enclosures: Approval of Minutes April 1, 2024 Regular Meeting, April 8, 2024 Joint Wark Session with Board of Education,
April 18, 2024 Board Retraat, Aprit 18, 2024 Work Session (cancelled), April 24-25, 2024 Budget Wark Sessions.

B. Enclosure: Tax Refund Approval - see attached listing,
C. Enclosure: F’ers.c:unnel Matiers

Em plt}ww rm—— Etmployee Attion el New Effective
N Job Title Reguired Hwep Salary Irate
Zachiry Smirlock Mon-Clertified Deputy Appointment 631 S38.543 1 05/04/2024
Lisuren [L\rlmr me MNon-Certified Tebecommunicater Appoinimen [ 534000 ] 050172024
..... Rhianes T Full-Time Mon-Certified Tefecommunicator Appointiment 6041 304930 | 03012004
Yirgi Part-Fima/FillIn Cliel Building nspector Appoirinen FHIE 1 536,55/ | 93/01/2024
RL"L‘nH‘lmrllun Full-Time Certified Tejcconmunicator | Certifieation Gdit 36 884 | 050172024
Tynng {reen Foll-Tivwe Certsfied Teleconmuicmor Cerli fation 6443 330,884 1 03/01,2024
Full-Time Non-Cenificd Telecommaienlor Promotion A1 S30.030 | 68/01/2024
; IMC 1] o Pramation Gl | §35.205 | G301/2024
Muarleny Crarcis IMC 1 Promaticn 08 | 05/01/2024
Fave Myers PartTime/Fil-fn Mutrition Remaved Trom Roster ey 252024
Ashley Rison Part-Time/FHI-In Non-Certified Telecommuonicator | Removed from Roster 0410420024
Nieofe Anderson Bull-Thne Porarmedig FMLLA 03/07/2024
Alyssn Polumbo EME Complianee Officer/baramedic FMLA THD

0. Enclosures: Quring the Budge! process, the foliowing step or merit incraases were aporoved for thta employees.
following individuals are being recommended by their supervisar for step or merit increases:

The

Employes Employes Grade/ MNew Effective
Department Nanwe Jub Tithe Sep Salary Date
Social Services Marin Haremore-arris MO a3/1 £35,203 {8/01/2024
EMS Tonva Ayers Part-Time/Fill-In Paramedic Hi%/2 $21.68/Mr, 03701 ™
Inspections - Sharon Cooper Cifiice Manager 6217 830,000 0012023+
Sheriff™s Ottiee LeAmne Wysne | Office Mpnager 021 F3.008 | 0W012023%
Suil & Water Conservalion Jmigt Siallingy Secretary/ Techinicing al/10 540,272 (801 /2024
Tax Depariment Stacey Ward Business Personal Property 6173 533,987 (3310142024
“Hack dated Gue fo missed merit inerease previowsly.

.  Enclosures: Budget Amendment Nos. 30 -31 are enclosed for your review and action.

F. Enclosures;

These miscellanecus documents are presented for Board review and action:
The Spuecial Events

Lo Hpecial Kvanis Applieadion with nserance Enformation & Site Man — Albeimnarke Plantntion 8% ol July Fireworks:
application iy enclosed for Board review & action to hold a July 4% Fireworks display at Albemarle Plantatios.

20 Older Amerivins Mooth Proelamstion 2004 Laura Alvarico, Direetor of Asea Ageney on Aging, bas requested that the Bowed adopt the enclosed
Proclasation proclainting May as Older Americans Month & World Blder Abuse Awareness Day on June 7, 2024, Bourd consideration and action
are being requested.

3. Resobution 1o Scll Vebicte on GovDeals: The enclosed Resohution 5 to declaee wo (23 vihicles in the Tospections Offtce gs surpius and suthorize
County Mangger (0 sell vehicles, Board setion is being requested.

4 independent Contractor Agreement - Reeveation Department:  For ssformation purposes, County Manager Foath his signed the enclosed
Independent Contractor Agreement belween Perquinmns County awd Sunses Slush o altow Sunset Slush to operate a $lushic stand at the Recreation
Center during their events.

5 Essential Single-Fuiily Rehabiitation Documentation: The Albemarle Commisston has requested that the County sign their Assistance Policy

*f\ddilimm or Carrections to Notes

and their Procurement & Disbursement Policy to oversee the Single-Family Rehabibitation Loun Pool for Perquimans County residents. County
Memager Heapth has sadready signed these docamoents so this i3 for information pumoses anly,



E&R Memo - Page 1

Phone: (252) 426-7010

107 M. Front Sireet
Post Office Box 7 (252) 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 ) Fax: (252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT
April 30, 2024

Perquimans County Board of County Commissioners:

The Board of Equalization and Review will need to convene for the 2024 session.
Due to the revalustion, we may need mare dates in May to hear appeals.

Bill lennings
Tax Adminlstrator



M.A. ~ Page 1

PUBLIC NOTICE

Parguimans County Board of County Commissioners will hold a Legislative Public Hearing on Monday,
May 6, 2024 at 6: 50 PM in the Community Meeting Room of the Perquimans County Public Library at
514 S, Church Street, Mertford, NC, to consider Rezoning Request No. REZ-24-01, requested by Joseph
Whitehurst, Jr. to rezone 67.95 acres of tax parcel number 4-0036-0124F from Residential & Ag. District
RA-43 to Residential & Ag, District RA-32. Subject property is on the west side of Woodvitle Road in the
200 block and extends southwest to Magnolia Trail,

Properiy owners, residents and other interested parties may review these items during normal business
hours before the Public Hearing at the Perquimans County Planning & Zoning Office, at 104 Dobbs
Street, Hertford, NC, or calt 252-426-2027 or email rhondarep@perquimanscountync.goy for more
information. You may make comments at the hearing by signing in with the Clerk to the Board prior to
its start.

Publish in Perquimans Weekly April 20" and 27, 2024



M., - Page 1

Perquimans County Planning Staff Report
By Rhonda Repanshek, Planner
For BCC Meeting May 6, 2024

SUBIJECT: Rezoning Request No. REZ-24-01, reguested by Joseph T. Whitehurst, Jr. for 87.95 acres of tax
parcet 4-0036-0124F to be rezoned from Residential and Agricultural District RA-43 to Residential and
Agricultural District RA-32. Subject property is on the west side of Woodville Road in the 200 block and
extends southwest to Magnolia Trail.

Project Description/ Research & Analysis
History:
September 7, 2004 County Commissioners rezoned the subject parcel from Rural Ag RA to Residential Ag RA-
43 to aliow a major subdivision. This tax parcel had a preliminary plat presented to County Commissioners as
Cedarwood Village Phase 2 on September 6, 2005 and October 3, 2005, Forty lots of approximately one acre
each were approved on a preliminary plat that had sections A, B, and C. Request far approval of section €
was withdrawn, Preliminary plat extension was requested and granted in 2007 and June 2, 2008, Both were
one year extensions,

At that time the minimum lot size that was allowed by the County to install individual septic systems was
43,000 sq. ft.; which is what RA-43 referred to. Now the County’s minimum lot size for septic system
installation is 32,500 sq. ft. which is what RA-32 refers to.

Interior roads on the parcel and potable waterling infrastructure have been existing since before March
2008.

General Information:

Uses allowed in an RA-32 district are identical to RA-43, but on a slightly smaller lot size. Road frontage
requirements are the same, 125 feet per lot. Example uses by-right are Single-Family Dwellings, Duplexes,
Adult Care Home, Athletic Fields, Bed & Breakfast Operations, Cemetery, and Swimming Pools. Examples of
uses allowed with a Special Use Permit are Animal Shelter or Kennel, Arenas or Fxhibition Halls, Car Wash,
Church, Musaum and Art Galleries, Nursing Homne, and Vet Clinic,

Zoning in the equestrian section on the Woodville Road end is not included in this requast,

Surrounding properties are zoned Residential and Agricultural RA-43 (Cedarwood and Woodville Village).
Approximately six acres of the equestrian area at Woodville Road is Rural Agriculture RA. Approximately
1300 feet away is a Residential and Agricultural RA-25 major subdivision on Body Road (Open Aire Estates).

Why the rezonipng is needed:
Rezoning is needed to allow a major subdivision with smaller lot sizes of a minimum 32,500 sq. ft.




m, - Page 2

Consistency with 2016 Land Use Plan Update

According to the Projected Future Land Use map Exhibit 1X-B, page 1X-36 of CAMA's 2016 Land Use Plan
Update, the subject area is zoned Residential. The Land Use Plan Update may be viewed in its entirety an the
County wehsite at www.PerquimansCountyNC gov {click on “Departments” then “Planning and Zoning” then
scrolt to the bottom of the page and click on “Perquimans County 2016 Joint CAMA Land Use Plan Update-
Recertified 3-5-2018"),

Land use classifications in the CAMA Core Land Use Plan (LUP) include the following category:

Page IX-28 of the LUP is ahout the County’s future land use and lists appropriate and inappropriate uses for
Residential

“This classification includes land used for low and medium-density residential purposes, with lot sizes ranging
from one acre to 25,000 square feet, depending on the availability and use of public water and or sewer
utifities.”

Appropriate Uses: Variety of low density single-family and agricultural uses.

Inappropriate Lises: Commercial and industrial development.

Allowable Density; 1 ta 4 dwelling urtlts per acre.

Infrastructure: County-wide water system and waste disposal by septic ...

General Land Use Plan Objectives on page [-17 of the CAMA Land Use Plan are stated as foilows: “The fond
wse plan showdd help the County, preserve iis rural characier; protect and preserve the natural eavironment;
provide adequate public fucilities and services; achieve support and consensus for County initiatives; promote
wnity in Bty residential and cominercial comniunities; mm’ sctke infrostructure mprovements that compliment

bt dor not duplivate existing systems.”
NRECHMSAL oo ek NN ST AR TR v TR TR

Potential Schedule for Public Hearing{s): February 23, 2024 The Timmons Group submitted an
application package to the Planning & Zoning Office on behalf of Tildon Whitehurst, fr. which was found to
be substantially compiete. Public notices were sent to adjacent property owners and published in the
Perquimans Weekly in accordance with Article 1l of the County’s Zoning Ordinance and NC General Statutes
Chapter 160D-601 and -602. Planning Board action at the regutar public meeting on April 9th allows a public
hearing to be held May 6% along with Board of County Commissioner {BCC) review.

Recommendation Procedure: Perquimans County Zoning Ordinance Section 304 provides for the Planning
Board to consider the proposed rezoning at a public meeting and to make a recommendation to the BCC. In
considering the request, the Planning Board and BCC shall use as a guide County Zoning Ordinance Section
305 and N.C. General Statutes Chapter 160D-605 which require the Governing Board to make a statement
about plan consistency with the CAMA Land Use Plan and a statement of reasonableness for the rezoning.
These may be approved in a single statement,

County Zoning Ordinance 305 (b): When adopting or rejecting a roning map amendment, a statement
analyzing the reasonableness of the proposed rezoning shall be approved by the Board of Commissioners,
This statement of reasonableness may consider, among other factors, (i) the size, physical condition, and
other attributes of the areo proposed to be rezoned, (i) the benefits and detriments to the landowners, the
neighbors, and the surrounding community, (i) the relationship between the current actual and permissible
development on the tract and odfoining areas ond the development thut would be permissible under the
proposed amendment, {iv) why the action taken is in the public interest; and (v} any chonged conditions
warranting the amendrment.




. - Page 3

Recommendations

Planning Board unanimously found proposed Rezoning No. REZ-24-01 o be consistent and in harmony with
the county comprehensive Land Use Plan existing development pattern because the proposed area of map
Eixhibit IX-B, “Projected Future Land Use Unincorporated Portions of Perquimans County’, shows the subject
area labeled as “residential’, and appropriate uses include a variety of low and medium-density single-family
uses, and Planning Board found the rezoning to be reasonable because RA-32 is identical to RA-43 except it
altows a slightly smaller lot size.

Planning Board unanimously recommends approval of Rezoning Request REZ-24-01 Tor tax parcel number 4-
(036-0124F to be rezoned from Residential and Agriculiural Districs RA-43 10 Residential and Agricultural
District RA-32,

Stalf reminds the Board 10 give a reason “why’ the rezoning is or is not consistent and in harmony with the
surrouding area and make a statement of reasonabletess,

Sugpested Motions

The Board of County Commissioners is requested to consider using one of the following sets of scripts to
form the desired motions for approvat or denial of Rezoning Request REZ-24-01, as follows:

1) Motion to find proposed Rezoning No. REZ-24-01 to be consistent and in harmony with the county
comprehensive Land Use Plan existing development pattern because (explain why);

Example why consistent: The proposed area of map Exhibit 1X-B, ‘Projected Future Land Use
Unincorporated Portions of Perguimans County’, shows the subject area labeled as ‘residential’, and
appropriate uses include a variety of low and medium-density single-family uses...

Example why NOT consistent: *Board member must describe *

AND

the rezoning is reasonable because RA-32 is identical 1o RA-43 except it allows a slightly smaller ot
size,

the rezoning is NOT reasonable because: *Board member must describe *

2) Motion to apgprove Rezoning Request REZ-24-01, for tax parcel number 4-0036-0124F to be rezoned from
Residential and Agriculture District RA-43 to Residential and Agriculture District RA-32.

Suggested actions to DENY: A motion to deny Rezoning No. REZ-24-01 would utilize the above-noted
maotion stated in the negative tense.

ATTACHMENTS: {1} GISMap
2)  Application with Rezoning Exhibit Map drawn by the Timmons Group



Current Time
4f 212024

o
o
B
»,
=
&
3
L
2
i
£
b
5
(=

Feet
505
i

250
E

o
L

m E
22
22
B

% B
o
o3
C‘J(ﬂ
Z5
4

o $
2
o g
=2
=

g g
g 5
O oo
=a
kS
29
B
o
[
w U -
E5F
952
&g
5.......
g
$8s
6578



M. - Page 5

Standar@zuning Requ@ OFFICIAL USE ONLY

and Conditional Zoning Date completed:__ Confirmed byi::“ ‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ i
. v . ; Subject Praperty Tax Map No{s)

District Request Application TR Y G-

(Circle One) Current Zoning District{s);_fo/ - 4 5

Case No. REZ/&28- A4 . g

i

Property Owner(s) Applicant {if different than owner)
R et ot arra, '

Name(s)_ e E i |, t'ﬂ] AANTEIAMIEE T =) g Name:

Address: A3 % idocoviced Keap Address:_ }

Phone Numbar(s): 232264~ 3017 Phone numberfs):

Ermai; ?mh]a.%x:ﬁ%}h i PQ,HU%%E“& Mc‘.} s Liin Ermail:

{EGAL RELATIONSHIP OF APPLICANT TO OWNER: (2.} peSre.,
 PERSON TO RECEIVE COMMENTS:

i \

-

Address{es) of Subject Property: L.J 00V b Qoﬁ I Hgn:ﬁ:':{a s
Tax Parcel Map No{s):_ & -003 &~ 0 24 £

Location: This property is located on the (circle ong} N S E@side of Lme 03 f bk Road,
approximately 22 5 .. feet {circle ﬂne‘@“}s EWof _[5raypeay D et id gk Raa

Size of Property: 89,73 acres. Lotwidth: {327% feet. Lot depth: 308" feet,

Current Zoning, including overlays: 124 =413 Proposed Zoning: _Hf& =R Flood Zone; X

I/We, the undersigned, do hereby respectfully submit this application and request the Planning Board and Board of
Commissioners to consider a proposed amendment to the Official Zoning Map to designate the property as

A5 {Zoning District). The subject property is owned by e 7 HT Ll Hire s, TR
as evidenced by deed recorded in Real Estate Book “/%“  Page 252 OR Wil File
Number - s 11 the Perguimans County registry.

Applicant Signature: Froperty Owner Signature:
-

Date: #-1%5-aM Date: _g-]3-2%
NOTE: APPLICATIONS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED WITHOUT SIGNATURE OF PROPERTY OWNER

Rezoning Requast Application
Pagelofé
Revised (12/16/2023



1,

Name
.

. - Page 6

Standard Rezoning Request and Case No. REZjeze-AY . g1

Conditional Zoning District
Reguest Application

The following are all of the individuals, firms, or corporations owning properties involved in the Rezoning
Request as well as the owners of all propertles, any portion of which is within one-hundred fifty {150) feet of the
subject property. This includes any property owner who is adiacent to the subject property {to the side, rear or
front) and across the street or rallroad track. SEE ATTALHMENT

Address

4.

Use an additlonal sheet of paper if necessary.

Rezoning Request Application
Page3of 6
Revised 02/16/2023



ATTACHMENT: ADIOINING PROPERTY OWNERS

MONTGOMERY, BRITT & WIFE,
STEPHANIE MONTGOMERY
109 SYNDISTREET

HERTFORD, NC 27944

ROLON, JOHN & WIFE,

ALYSSA R ROLON

2003 CEDARWOOD BOULEVARD
HERTFORD, NC 27944

ASKEW, FREDDY & WIFE,
PAMELA ASKEW

200 CEDARWOOD BOULEVARD
HERTFORD, NC 27844

MARTIN, JANIS RABY &
GARY CHRISTOPHER MARTIN
111 CAKWOOD CT
HERTFORD, NC 27944

SWMHTH, BRIAN THOMAS & WIFE,
PATRICIA ANN SMITH

107 OAKWOOD COLURT
HERTFORD, NC 27944

WRAY, SHERRY § & HUSBAND,
ROBERT L WRAY, ||

7027 WATERWHEEL ST SW
CONCORD, NC 28025

HINKLEY, CURTIS R & SYIVIA L
& CYNTHIA R HINKLEY
183 MULBERRY LANE
HERTFORD, NC 27944

FOSTER, SARA J
152 MULBERRY N
HERTFORD,NC 27944

STODDRARD, TRACY PHYLLIS
146 MULBERRY LANE
HERTFORD, NC 27944

GALLOP IR, ROBERT MONTGOMERY & WIFE,
BESSIE HARDY GALLOP

138 MULBERRY LANE

HERTFORD, NC 27944

- MCBRIDE, CORNELL & FREDA

126 MULBERRY LANE
HERTFORED, NC 27944

1.

Page 7



WALL, FREDERICE IR
& PATRICIA G

107 MAGNQLIA TRAIL
HERTFORD, NC 27944

WHSON, GARY STEVEN &
MARTHA R, SPENCER
111 MAGNOLIA TRAIL
HERTFQRD, NC 27944

BOWE, MHCHAEL L & DEBORAM M
112 MAGNOLIA TRAIL
HERTFORD, NC 27844

(055, GERALD TRAVIS & WIFE,
CHARLENE MARIE GO5S

114 MAGNOLIA TRAIL
HERTFORD, NC 27944

MEADS HOME BUILDERS, INC
1700 DARIAN DRIVE
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27509

MEADS HOME BUILDERS INC,
TOMMY | BUILDERS & ETALS
1700 DARIAN DRIVE
ELIZABETH CITY, NC 27309

MONTGOMERY, BRITT M

& STEPHANIE E MONTGOMERY
109 SYNDI STREET

MERTFORD, NC 27944

MEADS, VANCE & SONS, INC.
1700 DARIAN DRIVE
ELIZABETH CITY NC 27509

O'HANDLEY, CHRISTOPHER 5 WIEE,
JUSTINA O'HANDLEY

116 SYNDI STREET

HERTEORD, NC 27944

BLACKWELL, SHANE DAVID
112 SYMEH STREET
HERTFORD, NC 2794

LITTLE, DAVID R
107 LANDEN DRIVE
HERTFORD, NC 27944

.

Page &

.
Y
%



FISHER, HARRY E IR
& JENNIFER A FISHER
113 LANDEN DRIVE
HERTFORD, NC 27244

BROCK, JOSEPH C & ERICA S
116 LANDEN DRIVE
HERTFORD, NC 27944
ANDERSON, PAULA |

112 LANDEN DRIVE
HERTFORD, NC 27944

CANIPE, ROBERT EUGENE
106 LANDEN DRIVE
HERTFORD, NC 27944

PETERSON, ALLEN A & MELISSA H
122 BRAYDEN DRIVE
HERTFORD, NC 27944

BARTLETT, SHIRLEY G
118 BRAYDEN DRIVE
HERTFORD, NC 27944

PIKE, BRADLEY ALLEN B WIFE,
MIST! LEE PIKE
114 BRAYDEN DRIVE

BAXLEY, STEVE L & ANGELIQUE )
108 BRAYDEN DRIVE
HERTFORD, NC 27944

HAYES, ANGELA K
272 WOODVILLE ROAD
HERTFORD, NC 27944

WHEDBEE, SUSAN H
273 WOODVILLE RD
HERTFORD, NC 27944

WHITEHURST IR, JOSEPH T
232 WOODVILLE ROAD
HERTFORD N( 27944

WHIDBEE, WILLIAM HENRY 8 ANNIE
*ESTATE®

267 WOODWVILLE ROAD

HERTFORD, NC 27944

PERRY, SHIRLEY JEAN
329 JACOCKS LANE
HERTFORD, NC 27844

Page 9



WHITE, BETTY F
259 WOOQDVILLE ROAD
HERTFORD, NC 27944

FEREBEE, KENDELL
255 WOODVILLE ROAD
HERTFORD, NC 27544

HOWELL, PEARLIE M.
253 WOODVILLE ROAD
HERTFORD, NC 27944

HARRIS, SHARON R,
241 WOODVILLE ROAD
HERTFORD NC 27944

LEIGH, FONDELLA A,
239 WOODVILLE ROAD
HERTFORD NC 27844

HYMAN, SHEILA LEIGH
1252 BROWNFIELD CT
HIGH POINT, NC 27262

WHITEHURST IR, 1. TILDON
213 WOODVILLE ROAD
HERTFORD NC 27944

MULLEN, ROBERT L. & ELNORAC,

243 WOOQDVILLE ROAD
HERTFQRD, NC 27944

WHITEHURST, NORMA L.
220 WOODVILLE ROAD
HERTFORD NC 27544

SUBJECT PROPERTY:
WHITEHURST IR, JOSEPH T
233 WOODVILLE ROAD
HERTFORD NC 27544

H.

Page 10




N - Page 11

Standard Rezoning Raqueat"’and

' Case No. REzfgep- 1+ . # |
Conditional Zoning District Request
Application -

2. Staternent of the nature of the proposed use:
WSes A6 Alioioen o BANEonE, §

Tl Ty bt ool Lt i, B PRV ﬂ;ﬁmmﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ?m.r

Rezoning Reguest Application
Paged of 6
Revised 02/16/2023



i, - Page 12

Standard Rezoning Request and Case No. REZ/G2D- 24 @i
Conditional Zoning District Reguest |
Application

Attach the following:

" Completed Application

Letter addressed to the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners explaining your intentions in detail,

/M Proof of Qwnership

v’: tegal Description Including site plan and/or existing survey

_5,_/1 Owner's Autﬁorizatien for Agent

e Twao sets of stamped addressad envelopes of all adjacent property awners to whom notice of public hearing must

he sent. Said notices will be sent by the Planning and Zoning Office in the envelopes provided by the Applicant. Leave the
upper left envelope corner blank. Planning Staff will place the Planning Office address return label there,

. - < ad A (} {ﬁg”v?ﬁ 7
v~ Filing Fee (See Current Planning/Zoning Fee Schedule, approvead by County Commissioners ‘&"“q@“‘lﬂ%’f T
----- B g/2oning Hp Y county ComMERM N 56 1 pmocat $Y50

‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘ . Appropriate certification from Albemarle Begional Mealth Services regarding individual on-site septic tank
system(s), or letter from sewer utility confirming anticipated capacity will be accepted into sewer system.

Any additional information needed by the Planner, Technicat Review Committee, or other county officials:
{i.e. Traffic impact Analysis, Statement of Appraisal, et¢.)

Applications will not be scheduted for public meeting unti} complete.

ff Wﬁﬁ{iﬂm - ? we Z ? = z'ﬂ.é':’?;
Sigrature of Owner or Authorized Applicant Date

NOTE: This Application raust be submitted to the Planning and Zoning Administrator and found to be complete no less
than 25 days prior to the Planning Board’s meeting, and, where deemed necessary, additional time may be required
for review by Technical Review Committee member{s).

Rezoning Request Application
Page 5 of B
Revised 02/16/2023



. - Page 13

Case No. REZ - b

NG
- f
oy ?!YMM -1

Owner's Authorization for Agent

NOTE: EF THE APPLICANT REQUESTING DEVELOPMENT APPROVALS OR PERMITS FOR A PARTICULAR PIECE OF PROPERTY
IS NOT THE ACTUAL OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSON WHO
IS REQUESTING THE APPLICATION IS THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THIS FORM.

iy arrm {H‘ L
tam/We are the owner{s} of the property located at WO DV ited W an

I/We HEREBY AUTHORIZE Timmons Groop TG ACT ON MY/OUR BEHALF to appear with
my/our cansent before the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners and Planning Board in arder to request
approval{s} for development and/or use of those lands describad within the attached application, and as described in the
attached deed or other such proof of ownership as may be required, or other action pursuant to one or more of the
following:

ffl Rezoning Request [ ] Administrative Appeal
[ ] Special Use Permit | ] Conditional Zoning District

[} Non-Zoning Variance [ ] Zoning Variance

| authorize you to advertise and presant this matter in my/our name as the owner nfthe property. If there are any
fuestions, vou may contact me/us at address ar by
telephone at

:‘E,;wk “T7 [ P N)U‘?‘“Clu".ﬂ}' r J b]’ -
Jasgeh Prah, Ehideb o nt” ASA-B =79

Print Name Telephone Number

Signature of Owner

Print Narme ‘ Telephone Number

Sworn to and sujscnb@d before me, this the | 12 dayof Februay N , 2024, ‘\‘,o.uu&l:;nm ,

Notary Public County of fmumgm_ & *e.‘E‘-MM,q j;"*-..,"'

state of Ny Covmline, § e %’%ﬁ

My commission explires: Ju\\!‘ 15, 2025 %‘ﬂn :-' NOTA??}! ﬁﬁ‘a";” ’%
E_:'r% “‘lupuﬁg Io *.' ;
T -eu o F

ks o
"”Mnuml“‘

Rezoning Request Application

PageBofb

Revised 02/16/2023



rer emawowesmy | = § b Vems  Tow | g e

t .
|

|
o

i
(M08 6254 ¥S - VO ITHAGO

]

i

Ve gk ;

1
L

}
il

\

1FTAE Ot 2o
YW ALNIDIA

SSHRRAN S CA TS R0 0 AL S GERITG AR STT ASNKTS
ARG PR S LN A DI TR SR TSR DO ST Sl

TEEFHLTN DL REREID TARE A B T WY H
STRRATAL CUTHT THINIRE0H B RACRE {T30is Ty 3

=1t

The
L | imgEe | ; warsiomgl  wwael e E””j;u .uw
S5-I Aol BRI Rt o o A = e | ey |ocwesi ww [ ow | mw | B 2
SRR b [ T BT L H AIPE | AN | 22 5] ARASS JHRED Ny P B | aw E=] £
Mwﬁaf.«ﬂaﬂm 3R B 0 10 CoET i ml’wll.rw\liid a T B G T L EERETTT N WSH P Zmnae  jawewl oy ;oo | s | Iz iz
ot hodedia et e ple iy EE Tt i B e S El
D Huscl MO0 S QS S M — R =
R T A NG el o
3 TR P W Syt e e L ot IS H
10 Fistcirimd F
E:; P LSHNHALIHM "L HIISOF & i
DA UG N i ® o R sk =
= 2
ki
£

e

rgh | VLI MEOT + DR LB AAERLrRe Artirs) D bLnIHif o bt

" Ry TORT G | B 4E T SEREREE 1 e




3984 March 4, 2024 continged
V.A. - Page 1
County Manager Heath commended Jonathan Nixon, Julie Solesbee, Andres Stoner, and
NakKindra Downjag for their hard work 1o get this sonsclidation handied within 2 menth. The only one that
he remembers that happanad this quickly was done in eight (8) months, He ihanked them for thair hard
wark and fime that they did to get this accomplished i a month.

CENTER FOR ACTIVE LIVING ITEMS

Cheirnan Nalson recognized County Manager Haath, who presented the following items for Board
consideration and action:

L. Bonrd Appoinswents: Chairman Melsen expiained thar, with the retirement of Beverly Gregory, Activa Llving

Coordinator, the Baard will need 10 appoint LuRoe Suwyir 1o the Alhemarle Commission Area Agency on Aging

Regional Advisory Council (RAC) In additiar, their by-laws have ey snended to ailow two [Members to serve

from euch ¢ounty. Ma. Gregory hus agreed to remwia on the RAC Counetf until she natifles them that she wilt bhe

regigning from the RAC, Therefore, the Bonrd will need to Appeint hier ns our second representalive on the RAL,

1. Bank Agtharization far New Center of Active Living Coordingtor io Endorse Cheols: Choisman Neison
explained that, in sddition, to Uhe above requast, thy County"s fmanciel institation, FNC, has requested that the
Board autheilss LuRee Sawyer, nuw Center for Active Living Coordinater, 1 hindle benking transactions Ror the
Center at PNC Bank. This nelion needs 10 be pegorded in minutes and & vapy forwarded to PNC Bank,

Chairman Nelson asked if there were any guestions or commants from the Beard, There being
none, the Chalrman sald that we would hardie both of fhese ftems with one motion. On mofien mede by
Joseph W, Hoffler, seconded by Timothy J. Corprew, the Board unanlmously made the appoiniment of
LuRee Sawyar and Beverly Gregory to tha Albemarle Commission Area Agenay on Aging and to
autharize LuRee Sawyer to handie banking fransaclion at PNC Bank.

PERSONNMEL MATTER

County Manager Heath explsined that wa had this one personnel matter {merlt raize) that was
received after the Agenda Packets were distibuted. On motien made by T. Kyle Jones, seconded by
Timethy J. Corpraw, the following personnel matter {merit raise) was Lhanimously approved by the
Roard:

Employes Employee Grade/ New EHective
e REDRYL Bt Name b Tlte Sep Salary Diate
Shenifl's Gijce Preston Ward Investigator ndfl] 856,137 030172024

PUBLIC MENTS
There were na public comments,

CLOSEDR SESSION; TO DISCUSS AN ECONOMIC REVEL OFMENT MATTER AND CLOSED
SESSION MINUTES

Chalrmen Nelson stated that, pursuant to NC Gerneral Statute 143-218. 1 1{4), the Board went into
Closed Session t¢ discuss an economic devalopment matter and to approve closed session minutas, On
motion made by Jamas W, Ward, seconded by Timothy J. Corpraw, to go into Closed Session. The
motion was unanimously vated to go into Cloged Session.

The Closed Session was adjournad, and the Regular Called Mesting reconvened on motion rmade
by Charles Woodard, seconded by T. Kyle Jonas, ang unarimously approved by the Board,

No acifon was raquired from the Closed Sassjon,

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further comments or business to discuss, the Regular Meating was adjournad
around 8:44 p.m. an rotion made by Timothy J. Corprew, secanded by James W, Ward.

Wallace E. Neison, Chairman

Clerk to the Board

*ododh ok Ak kAW W WM W kW ko

WORK SESSION
March 18, 2024
7:00 p.m,

The Perquimans Counly Board of Commissionars Work Session on March 18,

2024 was cancelled,
Wk Wt W kW RN AN
REGULAR METING
Aprit 1, 2024
7:00 p.m.
The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners met in a regutar meeting on Monday, April 4,
2024, at 7:00 p.m. in the Meeting Room of the Perquimans County Litrary located at 514 8 Chureh
Streat, Hartford, NG 27944
MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallage E, Nelson, Chairman Charles Woodard, Vice Chairman
Timothy J. Corprew Joseph W, Hoffler
Jamas W, Ward

MEMBERS ABSENT: T. Kyle Jones

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, Colinty Manager Mary . Hurpicutt, Clerk te the Board
Hackney High, County Attorney

Chairman Nelson callad the meeting 1o arder. Commissioner Hoffler gave the invecation and
Chairman Nelson led the Pledge of Alleglance. Chairman Nelson welsarmed evaryone to the meeting.



AGENDA
Chairman Nelson stated that % copy of the amended Agenda was at their ssats tonight. Charles

Woodard made & motion to approve the smended Agenda as

April 1, 2024 cont'@u d

James W, Ward and unanimausly approvad ty the Board.

CON

AGEND

FPage

3985

presented. The metioh was seconded by

Chairrman Nelson asked if there were any items that the Board wished ta remove from the Consant
Agenda to discuss, There baing none, James W. Ward made s motion to apprave the Consent Aganda
as prasehied. The motlen was secondad by Joseph W. Hoffler and unanimausly approved by the Board.
Approval of Minutes: The Minutes of the March 4, 2024 Regular Meeting & Maren 18, 2024 Wark
Sessitn (cdnogiled) were approved by the Board.
Tax Rafund & Retease Approvals:

Yoy Refundi (Kerauimuns Coun vl

1.

4

R & § Logging Ine,

Vehicle sald; 1lunonth refund. Accourt Mo, 35604080,

White, Andy Clark

Vehlele sald; L0umonth refund. Aceount No, 78480247,
Lax Rulepses (Perquimans Copotyy:

Cone to Get b, INC,

Business his maved 10 Virghiie in 2018, This ETE iz now b

Goie o Get T, INC,

Busiaass hat moved to Virglii in 2008, This IRFTK is sow lassud ta Virginin, Accout Mo, 420713, Year: 3024

Gane to Get Tt, INC,

Business his moved 1o Yigmia in 2008, This TR i£ now Incated in Virginia. Aeccunt No. 420713, Yeur; 2020,

579947
513544
$1,173.00
acaled in Virgimin, Account Mo, 420713, Year 2002,

1,112,541

875771

Givne fo Get 11, INC. 2604.92
Buginexs hug moved w Vieginin in 2058, This LRI i now lpeated in Visginks, Account Mo, 420713, Year: 2010,
Pargonnel Matters: The fallowing porsennel maters were agproved by the Board:
Employes Eniployes Actian Grade/ New Effective
- Namg Job TTike Reguiced Step Hufary Date
_155;;‘& Valontine Dizta Matsuger / CAL Assislant Appoinimient, GO | 534,952 | Da4/0 12004
Swmmntha Farray income Malatepaams 11 Raosignation L. D024
Isain Coflier Deputy Resignation 2372372024
JKen'erica Belt Sugial Worker IART Lesve without Pay | 2 weeks 4012024
Fayrull Changes v Telocommanicntions’ Depnartatent lar Consolidation of Gates $11 Center:
Jonashan Nixon Emergency Servives [Moseter Reclassification T9/16 | $102.9561 03/01/2004
Tutle Solesber Assisunt Emetgency Services Director Reelagsificarion 75T | 360,204 | D3/01/72024
L Aadrea Stoner 911 Operations Managor Reclossification TR 3622330 | 03/01208
t MaKindrs Downing: 911 G Coordinator Heelwssitication | 70M | 554,380 | 03/01/2024
Kealy Cartwright Full-Time Telecommunicater 111 Reelassifivation 68/7 | 850918 | D4/01/3024
Antia Johnson Full-Time Felecomtinleator 11} Reclassifieation 68/5 | B4B404 | 04/0172024
Brangon Meitan . Full«¥ime Telecommuniepor f1f Reclassification 6875 | B4R | G0 17024
Pantagia Savsders Full-Time Telecommunicator 11 Rectsification 684 | §47.34C | 040172039
Keely Cartwright Fuli-Time Telecommunicator 1} Reelassificadion bo/e | B45.518 | 03/0]/2024 |
Sue Ann Cestaro Fuil-Time Teleranumuticitor 11 Reclasgifteation G861 845,518 |
Branton Melton Fubl-Timg Telecommunleator §l sifieation GOf5 | 244408 | 0A/N/2074
Crystal Wrighs Pull-Time Teleeommunicator H Go/11 1 %5106 | 03/01/204
Fantasia Sannders Full-Time Telecommnicutor 17 66/ 1 243,330 | 03/0i/2024
Camay Harriz Fuli-Time Telecommunizmeor | 641 | 336844 | 03/012024
Allett Foy bl Time Telecommunicatey 1 oAl | 536,884 | 530172024
|_Charity Gaha Full-Time Tolecommupivater 1 Reclassitieation a4/2 | BITR05 | 03/01/2024
Alyssn Rateliff Full-Time Telocamnunicator ] Reclassification G4/l | 536,884 1 03/01/2034
Morpan Siory Fuil-Time Telecommunicator I Reclagsification Gl | $36.884 | 03/01/2024
Reagan Charlton | o El-Time Mon-Comifies Teiecominibenior feclassification a0 | 830,930 | 03/81/2024
ol YA ClEee | _Full:Titme Noa-Certified Telovonmunteator Reclassifleation a1 | 530930 | 03017034
| Zeb Dancker Part-Tins Coriified Telecommunicator 1 Reclassification 66/9  15ud.54mn) 03/01/2004
Kylie Felton Pars Timesfithn Ceatitied Taleemmpipleator | § Reelassification G6/13 |323.98/Mhr.| 03/01/2624
Ernily Elarrel] Pari-Time/Fitila Cenifled Telsoapmunigarr || Recinssifeatlon 66/10 1324 t3/hr.| 03082034
Antna Jehinson Part-Tineill-In Certified ¥ elecommunicater | Reciassification 66/ [$21.35hs,|_03/01/2024
| 1zsia Colker FancTime/tY[-In Corlified Tolasommenicator | | Reelnssitication G4/} IE1T. V30 | D3/0142024
| Melissa Hand FancTimellin Cenitied Telscommunipator 3| Reelssification G4/ IBID63Ae | 0370102024
| Lugan Hogge | Pat-Timo/Billn Cenified Tetecomumaienor 3, L, Reclagsification 63 |SI8.63/mr ! 0340142024
William Ward | Part-Timo/Fill-In Cartified Tetecammunicayor | Reclassification adid  1819.08hn] 03012024
Tl FillsIn o Wi
| Cloire Haiglep. | N et Reclausifieation gis |18V a3/01/2004
Courtngy Langley | pen-Timo/Fill-In Contified Felocommunizaios | Reclussificalion G071 [S14.8%he | 03/G172024
Aghley Rison Purt-Titne/Fl-[n Caitifiod Telosommunicator | Reslnasifivation 6071 181483/ [ 0342024
Step/Merit increages:
Employee Employce Grade/ New Effective
Name el Title Step Salary Date
Elena Howell Processing Assistant Y G 534787 | D4/Q1/2024
 Belinds Qwens Soclal Worker [l 6473 $48.264 | (4/01/2024
Morgan Lilly Pull-Tirne AEMT ({3173 543,286 | 04/61/2024
Willinm “Reob" Mitchell Fuil-Time Faramedic 68/3 346,184 | D4/01/20324
Robert “Martin® Wking Shift Supervisor 074 $50,434 | Dapi1and
Board Appeointments/Reappointments/Resignations: The fofiowihg hpoard appointments/

reappoiatments/resignations were approved by the Board:

MName Boord/Comvmitics Action Taken Term ”{f:::"“
wth:i.)r.)nukj, Valery  Recrention Advisory Beard — Town of Winfali Resipnation D306/2024
Cunningham, Cynthiu Recreation Advisory Board — Town of Winfall 3 Anpointment ¥ D4G12024
Woodsrd, Cliasles Agriculiucal Advistey Board — Comiizlssionst Renppointment Iyie 020173024 |
(White, Preton, ... .. (Towism Development Authority,— Winfall Rep. Resppoiotment . Avis | 040172034
iregory, Beverly HCCBG Conumites Resignation VAL
Sawvyer, Lultes HCCRG Committes Appeintment 1 unlimited | 04/01/2024
Wihslaw, Edward Apticullural Advisory Boagd - Fann Buresy Reappointment Ayrs. [ 05/0172024



JOB6 April 1, 2024 continued

VA, - Page 3

Name BoardCommlitter Actiog Taken Term Erg::i“
Mixan, Mick Agricultu‘rwm Advigory Roard - Hertford l{ﬁgﬂpnimma& dyeg, | Q50 172034 |
{White, Mary Tourism Development Autlority - Indwstria} Rap Resopointment 2yrs, | DS/01/2024 |

Mt cowplete Falery Meloeald"s terin which wpires 63072025

8. Miscellancous Documents: The follawing mizcellanesus documents were approved by the Bogrd:

a.

%&m}.u_ljﬂummmmm GyvDeals: The Board wnanimously approved the following respbution to sell & vohicie an
ityyDials:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIAING SALE
OF CERTAIN SLRPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners desites o dispose of certnin surplug property of the
County;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE [T RESOLVEL by the Perquimans County Hoard of Commisaioners that:
1. The follawing deseribed velricle is hereby declared 1o i surplus 1o the neads of the County:

Madgl
Year
e

Dodpe

Mude YIN

ICICONATOOH 2509

Charger

2. The County Manager I3 lershy authorized and directed to praceed on belaif of the Perguimans County Board of
Conutlssioners to sell these vehicles on Qoviieals.

3. The County réserves U right fo reject any of wll bidy amd deside Aot to sell De velileles at any line duing iz
preeess.

4. "The County Mannget, i sccordnpes with Stats low, shell cause a smmary of this fresoliion ta he posted on biltetn
board at Courthouss cad place it on the Coungy's website and Facshaok page, Afler not s fhan ten {10) duys fom the dit
af pubticatien, the County Manoger is autharized 1o sell e abevedeseribed property 10 the higites bidder.

Adopied tis e 1© day of Aptif, 2024,

Wallage E. Melson, Chairman
Ferguimans County Bratd of Commissionery

ATTEST:
SEaL

Mary P. Hunnicust, Clerk: to the Hoard

} Ll dosumentation: ‘The Board appreved Lease Amendment Mo, 7 fir USDA ta continue tw lease
portion of oifice spuce in the Albermarls Commission Bullding at an anmaal rte of §32,720.50 payabla at the rate of §2,726.71
per month citeetive Ogtober |, 5023 (815,56 por square foor tor 2,811 reptable squate feel of offiee space), This lease
extension will b for & peried frons Jansary 1, 2023 fhrough December 31, 2027,
SEARIR 7 Betywting for S Lo winee: The Beoard appraved the 2024 Memotardurn of Paricipation for
S{:pnran_on Allswinge Berefit with Caviumuegh Maedonald Consudting ta complete the GASR 73 Repor. The base fee for all
Units witt be $550 per fazal unit plus $3.95 per covered employces wnd retirer,

' ke Fitnse : Sinl i g Sher [ While has requedted 19

surplus the ftlewing listed wntsed & yeized weapons 10 be sald for the fair market vaiue or traded jn 0 the ficsrms dealer
that they use tor purchasing 1heit weapons,

[ Gloek 27 40 Cat: WUMSAS, WUMS4E, WUNSTY,
WUMSAD, WUMSSL, WiIMS545, WUMS4S

Massbery 380 22 rile: MdAG19E

Glock 23 40 Cal; XKHE4S. XKHEID, WPYEI0

Baigtawi Hros, 38 Long Revolver: 34525

_Glock 42 380 Calt AATPA0S

Setiglield 1911 45 a7t NMES3E3T, NM626717

Ruminpton 870 §2 Ga: V417630V

Smith & Wesson M&P Shield Yty HME&424,
HMFPG4I0, MMV 7636

Sears Roebuck 7 JC Higging 102,580 12 Ga: R249

Siith & Wesron Mdf Shisld 330 Cnt; REE7235

Marlin 489 21 Rifle: 66368104

Sinitls & Wesvon M&F 22 Cal ilte. LAVIIRE

Stevens 31 1A Double Bared: Mo Setinl 4

Ruger 10-32 Rifle: 126.91920

Topper L3 Single Shot 20 On. AFT3]

E&N Fartynine 40 Cal: 3§ 17N 406

Bryeo 380 Aute: 1267703

M) Corlvine 30 Cal: 58id|46

$ighePoint Rifie 4505 45 val rifle; RI04725

Hi Point €2 Savm: 10080653
Lukeficld 93M 32 Rifle: 00%i26

AMT 380 Ook: DAZIEG

e Resclugign iy Siovecni i w

Spikes Tactienl ST1S: DTOM-05417

\ ing ¥

Siaverning Rodv of Apyli ] Thugian
nargysments: This Resolution i3 for applieation to construer, plan for, conduit @ study in @ project deseribed oy

Svstom, 1y
Water Plant Disshurge Reloentlons (Buiel WTP & Winfall WTEF) & Water Disteibution System Jmprovements,
WHEREAS, Perquimans County haa need fir and intends 1o copstruct, plan for, of conduer a stwdy in s project deseribed

as Water Tremtment Flant Disearge Relocativns (Reihet WTP & Wingall W51 & Waer Distribution
Systen Impravements and

WHEREAS, Perquimang County iends o raquest State Jorn and/or pram assistanes for the project,
NOW THEREFORE BE 1T RESOLVED, BY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY:

That Perguimens County, the Applieans, will arrango firancing for all remnining costs of the projeet, it approvet fior o Ste
Tnan and/or prant award.

That the Applicant will provide for ¢fficlent aperation and maintenance of the projeet on complstion of canstruction: thereof,

That the Applieans will adopt aad glace into effect on or hefare completion of the profect a stheduls of fexs snd charges and
othet avaitabie funds which will provide adequube funds for proper operation, maiatenance, and administration of the system
atd the repayment of all principal and intemst an the deht,

That the governlig body ol the Applieant agrees Lo inclade in the los agetcanunt a pravision authorizing the State Treasucer,
upan frifure of Perquimins County to make u scheduled repayrent of e loun, t witkthold from: Perqoimsns Counly aty
State funda that would otharwiye be distributed o the local government unit in wy amount sufficieat 16 pay il sums then dite
and poynble to the Stets a4 4 repayment o the loan.

That Erank Hearl), oty Masoger ihe A uthorlzed Represestative and successors so Litled, is heroby sutharized (o executs
and file zn application on behiall of the Appiteant with the State af Narth Caraling for & loan andfor prant 4o mid in the sudy
of of construction of e project deseribed nbove.

Thut the Authorlzed Represendutive, ang swcoessors 50 titied, is heraby authorized and dirseled to futaizh such information

as the kppreptiste Slate agency mMay TeGuesE in comsction with sush application or the project; (o make the wsueanices as
cantined sbove; and 10 exeoule such ather docymenis ns 1asy be required in conneclion with the apptleatian.



April 1, 2024 cunti{yu.ﬁd Page 3987

Tt the Apphieant has substantially complisd or will subrstansialiy comply with all Federal, S, and Tocal Tews, mes,
regubations, erdiniees, se fnding conditions applicabla tn the profect and te Federal and Stole grants and loans peiining
therety,

Adepted this the 19 day of April, 2024 nt Pergulimans County, North Careling,

Peruimans Cognty Houwrd of Commaissioners
ATTESY:

Mary P. Flunnicutt, Cterk o the Board

INTRODUCTION OF NEW EMP| OYEES & RECOGNITION OF RETIREES

A Intveduitin of New Employees:
I Angels Jordn, Socls! Services Dipgolur: Ms, Jordon intrduced the fetlowing new Ralltime employee:

Empluyes Emplayes
Name Jdepariment Aab Title
[ Michelic Cossell Ineoine Maitiasance Techniciun 03/G172024_
& Fenpl Kpath, County Mapager: Mr. Ueuth introduced the following empliyee who was reserly prometed:
Employce Litpluyes KfTeetive
Mame $ob Tidte Date
LuReo Sawvey & Cenrer for Active Living Cocrdinmtor a0}

Adter the intruduetions, the employess mode 2 few eamuaents, sid the Chairman and Cominissioners welcomed
the tew employee and the promoted employee t Pargitlimns County.

B,  Bgragnition of Retirees:
Adter Mr, Heath introdueed Lilee Sawyer, he recoptives Beverly Gregory for her rativement effsative Al §,
2024 und showed & pioture of her receiving ber plaque, Ms, Gregory was present tonight and mude a fow
ehmments. Mr. Health also showed a pleture of Virgil Parrish receiving his plagoe for his retirament effective
Aprii 1, 2024.

BILL JENNINGS, TAX ADMINISTRATOR

Mr, Jennings updated the Board on the County's collection rate through March, 2024 which was
86328, in addition, Mr. Jennings informed the Beard that the ravaksation notices should be maited out
at the end of this week.

ALBEMARLE REGIONAL HEALTH SERVIGES — PEROUIMANS COUNTY TOBAGCO
POLICY WORK

Gabrielle Corprew, Public Health Education Specialist, explained that she along with Wanda
Stallings, Teresa Beardsley and three current high school students have been warking to creafte a
presentation to share with the Commissioners that informs and refiects an the current tabacco poligies
prasant within the County. Their goal was for the studenis to share heatth concerns associated with
tobacco uge and identify how revisiting our currant policies would aid in the reduction of tobaces use
throughout the County, She expialined that the three high achool students, Coley Drew, Crishya Seliers,
and Kenley Stallings, were supposed to be hare to present their findings but, due to their involvament in
school sports, thay ware not able to make the meeting. Howaver, they had a PowerPolnt prezentation
that included video ¢lips from aach student informing the Board of their findings. After their report, the
Board discussed the County's ¢urrent policy and Mr, Heath stated that our No Smoking Policy was just
amended to inchide the use of e-cigarattes, He will forward a copy of that fo Ms. Corpraw. Ms. Corpraw
thanked the Board for allowing them to make this presentation and Chairrar Nalsen thanked them for
sharing the presentation,

BQBBIE LOWE, TRILLIUM HEALTH SERVICES
Me. Lowe presented Trillium's annuel report for FY 2022-2023. She also shared information on
thelr upeoming projects.

JONATHAN NEXON, EMERGENCY SERVICES DIRECTOR

Mr. Nixon explained that last month, he discussed the Communications Tower Praject. He had
receivad proposals from three of the four vendors. It was the recommandation of the Emergency Madical
stalf to use Sourcewell. What Mr. Nixon is requesting tomight is to authorize County Manager Heath to
slgn the contract with Sourcewell after approval from County Altormay High, On rmotion mada by Charles
Woodard, secanded by Timothy J. Corpraw, the Board unanimously authorized County Manager Heath
to sign the contract with Sourcewell atier approval from County Atfornay High, Chairman Nelson aske
Mr. Nixon for an update on the Gates County 911 Center consolidation. Mr. Nixon said that things were
going smoothly and that they will be nearing the end of Phase | by the end of this month,

COMMISSIONER'S CONGERNS/ICOMMITTEE REPORTS

The following Commissloners' concerns/committee reports were given:

* CommigginnerCornrew: Mr. Comprow asked whers we stand on the joint ABC Board with the Town of Heptford,
County Attorney High said that a resolution to the Board of Elections will need to be done by May ar June in order
to get it added i the Movember slection baltot. Mr. Corprew also asked if'the Board could obisin a capy of s drawing
of the finished marine purk basin from 5. 1. Hamill Construction 5o we wilt have an {doa of how it wil look when it
i finighed, Mr, Heoth said that he conld obtain that for the foard,

BOARD VAGANGIES

Currantly, we have the foliowing Board vacancies:

L Community Advisory Committes: Mary Hunnicuti, Clerk to the Board, seponed that there have been no new applicarions for tils
Baard. We sI need three more menibers. The Chaimion instructed her 1o keep the adverisement on the webaile and encaucaped
the Beard members to see if they can find someone to serve, 1650, have them contost Ms, Bunnios for an apptication.

2. feniop, Tar Heel Legisinture Drefeante & Abernates  Ms, Hunnicutt repored that we bad received an application and
recommendation from Jasming Wilson, Atbemackz Commission, to appoint Mr, Thomes 51, John t she Perquimins County’s Senior
‘Tarheet Delegete. On motion mude by Timothy J. Comnaw, seconded by Jomes W, Ward, the Boeed unanimonsly nppoi_nmrl Mr,
S John as Perguimany County's deleguie to the Senipr Tarheet Logislative Comnitiee. W tll need an altemate to this Baned,
‘We wilt keep tha advertisemont on the website end encouraged the Board members 1o See iTthey san find someone 1 serve, 1f 50,
please have them cantact Ms. Huniticutt for wn application.




3988 April 1, 2024 continued
HPPATES FROM COLINTY MANAGER

County Manager Heath presented the following updates:
¥ Lincoming Meetings & Retrgay: br. Hemi remminded he Brard of the following upcoming meetings:
April & 2624 - Joint Waork Sessivn with Bnard of Edueation - 6730 p.m. ol Beerd of Edugation Bilding
April 15, 2024+ Board Batrest - 9:00 2.m. ~ 300 prm, ut Emerpeney Services Conference Rogm
Aphil 24 & 25, 2034 - Budget Woek Sessian « Depariment Budpet Proscistions - 500 - Bmergency Services Buitding Audioriom
April 3, 2024 w. Senntor Ted Budd witl be here 1 see the Marine Park Basin, Mr. Heath will nobify the Hoard membezs of the tipe,

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF
EDUCATION. & PERQUIMANS COUNTY £

Courty Manager Heath explaingd that, last month, ke explained that we were working an an
intergavernmental Agreerment betwaen Perguimans County Board of Education and Perquimans County
to turn the Hertford Grammar Schaol Froperty and the Middle Sehool Prapery over to the County pngs
tha new intermediate schaol s scompleted. On motlen made by Charles Woodard, seeonded by Jemes
W. Ward, the Board unanimously approved the following lntergovernmental Agreement:

V.A, - Page &5

NTTAGOVLAMRSERTAL AGRICIANT R PG W EIE P REIAEH) COUNTY BOARD 0] B Al teigTenst o i Ik o pt® 1At T8 Ly vk drate v schast

HBUEATIGN AHE FIRGUIMALHS COUNFY Uty 4o the Teback byltien find sbedaisisble dmvuteatinn ine yan gy the Nove
TS AGRICNERY ['ayati™l W iradt wnd bwenid b i iy 4 irtemceiato Setath
L urstan ot BT AT B Pl ittt Baaid i bacabugn, <1psind 37 £4052100
wraplerd 470 CEIEng FUt e 30 €. Gt WA RASE e Tea, 000! Satert ) and o 1 ANRRAL AT AR R QAL RS

V. I zogndian ol 1 CEADS Jyfmtbn 18 fizae et ittt ol (b fics
Antenmotati Al and ot Gd4r 10 SRl & o 6F D i popi by I
Sannly b comtrueticg e 1zheof, the T Ty Ak 12 Wander Gy thr
Cownty Lty e Lbanaford Geenmas Stiehoed Forgaiauons b8l vl kgdep g
DY Thdhn Bi Ihuetiord, NC 27044 anct 1T W Mo 53, Wil NG 3700,

WINDSLTH: erapettiodty, 10B0e 1 th Counct FERE £ poilinin any g Eyc wih v pind

1 mans ity Hawd 41 Diininfsrirgens, ronie lyubdnraken ol ha Wate il i farpne
VG e ding Ve oshange of tha Schtc! SURAUY i1 fmdrdrly By Ihe Cowntry

e fabet ity onn Sebaal Syanen ey
12 refirtace va Kot bredy Vb v B 2 “Parlics L

e wwnatite 0 vecoptat by od Lk Qocpaiton Far The Guasyy Lty

B A, e e Eavinky 121 1 ucation bt s o slofeng i, T SEncah Y T 10 aatit S o e b ibsen
izl Germegag Leach anet Pt b il byl i 2 Mev e ate haz rrferenced steoiv wihin it 11} iraoah, ol cocandaty ol e Kpee it oty
radn i Tehackh, prowded tha) \ha Caurty wd 20 rpencks lar 3 the iquiiee (gt

WHLARAL, e Sl 3y o hr by Shzermanced 1 BaE i Kot i sooid Fang g waobried vaththe tnle varalor ard rlaving

il "M rew sthiod 6es”) 20 e Lied eciurduite Mioas,
1. IPARLAMD TIEMNATION

HERLAS, g Sthac) BAmiun it +LhoNed 1kt fho Ceunly fvinze I conuuttion ef + Wik Sgroement shal cammenna S116d 0270 BF B UL UL Lintd b bk
e 0 heal by b e diem inberrrcrate Sehoat s sceoidaach wah 3 . it digs b, TR ARCIMAn Sy b1 Arunded Goly wBst kLD SASEMUR Sulp okl By
REERIE BT W Partry
L Tk AgroeTend anap be cenmideed By 1 PmALRE0 SN (it myyal wrile
WIHLEZAS R SEA21 3y i 384 T M P e s ae Sehosd und Fenumtars, sreamenl,
Wietakt Sehacl etast il Pl th ficw dut e,

4 HRLQ
Any Aotior IEAEUPHEr CF A1 IMGAITIN CF LAIMATLAN AT Thot Apiwriib4t Ghaie 1t I
ittt 314 kbt B W Do MBLA K5l 1p The tyledrg:

WHTREA], bhe S 7040 Timanns 000 Gracr-acd that BB 16 G 11 4 Uik Hrer
WTpreraodiabae Setvocl. A o fard GLATURSE £ehac] aul Febipiumam Mid’s Sthoal propirces
WA [T bk bty I8 kb e prrcseies £24 1521 ielo fo Ul Erapcity 4l e

b 1 Thy Lourey, Tothx Schout Sytton. o Cunryl
WHEREAY. purbaacd wald © Gy fian |SE-bhia, e Sfuct Bnden mov rovda ane Peigunany Couttly Kemy g g Clpy sl g
Perquimint Conanty i d o Gtemtved g f ) IACIETERROPEDTelp 1 a0 1040 IS0 Ay Gl Aoz Supirtaecid gy LHUIUEY R AR
Ly IFa Bt fatye Defore A e dnaract s AILEdamen Rasd Skt R urih Sheeel
WWHERERS, (e Crunty Rk WTErd 10 Lat 1D N1 o118 i po gl gons ly Monlard, HE 136t Histlmal, HE y2a
HOW, THEALTGRL. v toniadutation ol the ELhnts smk o mipkost pepmingy st
\ 1 HOETHCASOUHA LW
aliigatiana 1o fonh dhirall, ca befmadt 30 1 s of nbah s e sckrambidges, the Harlh Cavoims fave W [voem s 10 1 ELIIEA DT HIATIA i o8 Ao Jgdrmnbind
Cowrty ahil il Istem agrer s Ko
0. ARRNNT BT
LA 1A T LTt 4 Tht kY 1133 10 VL T DA s (AT Sing LA T B bl eiliod

2. The Tty dghees T b1 comullatias with tha Schoch Syitem, bnt e
FOAILILATIGN &F § A eyt ThaiL iy m tand syttt Ty o e bt COuray f st
a1 biwr Tt duita Schod 2 IHTIBLACAE[YWINT

Ine il sl e provsl of the Shent Spave

T4 AL P ML T wnlide Spbrierend o] Him By Torsvgp arakry el
110 4hTY 2 W Ll sigrsatne iels, They Spainiunessts st it 00t mivd
inlrmpr e, U -

WAk EABR 1 ativr fu b

A pameny wheetd, 1 Caltho, by
M Kkl bl eain

e aaflmrnped ygengy g Beinatss 1

ottt Pt

NI L3, Liiaemin
Urupimay Vedite R of bl

)"a"r'..‘fmo A pre—

ey pne Engate 5o 0wl CLi-nt lnrien)

AFPOIN OF ADMTION BER FROM PERQUIMANS COUNTY TG COA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Chalrrman Nelson explained that, after a mesting with President Bagwel| and the COA Board
of Trustaes, Chairman W. David Harris forwarded a letter to Mr. Meath and Chairman Nelson
requasting that the Board appoint a new member o their Board of Trustess in July 2024,
Currently, Wallace Netson is serving his d-year term which s due to expire on June 30, 2024.
Chalrman Nelson has talked with Dr. Tanya Turnar, Superintendent of Pergquimans County
Schools, to see if she was interested in serving on the COA Board, Dr. Turner gaid thet she
wolld be interested. Therefore, Timothy J. Corprew made a motion to appoint Or, Fanya Turner
to the COA Board of Trusiees for a four-year term effective July 1, 2024, The motion was
seconded by Joseph W. Hoffler and unanimously approved by the Board,

ALBEMARLE RESQURCE CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL APPOINTMENTS

Chairman Nelson asked Mary Hunnicutt to explain these appointments. Ms. Munnicutt sxplained
that it was time to reappoint Lynn Mathis to the Albemarle RUED Council. As usual, Mg, Hunnicutt
contactad Albermarle RCED fo detarmine if Ms. Mathis was still eligible o serve and if sha would still be
willing to serve. Ms, Hupnieult was inforrmed that the Albemarle RCAD Council was changing the makeup
of the Councll in that esch county would have only one represantative to serve. They also informad Ms,
Hunnicutt that we currently have two members serving — Charies Mathews and Lynn Mathis. Per the e-
mail that Ms, Munnicutt recelved from Albemarle RC&GC, Ms. Mathis' attendance has not beéen in good
standing for the past two calendar years but Me, Mathews had attended regularly. The guastion Shat
aross was who appointed Charles Mathews to the Albernarle RCE&D Counali singe he did not appear on
our Board listing as an appolntment. 1 seems (ke Perguimans County Soll & Water Conservation Board
appointed him. There 16 some confusion in that the Board did not want to appoind Mr. Mathaws and
cause Perquimans County Soil & Water Conservation Board to lose their member on the Board. The
Board asked Ms. Munnigutt to try {0 obtain clarfication about the appointment process for their



Aprii 1, 2024 cont@u&d . Page gQBS

fepresentation.  The matter was fabled unti! next month after Ms. Hunnlwutt clarifies the appointment
process,

BUDGET AMENDMENT NO. 29 - SOCIAL SERVICES

Caunty Manager Heath explained that this Budget Amendment was presentad after the Aganda
Packets had bean distributed. On motion made by Timothy J. Corprew, seconded by Chartes Woodard,
the Board unanimeusly approved the following Budget Amendment No. 26

BUDGET AMENMBMENT MO, 29
GENERAL FUNDS

AMURT
CODE NUMBER DESCHIFTION OF CODE INCREASE DECREASLE
16-3:48-000 Stap Geuts ~ Suvial Serviens 2159 i
10610338 55 + APS Essentinl Services L.159
EXPLANATION: To wngad FY 2324 budget 1 include anditional fnding 12 awarded Tor APS Basential Services by Ui
e

LE OF SURP VEHICEE

County Manager Heath reporied that the Board adopted 2 raselution in Qctober, 2023 praciiming
the folicwing vehicle as surplus equipment and to proceed to sell it an GovDeals. The bid period for the
Tollawing surplus itams with GovDeals closed oday at 11:00 a.m. On motlon made by James W. Ward,
seconded by Charles Woodard, the Board approved the fallowing sate of the surplus vehicle:

PATE START | SOLD ]
RUYER ITEM SURPLUSED | BID | AMOUNT
Wilfiwn Edward Lane | 72004 $ord Rnger, VIN A 1FTYRIAUSAEAG0 T8 10272033 | 8500 | S118135
PUBLIC COMMENTS
Thare were no public comments.
ADJOUR =

There baing no further comments or business to discuss, the Regular Mesting was adjourned
argung §:00 p.m. on motien made by James W, Ward, seconded by Charlas Woogard.

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clark to the Board
JOINT WORK SESSION WITH BOARD OF EDUCATION
Aprit 8, 2024
8:30 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissionars met in a Jpint Work Session with the
Perguimans County Beard of Education on Monday, Aprit 8, 2024, at &30 pan. in the
Perquimans County Board of Education Cantral Office located at 411 Edentor Road Btreat,
Hertford, NC 27844,

EOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:
MEMBERS PRESENT: VWalace E. Nelson, Chalrman Charles Waodard, Vice Chairman
Tirmathy . Corpraw ‘ Joseph W, Hoffler
James W, Ward
MEMBERS ABSENT: T. Kyle Jones
BOARD OF EDUCATION:
MEMBERS PRESENT: Rusgsell Lasiter, Chair Matt Winslow
Krisly Corprew Anne White
Leary Winzlow
MEMBERS ASSENT: Aslere Yates, Vice Chalr
OTH T
County Staff
Frank Heath, Gounty Manager Mary Hunnicutt, Clerk 15 the Board
Tracy Mathewe, Counly Finance Officar
taff
Tanya Turner, Superintendent James Bunch, Assiatant Superintendent
Rube Blanchard, Chiaf Finance Officer Jamie Johnson, Direclar of Malntenance

Mary Kaye Peele, Administrative Assistant

Board of Education Chair Russell Lassiter openad the maeting and welcarned the Board
of Commissioners. He then turned the maesting aver ta Dr. Tanya Turner, Superintendent of
Schools. Dr. Tumer made a few opening remarks and then proceeded with their PowerPoint
presentation. The fallowing items were discussed during the PowerPoint presentation;

Hightights from FY 20232024 ..o v s Prasented by Dr. Tanya Turnar
Grant Updates ... s e Presented by James Bunch
Budget information for FY 2023-2024 ... Presented by Rube Blanchard

Caplial Outlay Budget Highiights for FY 2023-2024 .. ..Presented by Jamie Johnson
ESSER Funding for FY 2023-2024 .. .....Presented by Jamie Askew
Capital Qutlay Projects & Current Expensas for FY 2024-2025 ....... Presented by Rube Blanchard

After their presentations, Chair Lassiter asked If there were any questions, County
Manager Heath, Chaiman Nelson, Commissioner Ward, Commissionar Hoffler asked saveral
guestions. In addition, Leary Winslow asked County Manager Heath about the debt service for




3890 April 8, 2024 camtinued V.A. - Page 7

the High School loan. Mr. Heath said that the annual payment is around $836,000 and that It
should be paid off hy 2027,

CLOSING REMARKS

Chalr Lassiter thanked the Board of Commissioners for their support and explained that
they are trylng to use the funds wisaly, Anne White said that a lot of their funding came from
grants and that she was very thankfuf for ail those who worked so hard to obtain those grants.
County Manager Heath and Chalrman Nelson thanked the Board of Education for their work
and their effors 1o keep axpenses as low as possible. Dt Turner said that she thanked the
Beard of Commissioners, County Manager Heath, and the County Staff for their open
communications with the School System, There being no further guestions or comments, the
meeting was adjourned at 7:30 p.m.

Wallace k. Nelson, Chairman

Clark to the Beard

ook kW W X OW R R A W oW o

EQARD RETREAT

April 18, 2024
2:00 a.m.

The Peryuimans County Board of Commissionars met for & Board Retreat on Monday,
Aprll 15, 2024, at 8:00 a.m. in the Conference Room at the Emergency Services Building located
at 158 Creek Drive, Mertford, NC 27844,

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Wallace B, Nelson, Chairman Ghavlas Weodard, Viee Chairman (srived af 12:40 pn.)
Timothy J. Corpraw Josoph W. Hofller
T, Kyla Jones James W, Warg

MEMBERS ABSENT: Nona

OTHE NT

Frank Heath, County Managar
Denise Stinagle NCACC Quireach Associate

County Manager Heath opened the Retreat and asked each person #o give their nama,
titie, and give ona thing that they did not know about yourself. Then Mr. Heath proceeded with
the: items for discussion,

RIGHLIGHTS FROM THE 2023 NCAGC MAP BOOK FOR PERQUIMANS GOUNTY

Denisa Stinagle from NCACC distributed a fiyer with the highlights from the 023 NCACC Map
Book for Parguimans County and reviewed some of the stetistics.

ITEMS DISCLISSED DURING THE BOARD RETREAT
Coutty Managar Meath sald that we would address each of the following issues during the retreat:
Allgeation from tha General Assembly
Herferd Gramnwat School and Perquimisnz Middle Schoot
Opiold Funding
Martne Park Going Forwaed
Manager Succession Plaoning
Commissianer Priorities

COMMISSIONER PRIORITIES
At the end of the Retreat, County Manager Healh asked each Commigsioner what their individual
prioritias ware for Perquimans County. The following commants were made:

Lharles Wosdard: Th PP

« Crot tenasss for Muarine Park v Schools

Mary Hunnigut:, Cterk to tha Board

L2 O S

# Lizg grant money for schools
+ Infragituctitcs for Water Depaiiment
« Pregervation of farmland

» Law anforgement
+ Marine Basin

= Kedping the single vote systern
+ Making Juneteenth a Courty Hotiday
+ Mlamie wegk field for Shirley Wigging

Klz Jones: dnmes Ward:
» Employee recpuitment = ABC Bourd
+ Emplayec langevily + Sehools
» Ownership of read behing Ward Shopping Mall
= Sularies
Sue Hoffler: Wallaee Nelaon:

& Recreation Center — Phage 2
+ Help Hersford with Hertford Waterfrant Project
* Waterline Crossing

COMMENTS & AD. NT

County Manager Heath thanked Ms. Stinagle for coming to cur Retreat and asked her i she had
any final comments, She congratulatad the Board on thelr insight and the things that they are laaking to
do, She feels that the Caunty is in good financial condition. She reminded the Beard about the upcoming
NCACC Advosscy Days which are being held in June, 2024 and encourages the Commissioners ta
altand If possibte. Chalrman Nelson and Sounty Manager Heath thanked the Board for attending, They



April 153, 2024 con*ijwkfd - Page %991

asked if there were any further commants or questions. Thera baing none, the Retreat was adjourned at
215 pom,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman

Clark to the Board
AR AR Wk ook o Wk o Rk ke
WORK SESSION
April 15, 2024
100 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissioners Work Session on April 15,
2024 was cancalled,
DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
April 24, 2024
500 p.m.

The Perquimans County Board of Commissionars met fo recalve the Dapartmenta
Budget Presentation on Wadnesday, April 24, 2023, at 5:.00 . e Auditorium Jocated in the
Emergency Services Bullding.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Charies Woodard, Vica Chairman  Timothy J. Gorpraw

Joseph W. Moffier T, Kyte Jones
Jarmes W, Ward
MEMBERS ABIENT: Wallace £, Nelsan, Chairman
QTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager ! Daputy Clerk to the Board

Tragy Mathews, Finance Officer

DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
The following department supervisors presented their budget reguests for FY 2024-2025:

5.00 p.m. - Jackle Greene - Board of Elections
£:30 p.m. - Jacoh Peele - Solt Conservation
8:00 . — Jatkie Frierson — Register of Daeds
6:30 p.m. — Frank Heath - Inspections
7:00 p.m. = Biff Jennings - Tax Department
7:30 p.m. — LuRee Sawyer — Active Living (Frank Heath will present)

ADJOURNMENT

After the tast Departrantal Budget Presentation, the meeting was adjoumned.

Waltace E. Nelson, Chairman

Deputy Clerk to the Board
DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET PRESENTATIONS
April 25, 2024
00 p.a.

The Perquimans County Board of Gommissioners met to receive the Departmeantal
Budget Presentation on Thursday, Aprit 27, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. in Auditorium located in the
Emergency Services Building.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Charles Woodard, Vice Chairman  Joseph W, Hoffler
Jurnes W, Ward

MEMBERS ARSENT: Watlage E. Nefson, Chairman Timathy J. Corprew
T. Kyle Jones

OTHERS PRESENT: Frank Heath, County Manager / Deputy Clerk to the Board
Tracy Mathews, Finance Qfficer

DERAR L BUDGET N&

The following departmant supervisors presentad their budget requests for FY 2024.20258:
§:00 p.m. ~ Howard Williams — Recreation Departiment
530 pon. — Jared Harrelf - Cooperative Extension
6:00 p.m. — Sheiby White - Sheriff's Dapariment
§:30 p.m. = Nick Lofies — Water Department
7.00 p.m, - Jonathan Nixon — EMS/Emergency Management/Communigations

ARJOURNMENT

After the last Departmental Budget Presentation, the maeating was adjournad,

Wallace E. Neisan, Chaiman

Peputy Clerk to the Board

LE R SR ERREEREEEERERREERNESR]



April 30, 2024

Tax Refunds: (Perquimans County)

James Earl Rhodes $224.55
Sold vehicle; 8-month refund
Account?: 58152888

V.B.

Page

1



. 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DPATE SUBMITTED: L{\}‘G\% { ﬁa%e

COUNTY OF PERGQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Zachary Alexander Smirlock S0C, 8EC, NO.
POSITION: Deputy DEPT.: Sheriff's Office
4 NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: May 1, 2024

GRADE: 65 STEP:1____ SALARY:__$38,543

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: Apnl 30, 2025

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[l JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-

Date TIONARY PERIOD.

[] RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e g e o ok o sk s e ot o o ek ok

DE%MMENDAT ON COUNTY MANA ER APPROVAL
au,‘fl,

DATE: L/ s "* D E"H 4

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



L

EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ___4/2%/2024 Page 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAIYIE’: L.auren Barmer S0C. SEC, NO.;__
POélTION Eull Time Non Certified Telecommunicator DEPT.: Telecommunications
7 | NEW/EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 5/1/2024

CURRENT: GRADE: _____ STEP: SALARY:

GRADE:__ 60 STEP:_-5  SALARY: _$16.39PerHour /7 29
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __5/1/2025

JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
A DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
I Date TIONARY PERIOD.
[l . DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

THE

E RECONMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

= ABD}I‘IE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY

LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

PE

DE

R THE ;'cmum'v PERSONNEL POLICY.

o iy o S e o o o Al o e

FART@ENy«ENDATmm - _ co A;Y MANABER APPROVAL

pATEY, U/ M;Xé\? | olre: "l {L‘f
_I‘-"INANCE?E OFFICER ' !\ NI
; ~ COPY
| H{0)|R) Vi
DATE%

Revised 7/05




EMPLOYMENT ACTICN FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 42007024 Page 2

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:  Rhianna Tucker 800G, 8EC, NO.:
POEE‘;{TION Full Time Non Certified Telecommunicator DEPT.: Telecommunications
C1 | NEW|EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 5/1/2024

GRADE: 60 STEP.__ 1 SALARY: _ $1487PerHour ‘% 2o 93:)

(]

TH

END#NG DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: ___ 5/1/2025

SALARY:

JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
(] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
1 | BATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: |
] . DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
1 DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION
Date

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Datel GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

= ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY

LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION CDMPLETED
PER THE|COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

oo o ek o e o e e e ol o e o

FINANCROFFICER

DEPARTHENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANABER APPROVAL
: - +&
DATE{ T/ 22/2-y DATE: h"/ Z«‘f

DATE:

Revised 7/05




V.C3. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: P4/12/2024

COUNTY QF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Virgil Parrish 50C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: PT/F| Chief Bullding Inspector DEPT.: lnspections
X NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: May 1, 2024

GRADE; 71 STEP: 18 SALARY $36,55/hr

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE; STEP: SALAR‘:’

[1 JOB PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER

Crate

[1 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STER: SALARY:

THE ABQVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

KRR KR Ik ko xk ok

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION CD/’%Y MAN %ﬁ APPROVAL

DATE: DATE 4/ /5L/ Zlf

FINANCE OFFICER

a‘f-“ )
GOy

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYNENT ACTION FORM - DATE SUBMITTED: _ 4/22Y70%4 -

Page 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE \’/ C

NAME:  Reagan Charlton $0C. SEC, NO.:
- POSITION] _Full Time Certified Telecommunicator | DEPT. 911
X | NEW|EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: __ 5/1/2024

GRADE: _ 64 STEP: SALARY: ___$17.73 per Hour EELITRR

NG DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: 5!1/2025

CURRENT!

[ JoB
YEAS

]

ol

GRADE: - STEP: SALARY

PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
R 1 2. 3 4 {CIRCLE)

DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
’ GRADE; _____ STEP: ______ SALARY:
DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMNMENDATION FOR STEP
Bate RAISE. {YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY FPERIOD,

DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

N

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date,

GRADE: STEF: SALARY:

THE ABOYVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE [COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

ook o e el v i A A ek

DATE:

DEPARTMENT REC NDATION cou TYMANAGE APPRDVAL
7

9/22/2y &T&- 4 /zé /24

FINANCE| QFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMHE LOY!\*’ENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: __ 4/22M0244 - Page 2

GOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE 1/C

. NAME: __Tyanna Green S0C. SEC. NO.:
POSITION:] Full Time Certified Telecommunicator | DEPT.. 811
X | NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 5112024

GRADE:__ 64 STEP: 1 SALARY: __ $17.73 per Hour

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __§/1/2025 ‘

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

(] | JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 ' [CIRCLE)
1 DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
| Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

O

Date

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

Date

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT M!SE.

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE |5 BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: _

PER THE

COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

WHRN I HAEAE I EEdhdkaik

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COU/ﬁ MANAGER APPROVAL
/, el . -

D Wy . M / 20 /24
FINANCE|OFFICER | FEN N s e
- GO
DATE:
Revised 7/05




EMF’LOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 4/2%Pbpg Page 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE T / C

NAME: Courtpey Landgley 80C. S8EC. NO.:
POSITION:  Full Time Non Certified Teremmmunicator DEPT.: Telecommunigations
[0 | NEW|EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE: 5/1/2024 (Fdo, Yae

GRADE: ___ 80 STEP: 1 SALARY: __ $14.87 Per Hour
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD: __ 5/1/2028

. GRADE: . STEP: SALARY:;

(]| JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (GIRCLE)
] | DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date ™ RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
_ GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

Date

L RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,

Date GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

I Sk ReRR RN AR AR RN

DEbART %@MION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL
| m@m

DA?{;; B ‘f@?ﬂ@fﬁ Sre: Qja_&,ll |

FINANCE| OFFICER ‘ . {\{:ﬁ (\Q)} Lfr J\j

DATE:

Revised 7/05




V.C.6 - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: April 1, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Tammy Chappell S0C. SEG. NO.: .

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker Il DEPT.: Social Services

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:___
GRADE: STEP; SALARY: _

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRGLE)

i DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[:] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ RATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,

X 5/ 1 12024 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date

GRADE: 63 STEP: 1 SALARY: $35285

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHHER WORK PERFORMANGCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e e e ke e el e ok o e e e ek el

GEUMGE APPROVAL

DATE: 5"_/*’67 /,;;:'f

Frsf iy Ty
cA L

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.C.B. - Page 2
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORMNM DATE SUBMITTED: April 1, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERICD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Marleny Garcia  80C. SEC. NO.: """~

POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker |l DEPT.: Social Services

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE:________ STEP:_______ SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PROBATICNARY PERIOD:

CURRENT GRADE STEP: SALARY:
[l JOB PERFORMANGE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

“Date  RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

(] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 &)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

(] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

X B/1]/2024 recoMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date

GRADE: 63 __ STEP: SALARY: $35,295

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HISHER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

e gt T ek

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL

FINANGE OFFICER (J( d} r m S\f

DATE:

Revised 7/05



M.C.7 a
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: L{ '5 g%}f

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIODIMERIT RAISE

NAME: Frances Fave Myers S0C. 8EC. NO..
POSITION: _PT/F! Nutrition DEPT.;

[(NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE;
GRADE: STEP: SALARY

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SAL.ARY

[] JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(1 DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 a)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Data TIONARY PERIOD.

K April 20. 2024 DATE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER
Date

[l RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: STEF: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON MIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

R e ok R T A e de e ey

D&A@TTNT RECOMMENDATION CD% MANAGE PPR{OVAL
Q-U\ 6&)& JATNAG e

oare: 292024 O Sajre: t-; zﬂl/ Qq
FINANCE OFFICER ’ Q‘J—Q@ ‘J\)\/
DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 4/1 1/20%@,:.3_ Page 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS ‘
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Ashley Rison 506G, SEC. NO.:

POSITION:  Part Time Fill In Non Certified Telecommunicaior DEPT.! 811

-] NEW EMPLOYEE BFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY;
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

rlit iy

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

{1  JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4  (CIRCLE)
[:] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT ETATUS.‘
GRADE: ETEP: SALARY: ‘
. DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
: Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4
GRADE: STEP; SALARY:
O DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

X 411012024 pate oF EMPLOYEE REVOVAL FROM ROSTER
Date: .

0 = RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Dete GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED: :
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

Hkkkkdhdkhiithdhiihn

DEPARTM RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPROVAL,

4k Hats

D fE/ [ZI’//I’ZJE/ | BL.TE: Z/A'f‘ / 24

FINANCE OFFICER

\

BORY

Revised 7/05

DATE:




v.D.1. - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Aprit 1, 2024

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _Marica Bazemore-Harris 80C, SEC. NO.:
POSITION: Income Maintenance Caseworker i DEPT.: Social Services

NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

ENDING DATE OF PFROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 4 2 3 4 (CIRGLE)

B DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

L] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION.

S L B T

X 5/1/2024 ReCOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date
GRADE: 63 STEP: 2 SALARY: $36,179

THE AROVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE S BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE N
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASER ON HIS/HER WORK PEREORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e e e ke e e o e i e o o e sk i e

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAMPROVAL
W N, . ; --

3 i
paTE:  Hlik 24

April 1, 2024

U

DATE:

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM ' DATE SUBMHTTED:  delopzgPage 1

COUNTY OF PERQUIMIANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Tonva Ayers SOC. SEC. NO.:
POSITION: __Part Time Fill In Paramedic DEPT.: EMS

{1  NEWEMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: - BTEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: ALARY:

[J JOBPERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEFARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: BTEP: SALARY:
L] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE, (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD,
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE RESIGNATION

X _3[1/2024 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.

Date GRADE: __ 68 STEP: 2 SALARY: $21.68 Hourly

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN SALARY
LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY,

e e o e e e e R e ok ﬁ .
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION co;/z:{*v MANAGER AP 9, /szjy

2t
Koo aforfoy She: /22

FINANCE OFFICER retroactive @

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.0.3, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: Oo4/29/2024

CQUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: Sharon Coaper 80C. 8EC. NO.;
POSITION; Office Manager DEPT.: Inspections

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:
GRADE: STER: SALARY

ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
(] JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
[ DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUGCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
(] DATE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER

X 7/ 1/23 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
pate  GRADE:_62 __ STEP: 7 SALARY: _ $39.100

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED;

PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY. o
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANA RAPP;@(/@PW
anbs
are. 4129
DATE: pate: 1[27] 24
Dated prior dus +o missed

merit previously.
Per  County Manca?u @

FINANCE OFFICER

DATE:

Revised 7/05



V.04, - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: 4~ 2225

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: [LeAnne Wynne S50C. 3EC, NO.:
POSITION: Office Manager DEPT.: Sheriff's Office

[] NEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: 62 STEP: 10 SALARY: $42,082

1 JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 9 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)

L] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATICNARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP

Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

D DATE QF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION/RESIGNATION,
Datg

X 7-1-2023 RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 62___ STEP: 11 SALARY: $43,108

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
COMPLETED: PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

e dek ok e sk ioR b kok A A ek @. \‘V '
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION COUNTY MANAGER APPR E .....
L o Ak,

pate:__ 4722 -27 DATE: ‘7‘7102‘/ 24

FINANCE OFFICER This s Jaded peor Pue Ao
(gf/‘ﬂérﬁj} M/? frﬁ;-? & o

DATE: ff"? rhr.ff/ 75 F/“c’cfc wf & eq 7142(

Revised 7/05



EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: _ B/Wa45, - Page 1

GOUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME: _ Janet Stallings S0OC. SEC.NO.._
POSITION: Secretary/Technician DEPT.:_Soit & Water Conservation

L INEW EMPLOYEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

CURRENT: GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
™ JOB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 1 2 3 4 (CIRCLE)
(] DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND
Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS.
GRADE; 5TEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4)
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
] DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA-
Date TIONARY PERIOD.
] | DATE OF EMPLOYEE REMOVAL FROM ROSTER

Date

g an LU At s,

X 5/1/24 RecoMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE.
Date GRADE: 61 STEP: 10 SALARY: _ $40,272.00

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE 1S BEING RECOMMENDEDR FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION COMPLETED:
PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLICY.

bbb e DT

DEFARTMENT ?EWDATIDN CD/%Y MANAGER APPROVAL

Na 57}' (Y Shre: é /Z‘/’z.ff
FINANCE OFFICER @ @ V
DATE:

Revised 7/05



v.D - Page 1
EMPLOYMENT ACTION FORM DATE SUBMITTED: ‘Y/:?Ci? ol

COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
STATUS: NEW EMPLOYEE/PROBATIONARY PERIOD/MERIT RAISE

NAME:__STACEY WAep S0C. SEC, NO.: . . .
POSITION: BLSINESS PERSOMAL PROFERTY DEPT.: 74X

[T NEw emPLOYVEE EFFECTIVE DATE:

GRADE: STEP: SALARY:
ENDING DATE OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD:

e o

CURRENT: GRADE: (nf STEP:_ 2. SALARY: _§ 3] 552
L1 JoB PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
YEAR 12 3 4  (CIRCLE)

N DATE OF SUCCESSFUL COMPLETION OF PROBATIONARY PERIOD AND

Date RECOMMENDATION BY DEPARTMENT FOR PERMANENT STATUS,
GRADE: STEP: SALARY:

[ DATE OF ANNUAL EVALUATION AND RECOMMENDATION FOR STEP
Date RAISE. (YEAR 2 3 4}
GRADE: STEP: SALARY: .

[ DATE OF EMPLOYEE TERMINATION DUE TO UNSUCCESSFUL PROBA.
Date TIONARY PERIOD,

RECOMMENDATION AND EFFECTIVE DATE FOR EMPLOYEE MERIT RAISE,
GRADE: 6/ STEP: 3 SALARY: £33 937
ZY9Fy

THE ABOVE NAMED COUNTY EMPLOYEE IS BEING RECOMMENDED FOR THE INCREASE IN
SALARY LISTED ABOVE BASED ON HIS/HER WORK PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

COMPLETED: __ PER THE COUNTY PERSONNEL POLIGY.
el ohr s ek ot e s o e s
DEPARTWW]MENDATION COUNTY WAPPRQVAL
J{i / fmmxwfgz) V/MW ‘
DATE: ?//ﬁﬁl’q/,ij/ DATE: f‘;‘/ &0/ 2‘({

FINANCE OFFICER

CORN

Revised 7/05

DATE: _




V.E. - Page 1

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 30

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
6th DAY OF MAY, 2024, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023-2024 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF COE}“E INCREASE DECRE_{\#B#%
10-348-000 State Grants - Social Services 10,728
10-610-204 PSS - ADOPTION PROMOTION FUND 10,728

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 23/24 budget to include additional funding as awarded
for Adoption Services by the State in June 2023.

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HERERY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE
MINUTES OF SAID BOARD, THIS 6th DAY OF MAY, 2024

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
FERQUIMANS COQUNTY ON THIS 6th DAY OF MAY, 2024.

Chairman, Board of Commissionars Finance Officer



V.E, - Page 2

BUDGET AMENDMENT
PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
GENERAL FUNDS
NO. 31

THE PERQUIMANS COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AT A MEETING ON THE
6th DAY QF MAY, 2024, PASSED THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS TO
THE FY 2023-2024 BUDGET.

AMOUNT
CODE NUMBER DESCRIPTION OF CODE INCREASE l DECREASE
10-389-000 Fund Balance Appropriated T 90,000
10-450-040 Tax - Professional Services 40,000
10-500-150 Buildings - Maintenance/Repair Buildings 50,000

EXPLANATION: To amend FY 23/24 budget to include additional funding to cover
EXPEnses,

WE, THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF PERQUIMANS COUNTY, HEREBY
ADOPT AND APPROVE, BY RESOLUTION, THE CHANGES IN THE COUNTY BUDGET
AS INDICATED ABOVE, AND HAVE MADE ENTRY OF THESE CHANGES IN THE
MINUTES OF SAID BOARD, THIS 6th DAY OF MAY, 2024,

PASSED BY MAJORITY VOTE OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
PERQUIMANS COUNTY ON THIS 6th DAY OF MAY, 2024,

Chairman, Board of Commissioners Finance Officer



Ermail address
Mame of the event
Date of the avent
Apapiteation Date
Individual/Organizing

Body requasting
special evert

Barson Responsibls
HMane

L

Ferson Responsibie
Cell Phone

r

Ferson Responsille
Email Address

Person Responsible
Address

Seconcary Contact -
Hame - Cell Phone

Crganizing Body -
Address {if different
thyan person
responsible)

Set up time
Event time
Breakdown time

Purpose and brief
cescription of the
event {rote IT maltipls
days)

Location{s)

Approximate ngmber
of attendees

! weontid ke more
intarpnation about the
following fcheck ail
that apphy)

V.F1 - Page

ooV SEvahog, com
Atbemade Blantation 4ih of July
Jut 04, 2024

Apr ¥, 2024

Aflrerane Plantation O,
Eweavrne Goodwin
262-312.9839

cepol FO@yahag. com

Tora [property manger appos)

252 45851688

Shot in the Dark Pyro, LLC.

TE0 P
&:00 Fhi

&30 Pid
“uly of 4th Celebration

Albemaris Plantatlon Clubhouse

150

Pyrotechnics Parmit



V.E,1L, - Page 2

PROFESSIONAL PROGRAM
INSURAMNCE BROKERAGE

Pivimcn 2 ARG lnsoranen Fonbeng, (10

BINDER
June 22, 2023
TO:  Dwayne L. Goodwin
Shot in the Dark Pyrotechnics
Policy No. PY/23-.0148

Policy Effective Date: 06/15/2023  Expiration Date; 06/15/2024

LIABILITY
Limits of Insurance: General Linbility

Total Policy Limit

$2,000,000 Policy Aggregate Limit
Pyrotechnic Liability — Other Than Display
32,000,000 General Aggregate
1,000,000 Each Accident

$1,000,000 Employee Benefits Liability
$50,000 Fire Legal Liability

Pyrotechnic Display Liability
32,000,000 General Aggregate
51,000,000 Each Accident

* 35,000 Deductible per acoident
* Coverage Forms: Claims Made and Reported Rasis, legal fees inside limit
» Carrier - Certain Underwriters at Lloyd's of London
* Retroactive Date: 06/15/2018
= Rating Basis:
* Giross Receipts: 520,000
* Description of Operations: |.4g (Class C) Displays

1304 Saulhpoint Blvd,, #1071 P 415,475.4300
Petatuma, CA 94854 Fr 41547543203
A License OLDS546 vauw.ppibcorp.com




V.EL. - Page 3

Enterprise Sotutions Jelf Serve Upticns Hariets Resouprewes Contact Us Lhttps:/fregrad, com/parcel-data-expart) Hige Mer

S




_ N _ V.F2, - Page 1
PERQUIMANS COUNTY SALEACEE 501
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CHARLES WOODARD

VICE CHAIRMAN
TIMOTHY . CORPREW

‘, P.O.BOX 45 . JOSEPH W, HOFFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 T KYLE JONES
TELEPHONE: 1-252-426- s
e T TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 JABES W, WARD
W. HACKNEY HIGH, JR.

CLERK TO BOARD

W FRANK HEATH, 11T
COLNTY MANAGER

COUNTY ATTORNEY

Older Americans Month 2024

A Proclamation

Whereas, May is Older Americans Month, a time for us to recognize and honor Perquimans County’s
older adults and their immense influence on every facet of American society; and

Whereas, through thelr wealth of life experience and wisdom, older adults guide our younger generations
and carry forward abundant cultural and historical knowiedge; and

Whereas, older Americans improve our communities through intergenerational relationships, community
service, clvic engagement, and many other activities; and

Whereas, communities benefit when people of all ages, abilitics, and backgrounds have the opportunity to
participate and live independently; and

Whereas, Perquimans County must ensure that older Americans have the resources and support needed to
stay involved in their comniunities — reflecting our commitment to inclusivity and connectedness; and

Now, therefore, the Perquimans County Board of Commissioners do hereby proclaim May 2024 as Older
Americans Month. This year's theme, "Powered by Connection," emphasizes the profound impact of
meaningful interactions and social connection on the well-being and health of older adults in owr

community.

We call upon all residents to join me in recognizing the contributions of our older citizens and promoting
programs and activities that foster connection, inclusion, and support for older adults,

ADOPTED the 6% day of May, 2024.

Watlace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

ATTESTED:

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners SEAL

Perquimans County®s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



AU AIFILLETE S DN &R0 VWWRNGA S0R0 ARUSE AWATERESSs LAY HToCiamation - aary Munnieul - LUook

V.F.2. - Page 2

Older American's Month and World Elder Abuse Awareness Day Proclamation

SILLlEL, 208 I

Laura Alvarico <lalvarico@accog.org>
Fri 4/19/2024 10:55 AM

Tockdavis@eamdencountyne gov <kdavis@camdencountync.govs susanne stallings@chowan.nc.gov
<susanne.stallings@chowan.ne govs lesannwalton@currituckeountyne.gov <lesann waltan@currituckcountync.govs;

skyler foley@darenc.gov «skyler foley@darenc.gove jchestnutt@gatescountyne.gov <jchestnutt@gatescountync.goys; Richard
Mann <rmann@hydecountyne.gove;Lynn Scott <scotti@co.pasguotank.ne.us> Mary Hunnicutt
<MHunnicutt@perguimanscotntyne.gov > pennyowens@tyrrellcoumty.net <pennyowens@tyrrellcounty.net»;
jhennett@washeoncorg <jbennett@washconc.org>

B 2 attachments (3 MB)
OAMZ4_Proclamation 2024.docy; WEAAD-Praclamation-2024.docx; Flyer pdf;

Good morning!

| hope this email finds you well and ready for the weekend! Attached are two proclamations that we
reguest be considered for adoption by your respective county.

Every May, the Administration for Community Living {ACL) leads the celebration of Older American’s
Month (OAM)}. This year’s theme, "Powered by Connection," focuses on the profound impact that
meaningful connections have on the well-being and health of older adults — a relationship underscored
by the U.S. Surgeon General's Advisory on the Healing Effects of Social Connection and Community.

Also, every year on June 15, World Elder Abuse Awareness Day (WEAAD) is commemorated in America
and worldwide. Through WEAAD, we raise awareness about the millions of older adults who experience

elder abuse, neglect, and financial exploitation, This year will be our 911 annual WEAAD walk in
Elizabeth City. In addition to the attached proclamation, we also ask that you share the attached flyer to

help us spread the word about this educational and exciting event!

We ask that your county join us declaring May as Older American's Month AND June 15, 2024 as
WEAAD in your county by approving the attached proclamations. Please let us know when it will be on
the agenda so we can try to send a representative, if possible. We appreciate your continued support of
older adults in your community and throughout the Albemarle Region. Please don't hesitate to contact

me if you have any questions.

Thank you.

Laura Alvarico, MBA

Director, Area Agency on Aging
Albemare Commission

512 South Church St

Mertforct, NC 27944
252-404-7078 (Direct Line)
252-426-5753 {Main Line)

abiout:blank



V.F3., - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY et

Q\“\:iﬂm CHARLES WOODARD
CEAAN BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS s oo,
T, |73 B . . TIMOTHY J. CORPREW

PO BOX 45 JOSEPT W, HOFFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 frpuinond
TELEPHONE: 1.252.426-7550 W, HACKNEY HIGH, JR,

MARY P HUNNICUTT COUMTY ATTORNEY
CLERK 0 BOARD

N o 1 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SALE
OF CERTAIN SURPLUS COUNTY PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Perquimans County Board of Comunissioners desires to dispose of certain
surplus property of the County:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Perquimans County Board of
Commissioners that:

1. The following described vehicles are hereby declared to be surplus to the needs of the

County:
Model Make Model VIN
Yeatr ———
1999 Ford Ranger IFTYRIAVIXTA49273
2003 Ford Ranger TFTYRA4VT7IPAZDT33

2. The County Manager is hereby authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners to sell these vehicles on GovDeals.

3. The County reserves the right to reject any or all bids and decide not to sell the vehicles at
any time during this process.

¢, The County Manager, in accordance with State law, shall cause a summary of this
resolution to be posted on bulletin board at Courthouse and place it on the County’s website and
Facebook page. After not less than ten (10) days from the date of publication, the County Manager is
authorized to sell the above-described property to the highest bidder.

Adopted this the 6™ day of May, 2024,

Wallace E. Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commiissioners

ATTEST:
SEAL

Mary P. Hunmientt, Clerk to the Board

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



V.F4, - Page 1

Contract# ___ ..

Requisition # -

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made the 2;[‘0&&3! of lﬂﬁoh l , ml_lf between the

Sunset Slush, Contractor.

RECITALS

County is a body corporate and polific of the State of Worth Carofina with the dufies and
powers set forth in Chapter 153A of the North Carolina General Statutes,

Contractor represents that it is duly qualified to perform business, and otherwise to trapsact
business in North Carolina.

IT IS THEREFORE AGREED as follows:

1. Scope of Work. Contractor agrees to perform the following services for County:

‘Provision, Operation, and Maintenance of a Slughie stand at the Perquimans Recreation

Center.
2. Compensation. Contractor agrees to pay a percentage at the end of each playing

season from sales and related revenues, Operating Table as follows; Qperating Year 2024

‘Monthly Percentage of  17% of gross Revenune snd Operating Year 2024 Monthly

Percentage of  17% of sross revenue,

In addition to services required in the Management Agreement, Contractor agrees to the

following additionz! services to ‘fhe Public,

Payment in the form of 2 eheck made pavable to Perquimans County on or before the Jast

davy of each month,

Be willing to be available to be open for any and all events within the Recreation Department

games with notice prior to events.




V.F.4, - Page 2

: 2
3. Contractor’s Freedom to Contract, Contractor may employ assistants at its sole

| expense and discretion as may be necessaty to fulfii Contractor’s obligations under this
Agreement. Contractor agrees that anyone to whom it delegates any or all of the Services called
for by this contract will be competent, qualified and capable of performing the work without any
supervision, contact or assistance by Counfy’s employees. Any such assistanf will be employed
| only by Contractor, and will not be an employee of the County while perfotming services under
this contract,
4, Expenses. County shall not be liable to Contractor for any expenses which
‘ Contractor incurs, nor shall Contractor be lable to County for office help or expenses. Coentractor
shall have no authorify to bind County by any promise or representation, unless specifically
authorized by the County Manager m writing to do so.
5. Term. This Agreement may be terminated by either party at any time upon 30 Days
_ wfiﬂ'en notice to the other party, Upon the termination of this Agreement, Contractor shall prepare
and provide to County a list of all pending unfinished business involving Contractor, Contracted
Services under the terms of this agreement shall terminate upon completions of the Services which

shall in no event exceed 12 months for completion of the Services, Terms of the agreement he

-for a period of time not less than One Year, with the ability to enter into two additional vears,

6. Nature of Relationship. Coniractor understands that it is an independent contractor

and is mot an employee, subcontractor, agent, servant, partmer nor joint venturer of County,
Contractor understands that it hag the right to use its best judgment and efforts to fulfill the terms

-and obligations of this Agreement. Contractor further understands and acknowledges the

following:



V.F.d4, - Page

3
a. That it will receive no compensation other than as outlined in this Agreement and

is not subject to nor eligible for any benefits which may be offered by County to its
employees, such as vacation pay, sick leave, insurance coverage or refirement plan
participation.

b. Its Services provided in accordance with this Agreement are an independent calling
or ocoupation.

c. Contractor is expected to use its own skill, judgment and expertise to falfill the
obligations of this Agreement, and is not supervised, directed or conirolled by County as

to the means or methods it should employ.

d. Confract is not reqﬁirad to perform tasks in any particular order or sequence.

g, Cmm'actpr needs no training from County as to how to fulfill its duties and
responsibilities.

f. Contractor may determine its own daily schedule and those of its own employees

or servants without prior approval of County.

z. Contractor is not required to devote any particular percentage of its time or
resources to perform the Services required hereunder.

h. Contractor furnishes its own squipment and supplies and is expected to maintain
its business office somewhere other than at the County’s office,

i. To the extent Contractor must procure or maittain any insurance, license,
certification or trade membership, it must do so at its own cost,

i This Agreement shall not prevent Contractor from performing other services for

other parties. Contractor may engage in other business endeavors or projects of any kind

or nature.

3



V.F.4d, - Page 4

4
7. Taxes. Contractor assumes exclusive liability for payment of all federal, state or

other governmental division taxes and contributions for social security, Medicare/Medicaid, etc.,
now or hereafter required, incurred or assessed by law. Contractors providing equipment,

- materials, parts or supplies shall provide a breakdown of labor, materials, parts or supplies and
sales fax by County or a sales fax report approved by the County Finance Deparfment with the
invoice. Contractor agrees to indenmify and hold harmiess the County from any claims for taxes
as deseribed in this Section,

3. Insurance. Contractor understands and agrees that neither it nor its employees are
subject to workers' compensation or general liability coverage maintained by the County for its
emnployees.

9. Indemnity. Contractor shall and does hereby agree to indemnify, save harmless

“and defend County from the payment of any sum or sums of money to any persan whomsaever on
account of claims or suits growing out of injuries to persons, including death, or damage to
property caused by Confractor, its employees, agents or subconiractors in any way attributabie to
the performance of the Services, iaaluding (but without limiting the generality of the foregoing),

~all olaims for service, labor performed, materials firnished, provisions and supplies, injuries to
person or damage to property, liens, garnishiments, attachments, claims, suits, costs, attorpeys’
fees, costs of investigation and of defense. It is the intention of this paragraph to hold the
Contractor responsible for the pﬁymﬂnt of any and all claims, suits, or liens, of any nature‘and
| character, in any way atiributable to or asserted against County or against Contractor and County,
or which the County may be required to pay. In the event the lability of the Contractor shall arise

by reeson of the sole negligence of County and/or the sole negligence of County’s employees,



V.F.4. - Page

5
agents or servants, then and only then, Contractor shall not be liable under the provisions of this

paragraph.
10.  Arbitration. Any confroversy or claim arising out of, or relating to this Agreement,
or its breach, shall be settled by arbitration in Perquimans County, North Carolina in accordance
~with the provisions of the Norfh Carolina Revised Uniform Arbifration Act, (the “Act™. The
parties to this Agreement understand that this arbitration provision shall expressly apply to this
Agresment in accordance with the Act. Judgment upon the award rendered may be entered and
enforced in any court of competent jurisdiction.
11, E-Vesify. Contractor shall comply with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter
64 of the North Carolina General Statufes. Further, if Contractor utilizes a subcontractor,
Contractor shall require the subcontractor to comply with the requirements of Article 2 of Chapter

64 of the North Carolina General Statutes.

12, Irap Divestment, Confractor certifies that, as of the date listed above, it is not on

the Final Divestinent List as created by the State Treasurer pursuant to N.C.G.8, §147-86.58. In
compliance with the requiremients of the Iran Divestment Act and N.C.G.S. §147-86.58,
Contractor shall not utilize in the performance of the contract any subcontractor that is identified

“on the Final Divestment List, The undersigned hereby certifies that he or she is authorized by the
vendor or bidder listed zbove to make the foregoing statement.

13.  Notices. Any notice, request or report given by one party to the other shall be in

writing, deposited in the United States Mail {postage prepaid) or hand delivered and properly
“addressed as follows:
If the notice 15 to County:

County of Perquimans
PO Box 538

5



V.F4., - Page 6

Hertford, NC 27944

If the notice is to Contractor:

Swnsed Slush oF Tha, Taree Benks <
!9—?" R.:W'ﬁjfﬂﬂ'!' fo
Herd-Grs, Ne Q?Qc/a/

14, Non-Waiver. Nothing set forth herein is intended nor shall be construed as a waiver
of any imnionity available to County, its governing board or employees.

15, Headings. The headings, subheadings and captions in this Agreement and in any
exhibit hereto are for reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of
this Agreement.

16. Amendments. This Agreement may not be amended except by written instrument
duly executed by or on hehalf of all of the parties hereto.

17.  Qomplete Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between
County and Contractor perfaining to its subject matter and supersedes all prior and

_contemnporareous negotiations, agreements and understandings of either or both parties in
connection therewith,

18.  Governing Law. The validity, interpretation and performance of this Agreement
and of its provisions shall be governed by the laws of the State of North Carolina.

The undersigned have read the entire Agreement and accept the terms and conditions as

shown by their signatures below,



V.F.4. - Page

7
ATTEST: COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
By. kﬂ/b)ﬂj_@f @ %&({i’( By: /% VC{N (SEAL)
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners Rjank Heath, Qounty Manager
Your Business Name
By: — (SEAL)

Your Signature

This instrument has been pre-audited in the manner required by the Local Government Budget
and Fiscal Control Act.

By:mM%Z@ﬂML
Authority Finance Officer



V.F.5 - Page 1

Perquimans County

PROPOSED Assistance Policy
For the 2023 Cycle of the
Essential Singla-Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool

Perauimans Counly Service Ay

What is the Essential Single-Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool?
Perguimans County {the “Counly” has been awarded Membership by the North
Carolina Housing Finance Agency ("NCHFA" under the 2023 Cycle of the Essential
Single-Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool ("ESFRLP". This program provides Membars
with funds via a “loan pool” to assist with the rehabilitation of moderately deterloratad
homes that are owned and occupied by lower-income, special needs households,
ESFRLP assists efigible households by facilitating aging in place, meeting minimum
housing code requirements, promoting long-term affordability, lowering oparating
costs, and stabilizing pre-1978 homes that include children aged 6 or under whose
health is threatened by the presence of lead hazards,

Perquimans County has heen allocated an initial set-aside of $162,000 which it plans
to apply toward the rehabilitation of at least three (3) houses in Perquimans County,
After demonstrating successfui use of this allocation, the County may access additional
funds, when available, on a unit-by-unit basis from the ESFRLP ioan pool to assiat

addifional homes,

This Assistance Policy describes who is eligible for assistance under ESFRLP, how
applications for assistance will be ranked, what the terms of assistance are, and how
the rehabilitation process will be managed. Perquimans County, and its Consultant -
Albemarle Commission (the “Consultant”), have designed the ESFRLP project to be
fair, open, and consistent with the approved application for funding and with ESFRLP

Program Guidelines.

The funds provided by NCHFA coms from the US Department of Housing and Urban
Development’s (HUD) Federal HOME Investment Partnerships Program. Assistance
for construction-related costs (hard costs) will be provided to qualified homeowners as
no interest, no payment loans of up to $40,000 which are forgiven at the rate of $8,000
per year. Non-construction-related costs (soft costs including  lead/asbestos
inspactions/clearances, radon testing and environmental reviews) will be provided to

the County/Consultant in the form of a grant.

Who is Eligible fo Apply?

There are three major requirements to be efigible for ESFRLP assistance:

1) The housing unit to be rehabilitated with ESFRLP funds must be iocated in
Perquimans County, and must be owner-ocoupied. The household oceupying the
unit must have an elderly, disabled, andfor veteran (see definltions) full-ime
household member or a child aged 6 or under threatened by lead hazards in the

home:;




V.FB. - Page 2

2) The gross annual household income must not exceed 80% of the Area Median
fncome for the County (see income limit table on the following page) and;

3) The cost of rehabilitation cannot exceed the ESFRLP Program limit of $40,000 and
must include all Essential Rehabilitation Criterla as described in the ESFRLP
Adrrinistrator's Manual for the 2023 Cycle (available onfine at www NCHFA.com),

Unfortunately, not all homes can be rehabilitated to meet the Essential Rehabilitation
Criterja with the limited funding available. Some otherwise-eligible households may
be deemed ineligible for assistance because their homes fail this test.

What Types Of Houses Are Eligible?
Properties are eligible only if they meet all of the following requirements;

o The property must require at least $5.000 of improvements o meet the ESFRLP
Property Standards or, if a local code requirement is more stringent than a specific
ESFRLF Properly Standard, the more stringent local minimum housing code
requirement(s) will be used.

»  Site-built and off-frame modutar units listed as real property are eligible for
assistance. Manufactured housing is eligible for asaistance if the foundation and
utifity hookups are permanently affixed Including removal of all transperting
equipment (e.g. wheels, axles, tongue), installation of a masonry foundation and
tie-dawns, and the land on which the unit sits is owned by the cccupant.

« No more than fifty percent (50%) of the total area of the unit may be used for an
office or business (e.g. day care, hair salon, room rental, etc.). Program funds may
only be used {o improve the residential exterior, interior and systems portion of
mixed-use buildings.

o The property must be free of environmental hazards and other nuisances as
defined by all applicable codes or regulations, or any such hazards or nuisances
must be corrected as part of the rehabilitation of the home. The County/Consultant
Rehabillitation Specialist will determine the presence of any known environmental
hazards/nuisances on the site and if they can be removed through rehabilitation,

o Praperties cannot be located in the right-of-way of any impending or planned public
improvements. County/Consultant staff will assist in making this determination.

e The properly cannot be localed on a site that is endangered by mudslides,
landslides or other natural or environmental hazards. I heeded, the
County/Consultant Rehabilitation Specialist will work with the homeowner to make
this determination.

e The property may be located in the 100-year flood plain If the lowest finished flaor
level (verified by an elevation certificate provided by the homeowner) is above the
base flood elevation and the property will be covered by flood insurance. The
property must comply with Perguimans County's floodplain ordinance. Al things
considered equal, properties located outside the 100-year flood plain will be given
priority over properties located in the 100-year flood plain. County/Consultant staff
will verify whether the home is in the flood plain,

* Properiies that have a known infestation of hed bugs, fleas, mites or any other
ectoparasites will not be evaluated unti! the infestation has been eliminated.



VWES. - Page 3

» Ifany ESFRLP Program representative for the County/Consultant suspects that the
home is being used for criminal activity or the homeowners are engaging in criminal
activity, the household will not be served. Propertles that have been approved will
be removed from the program if criminal activity is suspected.

= The properly cannot have been repaired or rehabilitatad with public funding of
$30,000 or more within the past 10 years without NCHFA approval,

2023 Income Limits™ for Perquimans County's
Essential Single-Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool

ﬂmﬁdumb@ar in  80% of Median
Household Income
1 F38,750
2 544,300
3 540,850
4 558,350
5 £59,800
& $64,250
7 588,650
[ 8 $73,100

*Income limits are subjeet to change based on arnually published HUD HOME Income Limils, Thiz update will
not require a re-approval by the governing autharity,

How are applications ranked?
There are many more ESFRLP-efigible households (with efigible houses) than can be

assisted with the available funds. Therefore, the County/Consultant have devised the
following priority system to rank eligible applicants, determine which of them will be
selected for assistance and in what order. Under this system applicants will receive
points for falling into certain categories. Applications will be ranked according to which

receive the most points.

Priority Ranking System for the Perquimans County
2023 Essential Single-Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool

Emergency Need Foinis
Threat of imminent eviction/removal; must meet Special Need(s) & 8
income requirements; applications received at any time

Special Needs (for définitions, see below) Points
Household with a child under age 6 with lead hazards in the home 4
Eiderly Household (82 or oidar) 4
Disabled 4
Veteran Household 4
Multiple Disabled, Elderly or Veteran Household Members more than 1) 4
Income (See income Table above) Poitils
Less than 30% of County Median income 4
30% to 50% of County Median Income 4
50% to 80% of County Median Income 4




V.F.5, - Page 4

Definitions under ESFRLP are;

Chitd with lead hazards in the home: a child below the age of six living or visiting
waekly in the applicant house which contains lead hazards,

o Eldery. An individual aged 62 or older.

Disabled: A person who has a physical, mental or developmentai disabilty that
greatly limits one or more major life activities, has a document of such Impairment,

or is regarded as having such an impairment
o FHead of Household: The person or persons who own(s) the house,
Household Member; Any individual who is an oceupant (defined below) of the unit
to be rehabilitated shall be considered a "household member” {the number of
household members will be used to determine household size and all household
members are subject to income verification),
Occupant: An eccupant is defined as any immediate family member {mother, father,
spouse, son/daughter of the head of household, regardless of the time of
oceupancy); or non-immediate family member who has resided in the dwelling unit
for at least 3 months prior to the submission of the family's application.
Veteran: A person who is a military veteran, is defined as one who served in the
active military, naval, or air service (i.e. Army, Navy, Alr Force, Marine Corps, and
Coast Guard; as 2 commissioned officer of the Public Health Service: or as a
commissioned officer of the National Qeeanic and Atmaospheric Adminisiration or
its predecassors), and who was discharged or released therefrom under conditions
other than dishonorable. Provide DD-214 form to demonstrate.
Emergency: A situation in which a household member has an immediate threat of
being evicted or removed from a home due to health or safety issues within a time
frame that the program can complete a repair to stop eviction or removal, These
applications will be received at any time during the funding cycle and elevated
based on the ability of the program to complete the work in a timely manner that
meets the goal of assisting homeowners o remain in thelr homes. This may be

documented with 2 doctor's letter or aviction notica.

a

Recipients of assistance under ESFRLP will be chosen by the above criteria without
regard to race, color, national origin, religion, sex (including gender identity and
crientation), familial status, disability, and limited English proficiency.

What Are The Terms of Assistance Under ESFRLP?

The form of ESFRLP assistance is a 0% interest, forgivable loan fo the homeowner
covering the hard costs associated with the rehabilitation of the home, and a grant to
the County/Consultant for the soft costs. These will be two separate documents or sets

of documents.

The Loan: NCHFA will create loan documents for the homeowner(s) including a
Promissory Note and Deed of Trust covering hard costs for the rehabilitation in an
amount not to exceed $40,000. This loan covering the hard costs remains 0% interast
and forgivable at §8,000 per year for as long as the owner resides in the home or until
the balance is reduced to $0. The term of the loan is dependent upon the loan amount
and the number of years it takes to bring the balance of the loan to $0 when forgiven
at $8,000 per year, For example, if the amount of the loan is $37,452, then the term is



V.E.5. - Page 5

5 years ($32,000 forgiven aver the first 4 years and $5,452 forgiven at the end of the
5 year).

As long as the borrower lives in the home, no payments o the lpan will be required, if
the reciplent prefers, the loan can be paid off at any fime to NCHFA, either in
installmerts or as a lump sum payment. Furthermore, under cerfain circumstances
NCHFA may allow assumption or refinancing of the loan, Should an heir inherit the
property and choose to live in the house as their permanent residence, they may
assume the loan without being income eligible. However, the lien remains on the
property as per the original joan terms. A buyer who ray wish fo buy the property to
live in may assurme the loan so long as they can document that they are income-eligible
(= B0% AMI), Default cart oceur if the praperty is sold or transferred to another person
and/or if the borrower fails fo use the home as a principal residence, without prior
written approval of the North Carolina Housing Finance Agenoy.

The Grant: To pay for soft costs including application outreach/intake/management,
environmental reviews/inspectionsftesting, and project assessment/documentation/
estimating/bidding, NCHFA will create a Grant Agreement with the Courdy/Consultant
not 1o exceed $10,000. The grant has no repayment or recovery terms.

What Kinds Of Work Wijl Be Done?
Each house selected for assistance must be rehabilitated to mest ESFRLP

Rehabilitation Criteria, That means every house must, upon completion of the

rehabilitation: |

meet the more stringent requirements of either NCHFA’s Essential Property

Standard or Perquimans County’s Minimurm Housing Code. These are “habitability

standards” which set minimum standards for decent, safe, and sanitary living

conditions, Additionally, the home must meet applicable Lead-Based Paint

regulations 24 CFR part 35.

o retain no “imminent threats” fo the health and safety of the home’s occupants or to
the home's “structural integrity”. (An example of an imminent threat to occupants
as well as to the home’s structural integrity is an infestation of insects or a

crawlspace that is too damp).

These requirements are spelled aut in full in the ESFRLF Administrator's Manual which
you may view, at reasonable times, upon request, at the office of Albemarle
Commission or anytime online at www,NCHFA.com,

a

I addition to the above items that must be done to satisfy NCHFA requirements, the
scope of work may include approved items meant to reduce future maintenance and
operational costs or to further protect homes from natural disasters and/or home
modifications designed to enable greater accessibility for household members to

iunction more independently as they age.

Once the rehabilitation is complete, major systems in the home that, with reasonable
maintenance and normal use, should be capable of lasting another 5 years include:
structural support, roofing, cladding and weatherproofing, plumbing, electrical, and

heating/cooling systems.

The



V.F5 - Page 6

Contractors  and sub-contractors performing work funded under ESFRLP are
responsible for meeting all local requirements for permits and inspections. All work
done under the program must be performed to meet NC State Residentia Building
Code standards. (This does not mean, however, that the whole house must be brought

up to current Building Code Standards.)

Wiat About |ead-based Paint?
Until it was discovered to be a health hazard, lead was used for centuries o make

house paints. Now we know that lead exposure is a serious problem for everyone and
especially small children. Selling lead paint was outlawed in 1978, but many older
buildings still contain lead paint and children are still being poisoned,

Under ESFRLP, a lead hazard evaluation must be performed on every home selected
for rehabilitation that was built before 1978. The specific type of evaluation and the
approptiate lead hazard reduction work performed will depend on the total amount of
Federal funds used to rehabilitate the home, as per 24 CFR part 35, If required, lead-
based paint hazard reduction and/or abatement will be performed by contractors who

are trained and certified to perform such work.

It may he necessary for the household to relocate during the construction process for
protection against lead poisoning. If relocation is required, it shall be the responsibility
of the homeowner to locate accommodations. The cost of reasonable, temporary
relocation may be covered by ESFRLP funds and will be evaluated on a case-by-case

hasis.

Who Will Do the Work On the Homes?
The County/Consultant is obligated under ESFRLP to ensure that quality work is done

at reasonable prices and that all work is contracted through a fair, open and competitive
process.

To meet these requirements, the County/Consultant, as General Caontractor for the
program, will conduct a bid process that will allow all qualified sub-contractors to
provide guotes, bids or proposals for the product or services nesded on each home.
For additional information about procurement and disbursement procedures, please
refer to the Perquimans County ESFRLP Procurement and Dishursement Holicy for

the 2023 Cycle.

o Atleast three qualified sub-contractors will be invited to bid on each home and the
lowest responsive and responsible bidder will be selected for the contract. Every
reasonable effort will be made to receive at least three quotes, bids or proposals

for the product or services needed.

« Homeowners whoe know of quality rehabilitation contractors who are not on the
Approved Sub-Contractor list are welcome to invite them to apply.



V.F.5 - Page 7

What Are The Steps in The Process, From Application To Completion?

You now have information about how to apply for the Essential Single-Family
Rehabilitation Loan Pool (ESFRLP) and what type of work can be done through the
Program. Let’s go through the steps for getting the work done:

1. Completing a pre-application form: Homeowners who wish to apply for
asgistance must complete a Pre-Application form. Apply by contacting Alberarle
Commission at (252) 426-5753. Proof of ownership, income and special needs will
be required. Those who have applied for housing assistance from the
County/Consultant in the past will not automatically be reconsidered and must

complete a new pre-application form.

2. Client Referral and Support Services: Many homeowners seeking assistance
through the Essential Single-Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool may also need other
services. If the County/Consultant ESFRLP staff meet the homeowner during the
application process, they will provide contact information for the resources and
programs available in Perquimans County. With the homeowner's permission, g
staff person will follow up with the homeowner concerning avaitable services in the

refarral network.

3. Preliminary inspection: The County/Consultant Rehabilitation Specialist will visit
the homes of eligible households to determine the need and feasibility of the home
for rehabilitation. Homeowners must inform staff of any known pest infestations
prior to the visit. The County/Consultant has the right to deny an application based
on health and safety concerns that may put their staff and/or contractors at risk.

4. Screening of applicanis: Applications will be ranked by the County/Consultant
based on the pricrity system outlined on page 4 and the feasibility of rehabilitating
the house. The County/Consultant will then submit to NCHFA an ESFRLP Loan
Application and Reservation Request for each potential borrower for approval,
Household income will be verified for program purposes only (information will be
kept confidential). NCHFA will verify ownership of the property by conducting a title

search.

5. Written agreement: A HOME Owner Agreement, batween the homeowner and the
County/Consultant, will be executed as part of the Loan Application and
Reservation Request procedure (that formally commits funds to a dwelling unit),
This agreement will certify that the property is the principal residence of the owner,
that the post-rehab value of the property will not exceed 95% of the 203(b) limits
established by HUD and defines the ESFRLP maximum amount and form of
assistance being provided to the homeowner, the scope of work te be perfaried,
the date of cornpletion and the rehabilitation criteria and standards to be met,

6. Pre-rehab inspection & unit evaluation: The County/Consultant Rehabilitation
Specialist will visft the home again for a more thorough inspection. All parts of the
home must be made accessible for inspection, including the attic and crawispace.
The owner should report any known problems such as electrical short circuits,
blinking lights, roof leaks, etc. Each unit will be evaluated for energy-saving



V.F5h5 - Page 8

opportunities such as air-sealing and duct-sealing as well as for environmental
concerns, such as lead-based paint hazards, radon, and asbestos,

Work write-up: The County/Consuitant Rehabilitation Specialist will prepare
complete and detailed work specifications (known as the "work write-up"). A final
cost estimate will alse be prepared by the County/Consultant Rehabilitation
Specialist and held in confidence until bids are received from contractors,

Lead and Other Testing: The County/Consultant wil arrange for a certified firm to
inspect all pre-1978 constructed homes for potential lead hazards {required) and
asbestos hazards (as deemed necessary by the Gounty/Consuitant Rehabilitation
Specialist). All homes will be tested for radon. The owner will receive information
covering the results of the tests and any carrective actions that will be needed as

part of the rehabilitation.

Bidding: The work write-up and bid docurnents will be conveyed to sub-contractors
from the vendor's list. Sub-contracters will inspect the property and prepare bid
proposals. Each sub-contractor will need access to all parts of the house in order

to prepare & bid,

10.Contractor selection: The County/Consultant will select the sub-contractor{s) and

the homeowner will be notified of 1) the selection of the winning bid, 2) the amount
of the winning bid, and 3) the amount of the project cost estimate,

11.Loan closing and contract execution: Rehabilitation contract documenis will be

12,

executed by the homeowner and the County/Consultant prior to the
commencement of any construction. Loan documents (Promissory Note and Deed
of Trust) will be prepared by NCHFA as the lender and executed by the homeowner.
The County/Consultant will facilitate the loan closing and recordation of the
documents and will forward the recorded doocuments to NCHFA. By faw,
homeowners have the right to hire legal representation of their choosing for the
loan closing. If a homeowner does not have "representation” at the closing, an
NCHFA “Legal Advice Disclosure” form must be signed.

Fre-construction conference: A pre-construction conference will be held. At this
time, the homeowner, contractor and County/Contractor ESFRLP prograrm
representatives will discuss the details of the work to be completed. Starting and
ending dates will be finalized, along with any special arrangements such as
weekend or evening work hours and disposition of items to be removed from the
home. The County/Consuitant wili issue a verbal "proceed order" formally
instructing the contractor to commence work by the agreed-upon date.

13.Construction: Sub-contractors are responsible for obtaining and posting any

necessary permits for the project before beginning work. County/Consultant
EGFRLP Program staff will closely monitor the sub-contractor during the
construction period and local Code Enforcerment Officials will inspect the work when
applicable. To protect persanal property, the homeowner will be responsible for
working with the sub-contractor toward clearing work areas of personal property as



V.F.5. - Page 9

needed, The sub-confractor will be responsible for alf clearing and cleaning
activities necessary dus to consiruction activities.

14. Change Orders: All changes to the scope of work must be approved by the awner,

15.

18.

17,

18.

the sub-contractor, County/Consultant Rehabilitation Specialist, and reduced to
writing as a contract amendment (“change order”). The owner and two
GCounty/Consultant personnel must execute any change order agreements fo the

construction contract,

Post-construction conference: Following construction, the County/Consuitant
Rehabilitation  Specialist will confer with the Homeowner o deliver owner's
manuals, warranties on equipment, and materials to the homeowner. The
County/Consultant Rehabilitation Specialist will explain operating and maintenance
requirements for the new equipment, materials, and appliances and disouss
general maintenance of the home. The Homeowner and the County/Consultant
Rehabilitation Specialist will sign a Cerlificate of Satiefaction.

Closeout: When the County/Consultant Rehabilitation Specialist and the
Homeowner are satisfied that the contract has been fulfilled, the County/Consultant
Rehabilitation Specialist will sign off on the Certification of Finat Inspection. All
material and workmanship will be guaranteed for a period of one year from the date

of completion of the work,

Final loan amount determination: If, upon completion of all rehabilitation work,
the contract price has changed due to the effect of change orders and there is a
need to modify the loan, NCHFA will prepare an estoppe! for & loan reduction or
madification agreement for a loan increase as necessary at the time of closeout of
the unit. The ioan will remain the property of NCHFA, with original doctments
remaining there for storage and "servicing”, Please note that it is the responsibiiity
of the homeowner to record an estoppe! If they wish this fo be reflected in the Deed

of Trust.

The warranty period; [t is extremely important that any issues with work performed
be reported in writing by the homeowrier to the County/Consuitant Rehabilitation
Specialist or another representative as soon as possible. All bona fide defects in
materials and workmanship reported within one year of completion of construction

will be corrected fres of charge.

How do | request an application?

Contact

Nita Criner Frank Heath
Housing Rehabiiitation County Manager
Administrative Assistant Perguimans County
Albemarle Commission F.O. Box 45

512 8 Church St 128 N Church St
Hertford, NC 27944 Heriford NG 27944

Phone; (252) 426-5753 Phone: (252) 426-8484



V.F.5, - Page 10

ls there a pracedure for dealing with complaints, disputes and appeals? Although
the application process and rehabilitation guidelines are meant to be as fair as
possible, the County/Consultant realizes that there is still a chance that some
applicants or participants may dispute decisions, work completed or other issuss. The
following procedures are designed to provide an avenue for resolution of complaints

and appeals.

Ruring the application process:
1. It an applicant feels that his/her application was not fairly reviewed or rated and

would like to appeal the decision made about it, he/she should contact Michael
Ervin, Albemarle Commission Executive Director, within ten days of the initial
decision and voice their concern.

2. Ifthe applicant remains dissatisfied with the decision, the detailed complaint should
be put inte writing, A written appeal must be made within 15 business days of the
inftial decision on an application.

3. Albemarle Commission will respond in writing to any complaints or appeals within
15 business days of receiving written comments.

During the rehabilitation process:
1. ¥ the homeowner feels that construction is not being completed according to the

confract, hefshe must inform the County/Consultant Rehabilitation Specialist,
prefarably in writing.

2. The County/Consultant Rehabilitation Specialist will inspect the work in question.
If he finds that the work is not being completed according to the contract, the
County/Consultant Rehabilitation Specialist will review the contract with the sub-
contractor and ask them to correct the problem.

3. If the County/Consultant Rehabilitation Specialist finds that the work 8 being
completed according to contract, the complaint will be added to the applicant's file.
The County/Consultant Rehabilitation Specialist and the homeawner will discuss
the concern and the reason for the County/Consultant Rehabilitation Specialist’s
decision,

4. lf problems persist, the homeowner must put the concern in writing and a mediation
conterence may be convened by the County/Consultant Rehabilitation Specialist
and facilitated by Albemarle Commission's Executive Director.

5. Should the mediation conference fail to resolve the dispute, the Executive Director
will render a written final decision.

Final Appeal:

After following the above procedures, any applicant or homeowner who remains
dissatisfied with the final decision may appeal in writing to Michael Handley, NCHFA,
PO Box 28066, Raleigh, NC 27611-8066, (319) 877-5627.

Will the personal information provided remain confidential? Yes, All information
in applicant files will remain confidential. Access to the information will be provided only
to County/Consultant employees who are directly involved i the prograri, the North



VFES. - Page 11

Carolina Housing Finance Agency, the US Department of Housing and Urban
Pevelopment (HUD} and auditors,

What about conflicts of interest? No employee or board member of the
County/Consultant, or entity contracting with the County/Consultant , who exercises
any functions ot responsibilities with respect to the ESFRLP project shall have any
interest, direct or indirect, in any contract or subcontract for work {0 be performed with
project funding, either for themselves or those with whom they have family or business
ties, during their tenure or for one year thereafter. Relatives of the County/Consultant
employees or of County/Censultant board members and others closely identified with
the County/Consultant, may be approved for rehabilitation assistance only Upon public
disclosure before the County/Consultant Board of Commissioners and with written

parmission from NCHFA,

What about favoritism? Al activities under ESERLP, including rating and ranking
applications, inviting bids, selecting sub-contractors and rasolving complaints, will be
conducted in a fair, open and non-discriminatory manner, entirely without regard to
race, color, national origin, refigion, sex (including gender identity and orientation),
famnltial status, disability and fimited English proficiency.

Outreach Efforts of the ESFRLP Program
The County/Consultant makes citizens aware of the ESFRLP program and other

housing rehabilitation opportunities through various service providers and specific
oufreach efforts. At & minimum, the County/Consultant will advertise or publish
information about the Essential Single-Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool Program via
the Gounty/Consultant website and Facebook page.

Who can ] contact about the ESFRLP program? Any questions regarding any part
of this application or program should be addressed to:

Nita Criner Frank Heath
Housing Rehabilitation County Manager
Administrative Assistant Perquirnans County
Alhemarle Commission P.O. Box 45
912 S, Church 8t 128 N. Church 3t
Hertford, NC 27944 Hertford NC 27944
Phone: (252) 426-5753 Phone: (252) 426-8484
This Assistance Policy is adopted this ﬁday of ﬂ’?w{ 2024,

[
/f'ﬂm@-[«ﬂ‘&ﬁ

. Hrank Heath! Manager
M Q W Perguimans County

Attast Y




V.F.5. - Page

Perguimans County
PROPOSED Procurement and Disbursement Policy

For the 2023 Cyelc of (he
ESSENTIAL SINGLE-FAMILY REUABILITATION LOAN POOL

Perquimans County Service Arca

PROCUREMENT POLICY

i

)

To the maximum extent practical, Perquimans County (the County) and the Albemarle
Commission (the Consultant) promote & fair, open and competitive procurement process as
required under the North Carolina Housing Finance Ageney’s (NCHYA) Essential Single-
Family Rehabilitation Loan Pool (ESFRLP). The Consultant will perform in ESFRLP
projects as the General Contractor, contracting with sub-contraciors that will inveice the
Consultant for time and materials spent on each ESFRLT umit.

Bids will be invited from sub-contractors who are part of the approved sub-contractor
registty, To be listed in the Approved Sub-Contractor Registry, a sub-contractor must
complete an application, have their recent work inspected, reviewed and approved.

At least ihree eligible sub-contractors on the Approved Sub-Contractor Registry shail be
invited to bid on each job and the lowest responsive and responsible bidder shall be selected
for the contract. “Responsive and responsible” means (a) the sub-sub-contractor is deemed
able to complete the work in a timely fashion, (b) the bid is within 15%, in ejther direction,
of the cost estimate, (c) the sub-contractor has not been suspended or debarred and (d) there

is no conflict of interest (real or apparent),

The County/Consultant Rehabilitation Specialist is a Renovation, Repair and Painting Rule
(RR&P) Certified Renovator; qualifying documentation is on file at the Albemarle
Cormmission office. H'more than $23,000 worth of lead abatement/stabilization is required,
a certified fead abatement firm will be used as required by North Carolina’s Lead Hazard
Management Program for Abaternent Activities (LHMP) as outlined at this website:
litns:/fschs dph.aedhhs.govicad/aceredited. o fim.

Bid packages shall consist of an invitation to bid, werk write-up/scope of work, and bid
sheet(s) for each job. Sub-contractors will be given no less than seven days in which to
inspect the property and prepare bid proposals. Bach sub-contractor will need access to all
parts of the house in order to prepare a bid. Ryan is this right?

Bids must include a breakdown with line item totals equaling the submitted bid price.
Discrepancies must be reconciled prior to a coniract being awarded.

Bids for multiple job sites shall be considered separate and apart when awarded and shall
be awarded to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder(s) for each job site.

The County/Consultant reserves the right to accept portions of bids and/or to rejeet any or
all bids at any time during the procurement process,

In the event of a true emergency situation, the County/Consultant reserves the right (o waive
normal procurement procedures in favor of more expedient methods, which may include
seeking telephone quotes, electronic bids and the like. Should such methods ever become

necessary the transaction will be fully documented.

12



V.F.5. - Page 13

10. The sub-contractor is responsible for obtaining a building permit (or the project before

i1

beginning work if applicable. The permit must be posted at the house during the entire
period of construction. If applicable. the sub-coniractor will obtain a perntit for lead hazard-
related activities. The County/Consultant will closely monitor the sub-contractor duting the
construction period to make sure that the work is being completed according to the work
write-up (which is made a part of the rehabilitation contract by reference) and in a tgmely
fasnion. Local Code Enforcement Officials will inspect the work for compliance with the
NC State Building Code and the local minimum housing code. when applicable. To protect
personal property the hemeowner will be responsible for working with the sub-contractor
toward clearing work areas of personal property as necded as much as practicable. The sub-
contracior will be responsible for all clearing and cleaning activities necessary due to
construction activities,

Any change to the otiginal scope of work must be reduced to writing in the form of a change
order to be agreed upon and signed by all parties to the original contract including at
minimouwn, the homeowner, the sub-contractor and bwo representatives  of the
County/Consultant. The change order must also detail any changes to the original contract

price and completion date.

. No work may begin prior to & contract being awarded and executed. A pre-constiction

13.

conference and “walk thru™ shall be held at the work site prior to the commencement of
repair work. At this lime the homeowsner, sub-contractor and County/Consultant ESFRLP
program representatives wil discuss the details of the work to be completed. Starting and
ending dates will be finalized, along with any special arranpements such as weekend or
evening work hours and disposition of items to be removed from the home. Within 24 hours
of the pre-construction conference, the County/Consultant will issue a verbal "proceed
order" formally instructing the sub-contractor to commence work by the agreed-upon date.

The County/Consultant is an egual opportunity employer, implements non-discriminatory
practices in its procurement/disbursement, and will make special outreach efforts to include
M/WBE (Minority/Women Busiiess Enterprisc) busincsses within its sub-contractor pool.
Sub-contractors will be chosen by the above criteria without regard to race, color, religion,
national origin, age, sex, familial status, and/or disability.

DISBURSEMENT POLICY

1. All repair work must be inspected by (a) the County/Consultant’s Rehabilitation Specialist,

{b) the local building or minimum housing code inspector when applicable and (c) the
homeowner prior to any paymenis (o sub-contractors. If all work is desmed satisfactory
and all other factors and written agreements are in order, payment shall be issued upon
presentation of an original invoice from the sub-contractor. Sub-contractors should allow

21 business days for processing of the invoice for payment,

Following constriiction, the sub-contractor and the County/Consultant Rehabilitation

Specialist will meet with the Homeowner in a post-construction conference. At this
conference, the sub-contractor will hand over all owner's manuals and warranties on

equipment and products to the homeowner and be available to answer homeowner
guestions.

PD 1



V.F.h, - Page 14

3. Project Closcout: When the sub-contracior declarss the work complete, the
County/Consultant Rehabilitation Specialist will thoraughly inspect the work. [fany of the
work is deemed unsatisfactory, it must be corrected prior to authorization of final payment.
IF the sub-contractor fails to correct the work to the satisfaction of the County/Consultant’s
Rehabilitation Specialisi, payment may be withheld until the work is deemed satisfactory.
(Sub-contractors may follow the County/Consultant’s Essential Single-Family
Rehabilitation T.oan Pool Assistance Policy if a dispute occurs; however, sub-contractors
shall abide by the final decision as stated in the policy). The Homeowner,
County/Consultant Prajest Administrator, and County/Consultant Rehabilitation Specialist
will sign off on the work. After receipt of the sub-contractor's final invoice, inspections,
certificate of completion and lien rejeases, the final payment will be ordered. All material
and workmanship will be guaranteed by the sub-contractor for a period of one-yaar, using
the date the County/Consultant Rehabilitation Specialist declares all work complete and
approves the final inveice for payment, the homeowner will be provided the one-year
warranty date (post construction conference date) in writing,

4, The County/Consullant assures, through this policy, that adequate funds shall be available
to pay the sub-contractor for satisfactory work.

5. All sub-contractors and suppliers must sign a lien watver prior to disbursement of finds.

The Procurement and Disbursement Policies are adopted this the / S day of
m{w}f 202‘-;‘,

Perguimans County

) -
BY: /?nm&%&aﬂ\ £

\J ! ,
ATTEST: W/@W A

! :\.{?"’"‘ Wﬁ{;} ‘{6\" I‘:?
g SV

x
Wt

ﬁf?f:l
.

LIPS

PD 2



VILA.L. - Page 1

Acceptable Use Policy

Information Technology at Perquimans County



VILA.L.

Page 2

INFORMATION SECURITY

POLICY Acceptable Use Policy
Policy 1D: Add ID Number Firat issue Date: Date
""""" M Reviewed )

Approved by {No changes made) Date
Approved by: Revised 1 Date

{Changes made)
Area: Choose Area Repealed £ Date

{No onger active)
Department: | Choose Department

Appites to:

Choose Applicability

Prior Policy: NfA

Additional Approvals
_ Additiona] teviews and approvals by internal and extemal stakeholders,
Approver Title

Area [ State / Agency

Data Classification: Sensitive

Electronic Approvals are maintained in the Policy Repository

Additional Information:

Acceptable Use Policy - 1T, Resources ~ Perquimans

County

Page 1 of 9




VibAl. - Page 3

Table of Contents

T HEOAUGHON ittt bt oo ety ekt es oot e ea e et et aees
B < 1o T U P VO U O
B POIOY vttt e b ekt bbbt e s tee 1 eaee s eneee s et s sr e et ae et s ert e s e ne e ren
3.1 RIBK PIBVENHOI. o ettt bkttt 1o eeebe e vamt e 1o et e teemtsara s e nnenensenan e nnnnans
3.2 Ferguimans County Information Technology RESOUICES ...t
3.3 BOPE . oottt e e E Lo bkt et 1 e re et e et ra et neen 1o e e aeeeentre et neane
3.4 Rasource MOnBOIIG .o sttt et ettty r e r ey et e et e
35 Document And File SHOPEOE ... e ettt et e e e
2B Personal lse of IT RESOUTCEE.. ..ot rriaa s et e et er e
37 Personal Use of [T Resources to Access the INBmet ... e
3.8 Parsonal Mobile Davitd USBEGE ... .. .o i ienesessesressseresieeststrerestesassras aate e essestensssstesens
3.8 County Issued Mobile Phones and DeviCas ... ettt e e
310 Multi-Factor AUthentication (MFA) REGUIFGIIENES ...........c.oerreersesoesesssssessosssssrssssssssssssessssess s s
311 Prohibited ACHVIIBE ..o et Eer e et s ettt bt s s
312 Responsibility to Report Suspicious ACHVIY ... sa e st
313 Mandatory Security Awareness Training for EmpIOVEES.....ocv e e

4 References to Regulatory and Industry STANGArds.......o.ov i s s st ain
5  References 0 OEr DOCUMENTS ... s e e e ssa e s e e sss bbb s s
8 Exdernal RefBrEnGes . .. et ke et e e r e et e e e
Acceptable Use Policy — . T, Resources - Perguimans Page 2 of §

County



ViLAL, - Page 4

1 Introduction

Ferquimans County provides its employees with access to the county's Information Technology (1.T.)
resources in conducting Perquimans County business. It is important that these resources be used in an
acceptable, productive, and prudent manner, and that guidelines be in place so that both Perquimans County
and its employees, clients and custorners are protected from security threats and improper usage, including

anything of an lllegal or unethical nature,

Effective security is a team effort involving the participation and support of every Perquimans County
employee and workforce member who deals with information and/or information systems. It is the
responsibility of every computer user to know these guidelines, and to conduct their activities accordingly.

2 Definitions

2.1.1  User Systern User, or End User
Any individual authorized fo use Ferquimans County's Information Technology resources.

2.1.2  Workforce Mamber

Workforee Members include employees, volunteers, irainers, and other persons whose conduct, in the
performance of wark for Perguimans County is under the diract control of Perguirnans County, regardless

of whether they are paid by Perquimans County.

213  Perguimans County LT, Departrient

The Perguimans County Information Technology (1.7.) Department may be either an established
department within the coumnty, or an outside contracting agency. Members of the IT Department shall pass
an initigl background check and upon request by the County Manager at any time,

214 MFA (Multi-Factor Authentication)

Multi-Factor Authentication is an additional security layer that proves that a user "has” something to access
an L.7. system. Usually, this is in the form of a one-time password code, displayed on an authenticator
application that changes fraquently and is "in sync” with the system being accessed.

3 Policy
The Acceptable Use of information Technology Resources Policy establishas the minfrmum standards for the
acceptable use of Perquimans County Information Technology resources.

3.1 Risk Prevention

This policy i& subject fo change based on the risks that technology and its use prasent to Perquimans
County. Perquimans County, in its absolute discretion, may implement technology solutions or processes
that prevent areas of personal use of Perguimans County’s Information Technology resaurces without

notification.

3.2 Perquimans County Information Technelogy Resources
Perquimans County’s systems are to be used for business purposes in serving the interests of the county
and of our citizens and customers during normal operations.

Parquimﬁans County Information Technology resourcas, referred to hereafter as 1T resources, include, but
are not limited to:

3.21 Deskiop and portable computer systems

3.2.2  Computer systems

3.2.3 Faxrmachines and scanners

Acceptable Use Policy — I.T. Resources — Perquimans
County “ Page 3 of 9



ViLAL, - Page 5§

3.2.4  Internet, Intranet and Extranet access (including WWW browsing and FTP)

3.2.5 E-mail and Instant messaging applications

3.26 Telephones and voice mail

3.2.7 Smart phones, tablets, cellular telephones, and other similar mobile devices
3.2,.8 Docurnent managament systems

3.2.9 Operating systems and software

3.210 Storage media

3.3 Scope
3.3.1 Resources
This policy applies to alf Perguimans County IT resources that areg;
« Ownead orleased by Perguimans County
«  Used to access Perquirmans County natworks of cloud-based technology sarvices

3.3.2  Accounts and Subscriptions

This palicy applies to all activities using any Cormpany-paid accounts, subscriptions, or other (T services,

such as Infernet access, voice mail and e-mail, whether or not the activities are conducted on Perquimans

County's premises.

3.4 Resource Monitoring

AT resources and all data, communications, and images stored on 1T resources are Parguimans

County's property.

3.4 Perquimans Courty will, in its absolute discretion, access and review all content and transactional
data resulting from the use of Company-provided [T resources or services. Workforce mambers
should not have any expectations of privacy when using Perquimans County’s [T resources or
associated services,

3.4.2 Although workforce membars may have individual passwords to access computer, voice mail and
e-mail systems, Perquimans County may override any applicable passwords or codes {o inspect,
investigate or search a user's files and messages. ‘

3.4.3  For security and network maintenance purposes, authorized individuals within Perguimans County
may rnonitor equipment, systems and naetwork traffic at any time.

3.44 Perquimans County will, in its absolute discretion, periodically audit networks and systems to
ensure compliance with this policy.

345 Al information stored, accessed or transmitted on Perquimans County IT resources, including text
and images, may he disclosad to law enforcement or to ofher third parties without prior consent.

3.4.6 Perguimans County's in no way modifies or waives its right to access, view, or audit other electronic
communications or files.

3.5 Document and File Storage

Perguirmans County is not responsible for recovering documents lost or damaged on a user's local drive,

therafore, systam users should save documents or files to the appropriate Perguirnans County storage

sServers,
Acceptable Use Policy - |.T. Regources ~ Perguimans Page 4 of 9

County



VHAL - Page 6

3.8  Personal Use of IT Resources
Systemn users are permitted to use IT resaurces for occasional, non-work-related purposes and as long as

it does not:

«  Conflict with Perquimans County's business and interests

« Interfere with the workforce member's responsibilities

o Interfere with the productivity of any other user
¢ Interfere with the operation of Perquimans County's IT resourcas

»  Violate any local, state, or federal law, rule or regulation

« Personal use of IT resources is subject to ali of Perquirmans Courty’s policies, including this
one. Consequantly, workforce members who want io engage in private communications should
not use the County's IT resourcas.

3.7 Personal Use of IT Resources to Access the Internat

3.7.1  Internet Access on Personal Time at Work

Systam Users are permitted to use |T resources o access the Infernet on personal time at work so lcmg as
it is conductad in a reasonable manner and does not;

3.7.1.1
3712
3.7.1.3
3.71.4
3.7.1.5
3.7.1.6

Conflict with Perguimans County business and interests.
Interfere with the workforce member's responsibilities.

interfere with the productivity of any other user,

Interfare with the cperation of Perquimans County's IT resources,
Violate any local, state, or federal law, rule, or other regulation,

Users understand that using county IT resources for personal use i a privilege and may
be revokad at any time by the county.

3.7.2  Accessing Personal E-mail

3.7.21

3722

Workforee members’ access lo persanal e-mail accounts using IT resources s subject to
this policy it its entirety.

Workforce members should note that such access could result In personat e-mail being
stored on IT rescurces, Such persanal e-mail will be subject {o this policy in its entirely,

3.7.3  Access Fees
Perguimans County is not responsible for any access fees or other charges incutred for personal use of IT
resources used to access the Internet.

3.7.4 Protection of Personal Accounts and Data

Perquimans is not responsible for the security incidents related fo personal accounts while using
county IT resources. If & personal account is somehow compromised by accessing the personal
account through county resources, the counly is not {0 be held responaible.

3.7.5 Electronic Communication - Blogging, Community Sites and Social Networking

3.7.51 Limited and occasional use of Perquimans County’s IT resources to engage in blogging
is acceptable, if it is done in a profegsional and responsible manner, does not otherwise
violate Perquimans County’s policy, is not detrimental to Perquimans County best

Acceptable Use Policy - LT. Resources - Parquimans Page 5 of 9

County



3.8

3.9

3.10

ViLA.L, - Page 7

interests, and does not interfere with regutar work duties,

3.7.5.2 Systern Users must not engage in any blogging that may harm or tarnish the image,
reputation and/or goodwill of Perguimans County and/or any of its warkforce membaers,

products, services, ar competitors,

3.7.53 Workforce members are prohibited from making any discriminatory, disparaging,
defamatory, or harassing comments when blogging or otherwise engaging in any conduct
prohibited by Perguimans County's Non-discrimination and Anti-harassment Policy

3.7.5.4 Systemn Users must not afiribute personal staternents, opinions, or baliefs to Perquimans
County when engaged in blogging. If 8 workforce member is expressing his or her
beliefs and/or opinlons in blogs, the workforce member may not, expressly or implicitly,
represent themselves as & workforce mamber or representative of Parguimans County,
Workforce members assume all risks associated with blogging.

3.7.6.5 The considerations and constraints associated with blogging apply to other social
networks such as , but net limited to, Facebook, LinkedIn, Instagram, and Twitter.

3.7.6  Remaote Access to Pergquimans County 1T Systems

Employees and vendors are prohibited from remotely accessing Perquimans County IT Systems unless
they have received written approval from thelr department manager and the County Manager. Once
approval is given, the party must work with county 1.7, to determine the best solution for remote access and
configure the access to be secure and auditable,

3.7.6.1 Al Vendors performing services for depariments within Perquimans County who reguire
remote access to the Perguimans network must be approved by department heads and

the County Manager.

Personal Mobile Phone Usage

Perguimans County employees may use a personal mobile phone or device to access the county email
system when not at the county. Users should exercise caution when using a personal mobile
phane by keeping the device up to date according to the manufacturer's recommendations.

County Ownead Mobile Phones and Devices

The county may issue moblle phones or other devices to employees as part of their employment
responsibilities. These devices are the property of the county and may be managed like any other 1T,
resource owned by the county. Only software appraoved by the county may he instalied on these devices
and they may be required to have MFA authenticators Installed for use by systerns that utilize Increased
LT. security. Mobile device management software may be Inctalled on these devices in order for the
county to maintain them.

Muiti-Factor Authentication (MFA) Requirements

County employess may be required to use personal mobile devices in the course of employment for the
county if they have not been issued county owned devices. The use of personal mobile devices for county
work shoukd be limited to using a multi-factor authentication application as a further means of protecting
county LT, systems. There will be no compensation to the employee as this is a requirement for

employment.

Acceptable Use Policy — LT, Resources — Perguimans Page 6 of 8
County



ViLA,1. - Page 8

3.11 Prohibited Activities
The list of prohibited activities below are by no means exhaustive; additionally, it provides a framework far
activities which fall into the category of prohibited activities,
3.11.1 Hiegal Acts by Law
The following activities are prohibited:

31111

31112

31113

3.11.1.4

3.11.1.56

Using IT resources to engage in any activity that is illegal under local, state, federal or
international law,

Unauthorized copying of copyrighted material including, but not limited to, digitization and
distribution of photographs from magazines, books, or other copyrighted sources,
copyrighted music, and the installation of any copyrighted software for which Perguimans
County or the end user does not have an active license,

Violations of the rights of any person or company protected by copyright, trade secrat,
patent or other intellectuat propery, or similar laws or regulations, including, but rot
fimited to, the installation or distribution of "pirated" or other software products that are

not appropriately licensed for use by Perquimans County.

Using a Perguimans County IT resources to actively engage in procuring or transmitting
rmaterial that is in violation of sexual harassment or hostlle workplace laws or which
violates Perquimans County's sexual harassment policy.

Making frauculent offers of products, items, or services originating from any Perquimans
County account.

3.11.2 Efectronic Communication - Blogging, Community Sites
The follawing activities are prohibited:

31121

31122

Posting the same or similar non-business-related messages to large numbers of users
on sacial media websites such as Facebook, Instagram, etc.

Unauthorized use of Perquirmans Couniy's frademark, logos, and any other Perquimans
County intellectual property.

3.11.3 Electronic Communication — Perquimans County Services E-mail
The following activities are prohibited:

3.11.3.1

3.11.3.2

3.11.3.3

3,11.3.4

3.11.3.5

Reading or accessing another workforce member's e-mait without his/her khowledge or
proper approval,

Sending e-mail or other communications that either masks the user's identity or indicates
that someone slse sent the e-mail or communication,

Configuring e-mail systems to automatically forward e-mails to an external destination
without approval from both the warkforce mamber's manager and from Information
Sacurity,

Forwarding Confidential or Restricted data, via any means, unlgss that e-mail is eritical to
husiness and is encrypted.

Any form of harassment via e-mail, whether through language, frequency, or size of

Acceptable Use Policy — .T. Resources — Perguirmans Page 7 of 8

Cotnty



3.11.3.6
3.11.3.7
3.11.3.8

3,11.3.8

VILA.L. -~ Page 9

message.
Unauthorized use, or forging, of e-mail header information,
Creating or forwarding "chain lefters”, "Ponzi” or other "pyramid’ schemes of any type.

Using e-mail to solicit for personat gain or to conduct non-Perquimans County
commercial business.

Using e-mail to solicit on behalf of religious or political causes.

3.11.4 Information Security
The follawing activities are prohibited:

311,41

3.11.4.2

3.11.4.3

3.11.4.4

3.11.4.5

31146

31147

3.11.4.8

indentional introduction of malicious praograms info the network, servers, or computer
systems (e.g., viruses, worms, Trojan horses, e-mail bombs, atc.).

installing any software on any Perquimans County I T resource without express prior
documented permission from the LT, departmant.

Accessing any IT resource by means of another Systam User's unigue 1D and/or
password.

Revealing to anyone, any system password used as your unique identifier for system
access,

Cireurmventing user authentication or security of any host, network or account.

Unautherized reviewing, duplication, dissemination, removal, thstallation, damage or
alteration of files, passwords, computer systems or programs, or other Perquimans
County property, or improper use of Perquimans County data obfained by any means.

Intentional acts that cause potential security issues or disruptions of network
communications.
= For purposes of this section, “security issues™ include, but are not limited to,

accessing data of which the workforce member is not an intended recipient or logging
Inte a server or accournt that the workforee member is not authorized to access,

= For purposes of this section, "disruption” includes, but is not limited to, network
sniffing, pinged floods, packet spoofing, denial of service, and forged routing
infarmation for malicious purposes,

Connecting external media devices to Perquimans County's IT resources for the purpose
of copying fites or data unless otherwise properly encrypted and authorized for use by
Information Security. This includes but 15 not limited to: USB thumb-drives, flash drives,
extarnal hard-drives, CD Burners, cellphones, and media players.

3.12 Responsibility to Report Suspicious Activity

Parquirmans County ermployees have a responsibility to report any LT, related activity, incidents or
interactions that are suspicious fo their department manager. Managers should then notify the county LT,

dapartrment immediately.

3.13

Mandatory Security Awareness Training for Employees

New Perquimans County employees are required to complete LT, security awareness training within 30
days of starting employment at the county. Existing employees are required to complete | T, security
awareness training at least once per year and possibly mora often if the county acguires additional systems
that require more specific |.T. training or else perceives a threat to 1.T. systems that warrants additional

Acceptable Use Policy - LT, Resources — Perquimans Page B of 8
County



VILALL, - Page 10

emplayee training.

4 References to Regulatory and Industry Standards
References fo Regulatory and Industry Standards are listed in the table below.

CUHIPAA D

Workstation Use §164.310(b)

AC-20, PL-4, P5-6

A.8.1.3 Acceptable Use of Assets

5 References to Other Documents
References to other Policies, Standards, Procedures, Forms, or other Document Types in this docurnent are

lisied in the {able balow,

| ’DogumentiD

boqumenth{ame Lt T e
Non-discrirmination and Anti-harassment Policy

8 External References
Refarences used or cited in the creation of this document are listed in the table below.

Acceptable Use Policy —1.T. Resources — Perglimans Page § of 8

County



VIEA.Z, - Page 1

PERGUIMANS COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES
P.O. Box 563 - 159 Creek Drive - Mertford, NC 27944

(252) 426-5646 Phone - (252} 426-3306 Fax

911 Communications Division Advisory Board

Purpose:r The 911 Communications Division of Perquimans County Emergency Services
operates Perquimans-Gates 911 Communications. The purpose of the 911 Communications
Division Advisory Board is to analyze and evaluate community expectations for 911 service
delivery, assess and recommend new strategies to improve public safety, identify and advocate
for needed resources to achieve public safety objectives, and serve as a communication forum
for public safety matters in Perquimans and Gates Counties. The 911 Communications Division
Advisory Board serves at the pleasure of the Perquimans County Board of Cormmissioners.

Members:
-1 County Commissioner from Perquimans & Gates Counties
-1 County Manager from Perquimans & Gates Counties
-1 Town Counselor from the Town of Hertford & Town of Winfall
-1 Town Manager from the Town of Hertford & Town of Winfall
-1 Emergency Management from Perquimans & Gates Counties
-1 Sheriff from Perquimans & Gates Counties
-1 EMS Representative from Perquimans & Gates Counties
-1 Representative from each Fire Department in Perquimans & Gates Counties
-1 Representative from NC Forestry for Perquimans & Gates Counties
-1 Representative from each Department of Social Services from Perquimans & Gates
- Perquimans Emergency Servies Director & 911 Administration
- Invited guest as approved by the County Managers & Emergency Services Director

Meeting Schedule: The 911 Communications Division Board typically meets on the 4%
Thursday in the months of January, July, and October, unless rescheduled (minimum of

semiannual meetings),

Oversight: The Emergency Services Director is tasked with organizing and conducting the
quarterly meetings to include producing an agenda and meeting minutes for each meeting,
Meeting correspondence is relayed via email to members.

Updated 7/1/22, 10/27/22, 03/28/24



ViLA3, - Page 1

PERQUIMANS COUNTY WALLACE E NELSON
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS CHARLES WOODARD
VICE CHAIRMAMN
TIMOTHY 1. CORPREW
P.O. BO}( 45 B JOSEFH W. HOFFLER
HERTFORD, NORTH CAROLINA 27944 T KYLE JONES
ARY D HUNNICUTT TELEPHONE: 1-252-426-7550 JAMES W. WARD
CLERK TQ BOARD W, HACKNEY HIGH, IR.
COUNTY ATTORMEY

W. FRANK HEATH, II1
COLNTY MANAGER

A RESOLUTION BY THE COUNTY OF PERQUIMANS
TO DIRECT THE EXPENDITURE OF OPIOID SETTLEMENT FUNDS

WHEREAS Perquimans County has joined national seftlement agreements with
companies engaged in the manufacturing, distribution, and dispensing of opioids,

WHEREAS the allocation, use, and reporting of funds stemming from these national
settlement agreements and bankruptey resolutions (“Opioid Settlement Funds”) are governed by
the Memorandum of Agreement Between the State of North Carolina and Local Governments on
Proceeds Relating to the Settlement of Opioid Litigation (“MOA™) and the Supplemental
Agreement for Additional Funds from Additional Settlements of Opioid Litigation (“SAAF™);

WHEREAS Perquimans County has received Opioid Settlement Funds pursuant to these
national setflement agreements and deposited the Opioid Seftlement Funds in a separate special
revenue fund as required by section D of the MOA,;

WHEREAS section E.6 of the MOA states that, before spending opioid settlement funds,
the local government’s governing body must adopt a resolution that:
(1) indicates that it is an authorization for expenditure of opioid settlement funds; and,
(ii)  states the specific strategy or strategies the county or municipality intends to fund
pursuant to Option A or Option B, using the item letter and/or mumber in Exhibit
A or Exhibit B to identify each funded strategy; and,
(iii)  states the amount dedicated to each strategy for a specific period of time.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, in alignment with the NC MOA and SAAF,
Perquimnans County authorizes the expenditure of opioid settlement funds as follows:

1. First strategy authorized
Name of strategy: Post Overdose Response Team
Strategy is included in Exhibit A
Item letter and/or number in Exhibit A or Exhibit B to the MQA: Strategy 8
Amount authorized for this strategy: $55,000
Period of time during which expenditure may take place:
Start date July 1, 2024 through End date June 30, 2025
Description of the program, project, or activity: Support approximately 50% of
payroll for a MIH Coordinator and part time provider that coordinates resources and
visits for patients for post overdose response.
g. Provider: Perquimans County Emergency Services — EMS Division

oo g

h

Perquimans County’s Vision:
To be a community of opportunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play,



VILAZ, - Page 2

Resolution to Direct the Expenditure of Opicid Settlement Funds Page Two May 6, 2024

2, Second strategy authorized

o po R

o

Narne of strategy: Naloxone Distribution
Strategy is included in Exhibit A
Item letter and/or number in Exhibit A or Exhibit B to the MOA: Strategy 7
Amount authorized for this strategy: $9,700
Period of time during which expenditure may take place:

start date July 1, 2024 through End date June 30, 2025
Description of the program, project, or activity: Purchase and distribute Naloxone to
local law enforcement, fire department personnel, EMS, and community members
Provider: Perquimans County Emergency Services — EMS Division

3. Third authorized strategy

P e e

b

g.

Name of strategy: Syringe Service Program
Strategy is included in Exhibit A
Item letter and/or number in Exhibit A or Exhibit B to the MOA: Strategy 9
Amount authorized for this strategy: $1,000
Period of time during which expenditure may take place:

Start date July 1, 2024 through End date June 30, 2025
Description of the program, project, or activity: Purchase and have available to
distribute needles to those participating in the Post Overdose Response Program, to
include disposal of uged syringes
Provider; Perquimans County Emergency Services — EMS Division

The total dollar amount of Opioid Settlement Funds appropriated across the above named and
authorized strategies is § 65,700.

Adopted this the 6™ day of May, 2024.

ATTEST:

Wallace Nelson, Chairman
Perquimans County Board of Commissioners

Mary P. Hunnicutt, Clerk to the Board

COUNTY SEAL

Perguimans County’s Vision:
To be a community af oppartunity in which to live, learn, work, prosper and play.



B2, 407 P Mail « Mary Hunnleutt - Qutiook
VilLB. - Page 1

Commissioners meeting

Shelby White <SWhite®@ perquimanscountync.govs
Fri 4/26/2024 12:10 PM
Te:Mary Hunnicutt «MHunnicutt@perquimanscauntyne.govs

Good afternoon Mary,
Can you add me on the commissioners meeting agenda for May 51 ta speak in reference to requesting
permission for a grant? This is for a community policing pasition. If you need any further information

for this then let me know.

Thank you,
Shelby

https:/outiook.office.com/mailAd/AAMKAD KT O TNININILWEAN TetN GMO Yy TIZ TR 3LTY 2M2Y 5 Y ZBiNz INWB GAAMAAAA 2N 2B Y WNIXa TR OOk 7E i



ALALAR, a4 IV Mail - Mary Hunnicut! - Outloek

KB, - Page 1
ARCD By Laws (2023 Amendment)

Albemarle ResConDev <albemarlercd@gmail.com>
Man 4/20/2024 3:20 FIM
To:Mary Hunnicutt <MHunnicutt@perquimanscountyne.govs

i) 7 attachments (50 KB)
ARCD_By_Laws _2023 pdf;

Good afternoon -~ enjoyed talking with you today. As promised, | am attaching a copy of the revised
by-laws. The section of interest is on the second page -- Article Il, Members and Qrganization,
Section 1, {a)-(g). Hope this is helpful:

Hizabeth]

hEERLTRGREN TRk A F

Elizabeth Allen Bryant
Executive Director

albemarlercd®gmail.com

P. 252-482-4127 x 3266
www.albemarlercd.org

ALBEMARLE RESOURCE CONSERVATION & DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL
Wisely Conserving Notural Resources & Creating Oppertunities for Positive Economic & Community Development

hitpsifoutiook office.comimailinbox/id/AAMKADKT OTNINJNIEWEANTotNGMO Yy ZTRILTYZM2ZY5YZENZJINWBGAANAAAAZD% ZBYWNIXa TRIRVOIC, .. 171



IX.B. - Page 2

CONSTITUTION AND BY-LAWS
QF THE

ALBEMARLE RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL, INC.

Article I: PURPOSE AND GOALS
SECTION |

the purpose of the organization is to provide local leadership and overall direction in developing and
carrying out a plan for arderly conservation, improvement and development of the human and natural
resources, thereby improving economic opportunities of the people within the Albemarle RCAD Area,
The Athemarle RC&D members shall be comprised of Camden, Chowan, Currituck, Dare, Gataes, Hyde,

Pasquotank, Perguimans, Tyrrell and Washington Counties.

SECTION I

The ohjectives of the organization are:

a. Todevelop and carry out an annual RC&D Business Plan for the Council in an effort to improve

eeonomic conditions;
b. To cooperate and assist in carrying out local and regional development plans of other

organizations and agencies;
¢. Tocreate a general awareness by all the people of the urgency and need for Improvement of the

environment by the orderly development and conservation of resources within the Area; and
d. To secure the required technical, financial, educational, and other services required developing

and applying an Annual Business Plan.

ARTICLE i = NAME OF QRGANIZATION
SECTION |

The name of this organization shall be the "Albemarle Resource Conservation and Development

Council, tnc.”
SECTION 1

The organization is an independent, non-profit, non-partisan, incorporated group, having as ks
primary concern the aceeleration of the conservation, development and proper use of the resources

within the RC&D area,



IX.B. - Page 23

ARTICLE Il - MEMBERS AND QRGANIZATION

SECTION |
,?é The RC&D Council shall be governed by representatives from the ten (10) member counties. o

a. Each Soil and Water Conservation District Board of Supervisors or its designee shall prepare a
nomination for RC&D Councll membership to be presented to their Board of County

Commissioners;
b, Ore representative from each County shall be appointed by that County’s Board of County

Commissioners or its designee;
c. Vacancies shall be filled for unexpired terms as they occur by the group responsible for that

representative,
d. Term of office for Councl representatives will be four {4) vears. Representatives may be

re-appointed by thelr respective Boards.
. Council representatives who miss four (4) consecutive meetings will be reported to their

respective Board for immediate replacement. >4
SECTION !

Each representative shall have a vote on actions of the Council. Each representative may designate
an alternate who may vote In the representative’s stead. The chairman or staff must be advised of

altarnate prior to meeting.

SECTION

Individuals and groups shall be eligible to attend the meetings of the organizetion, take an active
part, express opinions and share ideas, but will be on a non-voting status. Any citizens may present a
project to the Councit for consideration at its next Council meeting.

SECTION 1V

The RC&D Executive Committee shall be compuosed of officers of the RC&D Council, the Immediate
past Chairman, and one additional member appointed by the Chairman and approved by the
Executive Committee. The Executive Committee will meet at least on a quarterly basis to conduct
routine business and set policy. The Chairman may call special meetings, giving forty-eight (48)
hours notice via telephoneg or electronic notification.

ARTICLE IV - OFFICERS, ELECTIONS AND MEETINGS
SECTION |

The officers of the organization shall be Chairman, Vice Chairman, and Secretary-Treasurer. The
Council shalt elect alt officers from the Council representatives.



IX.B. - Page

SECTION H

The Chairman, prior to the December meeting, will appoint a nominating committee, Officers will
be elected annually at the Decernber meeting by majority vote of the members present, Terms of
office shall be from January 1 through December 31,

SECTION i

The Executive Commitiee will recommend to the Council a representative to assume a vacated office
for the remainder of the term. A vacant office shall be filled by election at the next regular meeting
after the vacancy occurs.

SECTION IV

The Council shall meet at least two (2) times per year. The Chairman may call special meetings,
giving two (2} weeks notice. Minutes will be kept of 2l meetings and copies made available to
Council representatives. Wider distribution of minutes may be made as deemed recessary by the
Chairman of the Council. Electronic notification may be used to inform representatives of meeting
date, place and agenda.

SECTION V

A guorum of the majority of member counties in good standing shall be reguired to condurt
business.

ARTICIE YV
SECTION |

Amendments to the Constitution of the By-Laws of this organization shall be made at a regular
meeting. No proposition to amend shall be acted upon until the Secretary thereaf has mailed
written notice to the council representatives. Notice of changes may be transmitted electronicelly
upon reguest of the representative. Notice of changes shall be given at least seven (7} days prior to
the meeting. A copy of such a proposition shall be embodied in the call for the schedulad meeting.

ARTICLE Vi — POWERS AND DUTIES OF OFFICERS
SECTION |

It shall be the duty of the Chairman to preside at all meetings and to enforce all laws and regulations
relating to the administration of the organization.

q



LB, - Page

SECTION I}

The Chairman shali call regufar and special meetings of the organization In accordance with the
constitution or when deemed necessary,

SECTHION 1

In the absence of the Chairman, the Vice-Chairman shall have all the powers and responsibilities of
the chairman, if the Chairmanship is vacant for any reason, the Vice-Chairman shall act as Chairman
until an election is held to fill the office of Chairman,

SECTION v

In the event of the absence of the chairman and Vice chairman from any meetings of the
organization, the Secretary-Treasurer shall In turn preside as Chairman Pro Tempore,

SECTION V

The Secretary-Treasurer or their designee: shall record all resolutions and proceedings of the
meetings of the organization, shall conduct all correspondence relating to the organization, shall
cause to have issued all notices of meetings, and shall perform ali duties pertaining to the office of
secretary-Treasurer. The Secretary-Treasurer shall keep a register of the appointed members of the

Council,

Muonies of the organization shall be received by staff and managed by the Secretary-Treasurer. The
Treasurer shall be accountable for 2lf monies and assets. With the assistance of staff, the treasurer
shall be prepared to report at each meeting of the organization the condition of the treasury. The
Treasurer will expend funds collected only under direction of the Councll and shall be bonded for an

armount determined by the Council.

ARTICLE VI
SECTION [

Each county pays contributions of support for operating expenses by the September meeting to be
considered & member in good standing. If a county falls in arrears, voting rights will be revoked and
reinstated only when paid in full. The Executive Committee may make recommended changes to the

annual contribution amount for approval by the Council,

SECTION 11

An interested individual, RCAD project sponsor, organization or group wishing to donate any stms of
money or any other item of value to the organization may do so. Said donations may be accepted by



IX.B. - Page 6

the organization and recorded in the minutes of the organization, and usad as may be desired by the

Council,

SECTION i1

The organization’s fiscal year shall be July 1 through june 30,

ARTICLE VIIE
SECTION ]

The rules of parliamentary procedure as laid down in “Robert’s Ruies of Order” shall govern all
meetings of the Council.

ARTICLE IX ~ DISSOLUTION OF CORPQRATION
SECTION |

Upon the dissolution of the corporation the Council shall, after paying or making provisions for the
payment of all of the liabilities of the corporation, dispose of 3l of the assets of the corparation
exclusively for the purposes of the corporation in such manner or to such organization or
organizations organized and operated exclusively for charitable, educational, religious, or scientific
purposes as shall at the time qualify as an exempt organization or organizations under 501{c) (3} of
the Internal Revenue Code of 1954 {or the corresponding pravisions of any future Unitad States
Internal Revenue Law) as the Council shali determine. The Council shall have full power and
authority to make, alter, amend or rescind the Bylaws of the corporation without the prior or
subsequent approval of anyone, and said Council may also determine the number of committees,
rules and regulations of the corporation, and shall have final authority with regard to membership in
the corporation or any other committes, sub-group or other subordinate of the carporation.

ARTICLE X
SECTION |

The policy of the Albemarle RC&D Council will be as follows:

The RC&D Program will be conducted in compllance with the nondiscrimination provisions as
contained in Title VI and Vit of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended, the Civil Rights Restoration
Act of 1987 {Public Law 100-259) and other nondiscrimination statutes; namely, Section 504 of the
Rehahilitation Act of 1973, Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972, the Age Discrimination
Act of 1975 and the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 which provide that no person in the
United States shall, on the ground of race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, marital status or



IX.B., - Page

handicap/disability be excluded from participation in, or be deniad the benefits of. or be otherwise
subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving public tax monies or
gavernmental technical assistance,

SECTION I

Ay conduct or action, which violates the above policy or Its intent, will be grounds for immediate
removal from the RC&D Councit at that meeting.

Fentan Eure — Chairman Date ~ June 22, 22023

Shannon Ray — Secretary-Treasursar Pate — June 22, 2023

{Amended: June 22, 2023}
(Amended: December 4", 2018)
{Amended: February 2, 2016)
{Amended: February 23, 1999}

{Amended: September 22, 1992)



XAL - Page 1

s Mo L L Gl i L

Recommendations

Planing Board unanimously found proposed Rezoning No, REZ-24-01 to be consistent and in harmony with
the county comprehensive Land Uise Plan existing development pattern because the proposed area of map
Exhibit IX-B, “Projected Future Land Use Umincorporated Portions of Perquimans County’. shows the subject
areq tabeled as ‘residential’, and appropriate uses include a varicty of low and medium-density single-fanuly
uses, and Planning Board found the rezoning to be reasonable because RA-32 is identical to RA-43 except it
allows a slightly smaler 1ot size.

Planning Board unanimously recommends approval of Rezoning Request REZ-24-01 for tax parcel number 4-
0036-0124F 10 be rexoned from Residential and Agricultural Distsict RA-43 (o Residential and Agricubyral
Digtrict RA-32,

Staff reminds the Board 10 give a reason “why' the rezoning 8 o is nol conststent and In harmony with the
surrounding area and make a statement of reasonableness.

Suggested Motions

The Board of County Commissioners is requested to consider using one of the folfowing sets of scripts to form
the desired motions for approval or denial of Rezaning Request REZ-24-01, as follows:

1) Motion to find proposed Rezoning No. REZ-24-01 to be consistent and in harmony with the county
comprehensive Land Use Plan existing development pattern because (explain why);

Example why consistent: The proposed area of map Exhibit IX-B, ‘Projected Future Land Use
Unincorporated Portions of Perguimans County’, shows the subject area labeled as 'residential’, and
appropriate uses include a variety of low and medium-density single-family uses...

Example why NOT consistent: ¥Board member must describe *

AND

the rezoning is reasonable because RA-32 is identical to RA-43 except it allows a slightly smaller lot
siza,

the reroning is NOT reasonable because: *Board member must describe *

2} Motion to approve Rezoning Request REZ-24-01, for tax parcel number 4-0036-0124F to be rezoned from
Residential and Agriculture District RA-43 10 Regidential and Agricutiure District RA-32,

Suggested actions to DENY: A motion to deny Rezaning No. REZ-24-01 would utilize the above-noted
maotion stated in the negative tense,

ATTACHMENTS; 13 GIs Map
2} Application with Rezoning Exhibit Map drawn by the Timmons Group



XAZ - Page 1

Perguimans County Planning & Zoning Staff Report
By Rhonda Money, Planner
April 9, 2024 Planning Board Meeting: Agenda ltem lI-A

SUBIECT:  Multiple Flag Lot subdivision request by Mae McGee to split an approximately 28-acre
family tand tract amongst heirs. Subject property is tax parcel 3-0048-00009D at the intersection of
Center Hill Highway and North Bear Swamp Road.

Project Description/ Research & Analysis

Project Qverview:

The family intends to leave all 28+ acres in its existing agricultural use. Deed book 145, page 229,
recorded fuly 8, 1992, approximately 32 years ago, is the most recent deed.

Technical Aspects:

Stibdivision Regutation section 402(BN(9) discusses flag-shaped lots where the pole of the flag is the
access and the flag portion must meet regular subdivision regulation standards. One flag lot may be
approved by Planning staff, but more than one from the same parcel since Dec 31, 1998 requires
Planning Board and County Commissioner approval. [t is a ministerial decision whereby the Roards will
review the application and decide if it meets objective standards set in the current Subdivision
Regulations which are section 402{B){(S)a-f). [criterio are listed on the next page]

Our County Water Department Director commented on January 4, 2024 that lots 3 and 4 will not have
gccess to county water at this time,

Albemarle Regional Health Services Environmental Health Directar has approved all seven proposed
lots for on-site septic disposal systems for 4-bedroom homes,

NCDOT reported via phone, that due to traffic on Center Hill Highway and the arrangement of existing
curves, shared driveway accesses are recommended for future single-family dwellings. Access should
expect to be shared between lots 1 and 2, between lots 3 and 4, and between lots 5 and 6. An existing
farm equipment access is on Jot 4 and will be re-evaluated by NCDOT when a driveway permit is
raquested for tots 3 and 4.

Our local District Soill & Water Technician commented that you could expect some standing
water in areas during the cooler months and if it is ever turned into housing sites, he
recommends creating small swales between the lots so surface water has a way to run off. The
water could flow towards any of the existing ditches.



X.AZ, - Page 2

Regulations and Procedure

March 8, 2024 Perquirmnans County Planning and Zoning Department received two Minor Subdivision
Applications and they were found to be substantially complete.

Planning Board review April 9th allows this case to be heard by the Board of County Commissioners May
ath.

Recommendation Procedure: In considering the request, the Planning Board and BCC shalf use
Subdivision Regulation Section 402(B)(9Ha-f) to determine if the propesed flag lots meet their criteria
for approval of recordation.  As stated on page 33 in Lond Subdivision Regulation in North Corolina,
2015, by Adam Lovelady, "A preliminary ptat may be approved with conditions,” A pretiminary plat may
be approved by a review board with a condition that the required change will be incorporated into the
final plat. "Conditions imposed as part of an administrative subdivision decision must be based on clear,
objective standards set forth in the ordinance...”

Criteria: Per Subdivision Regulation 402{B)(9} flag lot reguirements are as follows:

{a) Access shall be provided from the public road or an approved private road to the flag lot by means of
an easement with a minimum width of 25 feet along the “pole.”

{b} The area inside the "Flag” portion of the lot must satisfy the minimum lot area requirements for a
conventional development within the underlying zoning district. The area considered the “Flag Pole”
consists of that area from the road right-of-way to the "Fiag” pertion of the lot and shall not exceed
1,000 feet,

(¢) Use of a single driveway to serve a flag lot and an adjoining conventional lot is permitted provided
that a Shared Access Agreement is recorded in the Register of Deeds Office on the plat or in a separate
document, in order to acknowledge the conditions under which the shared access will operate. The
preferred location for the driveway is in the flagpole easement, with the Flag Lot granted an access
gasemaent over the flagpole,

{d} The flag portion of the flag lot must satisfy the minimum yard requirements of the applicable zoning
district. The “building setback line” for the Front Yard runs parallel to the street and is measured from
within the "Flag” part of the lot, not the “pole” part.

Per Zoning Ordinance section 704, the minimum lot size for on RA district is 32,500 squore feet
with minimum width of 125 ft. and minimum depth of 150 ft. Minimum Yard Setbocks are 30 ft.
Jor frant and rear and 15 ft. for the sides.

(e} Where applicable, a Driveway Permit shall be required from NCDOT. Failure to obtain a driveway
permit shall result in denial of the flag lot.

{f} The minimum separation between the flagpole portion of the lot and that of another flag lot shall be
guided by the minimum design standards governing lots,



XAZ - Page 3

Recommendations

Planning Board found the proposed flag lots to meet requirements ‘AB,D, and ' of
Subdivision Regulations 402(B)}{2) and advised approval with the condition that C’ and 'E" be
met by adding wording to the survey such as, “DOT driveway permit required, possibie shared
access” and referencing it to the intersection of the state roads with lots 1 and 2, lots 3 and 4,
and lots 5 and 6.

Suggested Action Language:

Commissioners may consider using one of the following scripts to form the desired motion for
approval or denial of the proposed lots:

Motion to approve this multiple-flag-tot Subdivision request by Mae McGee to split an
approxvimately 28-acre family land tract amaongst heirs, known as tax parcel 3-0048-00009D at
the intersection of Center Hill Highway and North Bear Swamp Road and find the proposed flag
lots to meet requirements ‘AB,D," and 'F' of Subdivision Regulations 402(B}{2) with the
condition that 'C’ and 'E" bhe met by adding to the survey plat, the phrase, “"DOT driveway
permit required, passible shared access” and referencing it to the intersection of the state roads
with lots L and 2, tots 3 and 4, and lots 5 and 6.

Motion to deny this muitiple-flag-lot subdivision request by Mae McGee, for approximately 28
acres of tax parcel 3-0048-000090 at the intersection of Center Hill Highway and North Bear

Swamp Road because.....

ATTACHMENTS: 1) GIS Map
2) 2 Subdivision Applications and Conceptual Sketch # 8



dews s AN ‘Muncn suewinbiag
UO Dafejuos UONBLLUGHG gy Jop Aqisuodsar refisy ou sawinsse

AWnag syt tusLocD [BBef 40 ASAINS pUBY B I0J SNTHISGNS B HY AQ ¥Z0T ‘02 youepy paleaus depy

1O s1dewr sy ) Afuo sesodird Xel sof sue SBul Jeoied eunegasig 199; gOE sienba uow |

& .40y SpEcy
JUBLIND -§0IE ¢

SIUiOL SSEUB0Y )

puabosy







s Tu demaonstrate compliance with Section 303 of the Perquimans County Subdivision Regulations, the Applicant hereby submits
this Application Form and additional information:

Application Form and, if applicable, a signed and notarized Owner's Authorbzation Form

Boundary Survey with Certification Statements and references to- residual parcel, if any. (5ee Note #1 below).

Proposed sewage system/pere, test permit # §°E & A ES L o d Y b (per Section 4028, item 4, page 36,

of the Subdivision Regulations}.

Attached copy of relevant information from will/estate file, if applicable. /) g & QZ 3 o8 [g { 5{;5-"‘ ??’3 -2 '2_2 _

This.section to be complated by Planning and Zonlng:

Water Avallabifity: | _n ]

Review and consultation with Soil & Water Cuﬁms‘:s:rvatiun staff

Froposed drainage improvements:
Attach 3 letter of review from Perquimans Soil & Water Conservation District. May need to establish drainage easements
on the proparty lines depending upon drainage plan requirements.

Disclosure statement referencing Perguimans County Subdivision Regulations, Sections 402 {B), item 5; 402(D), item 1;
a02{n; and 4021

Other (specify):

$50.00 Abbreviated Plat Review Fee [eceipt ® 938 78 frq”ﬂfr 2 applicetizvey ) |

Water Facility Fee(s} ~ Up to and including four (4) or six {6) lots per parent tract @ 5500 each, and where Major
Subdivisions are permitted, a fae of $2,500 per lot for any parant tract over four {4} or six (8], pursuant to Section 303.1 of
the subdivision Regulations, and Note #2 below. ‘

NOTES: (1) Per Section 303.1(B), any lot of tess than 10 acres, including any residual parcel, must obtain a certificate or letter
from the Health Department stating that a septic system may be approved for the lot(s); and (2) Per Section 303.2, all lots
subdivided from a tract since December 31, 1998 shall be included in determining when the maximum number has been
reached and when full review procedure shall be reguired.

Minar Subdivision Application
" . Page3of4
Revised 08/10/2022



XA2, - Page 7
OWNER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM

MOTE: IF THE APPLICANT REQLIESTING A MINOR SUBDIVISION FOR A PARTICLUAR PIECE OF PROPERTY iS5 NOT THE ACTUAL
OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSON WHO IS REQUESTING A
MINOR SUBDIVISION 15 THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THE FORM.

Drear Siror Madam,

Tax pPorecel 3-0848-@P 69D

Lam/We are the owner(s) of the property located on/at

I/We hereby authorize Maoe F Mebee ond Tos E'N\ us Fel to I1_ to appear with my/our consent before
the Planning and Zoning Administrator and the County Manager in order to raguest a minor subdivision at this location,
t/We autharize you to advertise and prisent this matter in myfour name(s) as the owner(s) of the property. If you have

questions or naed more information, please contact me/us at address

or by telephane at

Respectiully yours,

Owher's Printed Nama; Mf/ i\nd A Eéém}f fﬁ’ .
Owner's Signature and Date: e, .\_.,LW‘“’"M : }) Z“/ 02“/ 20217[ '

Dwrer's Printed Name:

Owner's Signatyre and Date:

et

day of 1%“’” , 20 ’.:U/ )

Sworn to and subscribed before me, this th

Notary Pubtit’_pm ¢la MOW;S County of _.%li}éf.m{_

§
State of A[ W"*% (\M / f f?ﬁﬁ_,
p - SEY
My commission expires: O/ / /éﬁ’ wﬂ-?f PA&%TLﬁRMYGF?L?éﬁIC

Perguimans County

North Carglina y // ? /M 3—?

My Commission Expires 0

7wy g umsonny AN

[REEESL IR BV ¥ Tal N

| finttom) suBLnlbg
D8 AL Ol

AZSSIHUON YISV

Minor Subdivision Application
" Pagedofd
Revised 08/10/2022



X.A2. - Page 8

£ THE APPLICANT REQUEE MINGR SUBDIVISION FC _i;!_s.ﬂ PIECE OF F‘RDF‘ERTY IS NOT THE ACTUAL
ER OF THE PROPERTY, THE '
R SUBDIVISION 1S THE OW

msr-xﬁman THEFORM.

‘Dear i or Madam:

Tax porcel 3-0898- @@QSGS 93

| am/We are *:he owner(s} af the pmperty Inmted onfat.

I/ \Wa hEI’EbV authmize Mﬁ.%« F Mﬂ@’ﬁ.ﬁ, ftm;‘i gﬂfﬁﬁj‘\ U 3 Fé:i 'hﬁ Yl to appear Wlth mw’quf consant hefora

the Plﬂnning and.z:wmrggialﬂm:ln.lstr;‘.a‘tpr”and-thé;ﬁqunty‘-Managw in order to request & mmar‘ﬁubd{v}slon.‘at;thl,s location, |

1,IWe euthoﬁzé”vdd fb'-advert!se.aﬁd.zﬁrﬂs,ant‘thls matter In my/our name(s} as the owner{s}.of the prfu“pertr\r. Fyou have.

questmns or need mom mfarmatinn pieaw contact me{us at address 2.?) *“3 \NL\UXM"M L\{
J\q "M orbyteléphons at_.__

Respectfu!ly YOUrs,

L Ownﬁr's Prlntad Name. @ /'}M Uﬁ:d ﬂ"ﬁzﬁé’ﬂf

Dwner’s Signature and Date: j},‘}’ Mm P? @z 8 fi"ﬁ:ﬂ

| EiWner‘s F’rmted Nam'

: 'i'Swdr‘n}t‘n:‘amdssubs-g;ib,@'di_ihéfoi‘é-rﬁe;'.this:tha s ‘; dayzof.f:i:ﬁmmgl_f} 20 244
counyor 2 GAUIONS

S “’v* Sor

£y

O m

Miﬁmr Subdivislm Application
‘ Pagedofd.
Revised. aa;m;:mz




HAZ2 - Page 9

PIECE OF PROBERTY 5 HOT THE ACTUAL
BERSON WAO IS REGUESTING A

% day s:sf “’:W’MC hm
ﬁaum:y o, Pé’b’c:ﬂ L:: 1 r*f\:ﬂ. n 5

‘mmu,m "

A CowolinG . N
: ' T .Q\\‘%&&"E\NA Fopy

T VS T '{(
""Hmm\""

L “iEMinwr Subdiviswn ﬁwﬂﬂtﬂﬁﬂ“ ‘
) ePagediofe
Revised 0871012022




RER OF THE PROPERTY, THE ACTUAL OWNER KIUST COMPLETE 'Tms FORM, JF THE PERSON wmc s Raauzs*rtms-A-.j b

INOR SUBBIVISION :smé OWNER; PLEASE msmacmu THEFORM.. - . - LT

8 ‘Daar Eur or. Madam

ﬁar‘ce,f ' iﬁﬂﬂifﬁ @@05@5?3)

o -,Iamfwﬁ_afé-t'he,g er (s _partv !acated mnfat Tﬂ X

- iMeherahv:amhm :

- OwnePs Printed Namgy |

- Gwher's Signature a‘r‘:d‘ |

:‘ QWn&r‘s"Er}hiéd Name .

- ddy of. Ff%mmwi e

- County of

Qa "Nﬂ"‘\ﬁh

""Hmum

Mmm Suhdwrsion Apphaatinn
‘Pagedofd

Revised 93}10/2022 |

i






Application Form and, if applicable, a signed and notarized Qwner’s Authorization Form

Boundary Survey with Certification Statements and raferences to residual parcel, if any. (See Note #1 below).

Proposed sewage system/perc. test permit #:_0 € & A E& ffs 4 gg{z’;g,:: {per Saction 4028, item 4, page 35,

of the Subdivision Regulations).

Fd c
Attached copy uf relevant information from will/estate file, if applicable. _QQ e o ﬁ ol l{ T4 2'“;, g 2z, ﬂ

This section to ba completed by Planning and Zoning:

Water Availability: o
Review and consultation with Soil & Water Conservation staff :
Proposed drainage improvements;
Attach a letter of review from Perquimans Soll & Water Conservation District. May need to astablish drainage easements
on the property lines depending upon drainage plan requirements. !

Disclosure statement referencing Perguimans County Subdivision Regulaﬂons Sections 402 (B}, item 5; 402(D), !tem 1;
402(0; and 402{1)
Other (specify);

«/ | $50.00 Abbreviated Plat Review Fee Tecerft+ # § 3P 7BL (for 2 opfiications)

Water Facility Fee(s) - Up to and including four {4) or six (6} lots per parent tract @ 5500 each, and where Major
Subdivisions are permitted, 2 fee of 52,500 per lot for any parent tract aver four {4) or sl [B), pursuant to Section 303.1 of
the Subdivision Regulations, and Note #2 below.,

NOTES: (1) Per Section 303.1(B), any lot of less than 10 acres, including any residual parcel, must obtain a certificate or letter
from the Health Department stating that a septic system may be approved for the lot{s); and {2) Per Section 303.2, alt lots
subclivided from & tract since December 31, 1928 shall be included in determining when the maximum numbaer has been
reached and when full review procedure shall be required.

Minor Subdivision Application
Page3 of 4
Revised 08/10/2022



X.A2 - Page 13

OWNER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM

ASTE: IF THE APPLICANT REQIUESTING A MINOR SUBDIVISION FOR A PARTICLUAR PIECE OF PROPERTY |S NOT THE ACTUAL
OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSON WHQ 15 REQUESTING A
MINGR SUBDIVISION |5 THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THE FORM.

Dear Sir or Madam:

| am/We are the owner(s) of the praperty located on/at me EPCL\ P2, l B GO YR - QoS D
| Fee Hov
app

ear with my/our cansent before

I/We hereby authorize M ¢, e Mo 228 o VL'L %&52@5@&
the Planning and Zoning Administrator and the County Manager in order to request a minor subdivision at this location,
I/We authorize you to advertise and present this matter in my/our name(s) as the owner(s) of the property. if you have

guestions or need more information, please contact me/us at address

or by telephone at |

Respectfully yours,

Owner's Printed Name: 6"‘3 é:s‘{"?ﬁfl’l Ul E)f ' ‘FDV\

-
Owner's Signature and Date: “ﬁ'@:@@:ﬂu’»_ :}—e/%v‘\
A

Owner's Printed Namaea:

Owner's Signatura and Date: -

Sworn to and subscribed hefore me, this the | 3 {;ff day of _:F G t:ﬁ “““““““““ . mﬁﬁ.

_County of ﬁr’ﬁr Hirians

Notary Public

State of - ]
steof Npwth Ldrslina VIVIAN D SUTTON
NOTARY FUBLIC

My commission expires: ﬁ ZZéZ [l D2 (o Perguimans

North Carolina

Minor Subdivision Application
Pagedof4
Revised 08/10/2022



){.}ix‘“.‘,é', - Page 14

HE: VYN, -:' ST, C!RM IF THE PEHSQN WHO ?S REQUE‘T{NG A
NGB SUEDMS!EJN o7 SR
o :ggar‘SIr oF Man\!am: |

- :l‘éim)’W&iaarﬂthe 'Qﬁ&ﬁér(s::jéébfi‘thé:pmparw !Et:.!é‘l‘te.d&ﬂ?ét Tﬂh 5 f?ﬁ*mﬁ'I 3~ Q?}Q}ifﬁ {,ﬁc}ﬁ(}_ﬁ&g Q‘D

B : UW& hembyamhenza Mﬂl% f ] M{E@fe,ﬂ {tm Tmﬂaﬁ\u‘s ﬁa

211 to-sppear with W]ﬁ:ur :onﬁﬁnt befom

‘ '{:}wner’xﬁignamm :am:i ; ‘_‘::-

‘awnm E‘Pmn:ed Nam@:

R o ‘ o . \\“‘"""{;
 ycommission expires: O3 L OV{S0A, Seeltmge,

Minnr Suhdwismn Appﬂm:atmn

‘ Page#afﬂ T
‘Rwsa@ Og/10/2022



KAZ - Page 15
OWRNER"S AUTHORIZATION FORM

¥ AQTE: IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTING A MINOR SUBDIVISION FOR A PARTICLUAR PIECE OF PROPERTY I5 NOT THE ACTUAL
OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE ACTUAL GWNER MLUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSDN WHO 15 REQUESTING A
MINQR SUBDIVISION 15 THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THE FORM,

Dear 5ir or Madam:

| am/We are the owner(s) of the property focated on/at_ o X Pore el 3-0848-3PEE 9D

I/We hereby autharize /A €. F. MeGee and 703'@.'{3}1 us Fé.'! Ter to appear with my/our consent before
the Planning and Zaning Administrator and the County Manager in order to request a minor subdivision at this location.
I/ We authorize you to advertise and present this matter in my/our name(s) as the owner{s} of the property. If vou have

quastions or need maore information, please contact me/us at address

ot by telephonie at

Respectfully yours,

Owner’s Printed Name: S /” A O H Md\jm

Owner's Signature and Date: ?é)ﬂ.?ﬁ )QQ'W“ . ) / IJ?/ 2.-35.-2-'!'-/

Owner's Printed Name:

Ownar’S Signature and Date:

Swarn to and subscribed hefare me, this the ,va\ dayof | ) it ey, ; ?,GZ.“%. .
ez S . ‘
Notary Public .~ & - Sﬁ:ﬁ'ﬁ% County of Ki“w (/@‘r 5,

State of N‘E_\U \/ﬂ':.’ rﬁ‘( : T N A A A . W
! MIKE SAGERSE D
T : ‘ Motary Public o Srats of Mew York
My commission axpires: Yely g"‘“ 232t MO, msmm(m
i tyealifad in Kings Courty
My Commissian E'..xplrl,h Fcb 8 ?0)4 B

A L L

Minor Subdivision Application
" Pagedof4
Revised 08/10/2022



X.A2. - Page 16

e OWNER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM

/" NOTE: IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTING A MINOR SUBDIVISION FOR A PARTICLUAR PIECE OF PROPERTY IS NOT THE ACTUAL
7 DWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE ACTUAL OWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. If THE PERSON WHO IS REQUESTING A
MINOR SUBDIVISION IS THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THE FORM.

Dear 5ir or Madam:

Fam/We are the owner(s} of the property locatad on/fat Tax /ﬂo"'wc el 3-89 98- @Qﬁ Céaf QJD

1/We hereby authorize Mae. F M(t,(fri:ﬁ and Jos e_;ﬁh us Fel tor] o appear with my/our consent hafore

the Planning and Zoning Administrator and the County Manager in order to request a minor subdivision at this location,
I/We authorize you to advertise and present this matter in my/our name{s} as the owner(s) of the property. if you have

‘gueitions or need more infermation, please contact me/us at address

or by telephone at

Respectfully yours,

Owner's Printed Narne: "r/ﬂCLA &)h '\ { Wbﬂ
M d&nﬁ j r/ Il / 24
Owner's Printed Name: ~Tv A U\ { 1 i D

Owner's Signature and Date /‘l 1 D/CJ-«' %w‘ﬁ”{) l / / & / g‘?ﬂ

Swarn to and suhscribed befare/@; this the _ [ if day of & 121 Lm%ﬂ ; 20,?,,2_%
Notary Public /L Mmmvf of { yi VC

—— e -
My commission expires: 4\3!]9”)5}(-’/

Owner's Signature ang Dare:

JEMNIFER NICOLET T
ng_ry Pubric «5tate of Mew York

i NO. OUFA404 78
] “Qualiffed in Gravge. County .
€ My tumm#ssion Explre: Mar 2, 2(‘.124

Minor Subdivigsion Applicstion
Paged4of 4
Revised OB/10/20122



KA2Z - Page 17

DWNER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM

ROTE; IF THE APPLICANT REQUESTING A MINOR SUSDIVISION FOR A PARTICLUAR PIECE OF PROPERTY 15 NOT THE ACTUAL
OWNER OF THE PROPERTY, THE ACTUAL DWNER MUST COMPLETE THIS FORM. IF THE PERSCIN WHC 1S REQUUESTING A

MINOR SUBDIVISION IS THE OWNER, PLEASE DISREGARD THE FORM.

Bear Sir or Madam:

fam/We are the owner(s) of the property located on/at Tax

pare el 3-PE4E-QOGEID

\We hareby authonze MQ. E. F Méﬁﬁé ﬂmff mﬁ E;GJ\ u S f @«f "}‘ﬁ l"l .t appaar wflh rnv/c:»ur conisant before

the Planning and Zomng Admmrstramr and the County Manager In order 1o request a minar subdivision at this location,

/W authorize ymu to advertise and present this mattar in myfour nameals) os the awner(s} of the property. if vou have

questions or need more information, please contast me/us at address / 0 ;L -j /L/ a’fﬂ ) K’/ W/
/_":Voﬁ/(/MJ A f/ // 57@ or by telephone at

Respacifully vours,

Ovinar's Printed Name: é £or 4/( 4 Bm ﬁ"‘ch o

Owners ignature and Date: ﬁ&'ﬁ;é I 3’ / / /vﬂ 7/
Dwners Pnnted Name: ééy 0~ »‘]f Z" Zfﬁ‘f r’}"”tmf-' ,.

Owrier's Signaturse and Date.ﬁﬂ%;; ﬂoﬁ‘g’f *j[/ 7 / c:i’/

Sworn to and subscribed befors me, this the _J___S:‘ji day of ‘L{WL 1 , Zﬁwm
Notary Pubhc M M County of Nﬁ( Y et
State of _ NJ’ W/{V/&" > i

My commigsion dxpires: E)‘Vf / m / 20 ) 7

- CHARMAINE WASHINGTON
Notary Public - State of New York
No. 01WAG391289 -
Quslified in Nassau Sounty
My Lommission Expires April 29, 2027

Minnr-Subdﬁrisian Application
‘ . Pagedofg
Revised 08/10/2022



TR

D,

i

1ONO

—

k.

Mol CF NNV

S#NVId HOLANS TVNLd

GEC Thd C T
H NOULT,

S

EEECD EE 0 TVICHSHN

o

o

{E‘M AT e

kil

WU SHF IR

T

e LY
et
d

T

o ey
BT UANE CEEIR R
e ]

fiea ~
27

A Ee oy

OO g e

ETPTa,
’,f._u.M....,. IR

T

S

MRS S U FIRERAOR (4000 T OI5KE S AEET Gy
CREONT TRASNEGY TIWTIET TIY COMEMA BEMTESLT IR 1R
TEGTOLE SRS PN ki, FlRkE

RV Rl SOS T ¥ AGEN D3 SED MG DM
RO TR WLERE SREall £W GO0L JTART TRWEE S

Fl FERN SRS, G5 ARSI O0F & ST SR asghe 531
ANPZTET D SPOSAT MUSAMT JLKE B YIRS RAEC
N 3 LIeMTAGD TRSEASUSSA AN o AT SRR
FE WATS D INETROSUY TASY Dawde SUGTS S SANGD

FALY P ofetat SENCST 3 G0 dWldE SO0 SFO AT Suk

A QA FRNOED ALATROND POK ND DN RMghhn KOG A35ES

BED3w A0 SRR GNT =

SR ALRTED DAPRSIONAY AS PRZa S IT SiRITGaOcY
LATRIGED Y AR P O LR 5 AT Shw
AP Tl 1 234SF FESY SIWraThaT

o} SAGEZRTCIN SISTTSFD TTF L3700 J0n A1 SUy 1B
UL P D TGS A SRR JARNSIREY SEE AT Se

S Ua T OFN NG T Bel B0 OSSR Teidn s

FRELD FN VRgar s
R i Ly
SO S EOWEMA JarE

e e

EETE

doH

D) VRO ABCNT W (e

Razhhi s humh §

" M)

2

fiternk ey

SRR T T

T e R e

1Y bawiz
4N

BT RED AT
TTM HE TTReg

4

H
i

+




Pasquotank
Perguimans
Camden
Chowan
Currituck
Bertie
(Gates

Hertford

XA

ArsemARLE REGIONAL HEALTH SERVICES
Partners in Public Health

To:; Minnie D Felton Helrs
Mae McGee
530 North Bear Swamp Rd
Hertford NC 27944

The property located on North Bear Swamp
Rd/Center Hill Highway consist of wooded land and
farmland. This property has been divided into 7 lots
with the original property leaving small tracts cut
out for some dwellings.

These 7 lots may each accommodate an onsite
sewage disposal system for a 4 bedroom home. The
soil consist of a sandy loom soil to a clay loom/ clay
soil, which would be backfilled with sand.

Each system would also require a 1000 gallon
tank/distribution box and shallow placement. In
order to obtain a permit, each lot would need to be
applied for by the prospective buyer or owner in the
future. '

< é % ) tEYS LSS
ph Holtbwell /

Enviromental Health Director
Licensed Soil Scientist
Solid Waste Director

Ashley H. Stoop, MPH, Health Director

P.O. Box 189 » 711 Roanoke Avenue » Elizabeth City, North Carolina 27907-0189

Tel: 252-338-4400 » Fax: 252-338-4449 » www.arhs-nc.org

Page 19




# Y2230 e
AT CIGR LI S book 1450 Vo) X.A2, - Page |20
Lokl TRANSFIR TAX -y L9 e --f-...;r_‘}

| AVEOUT S AL 00

- e A -
lP@Q*qmﬁ¢e£2-x:gﬁé:. bDrawn by: wWalter &. Edwarxds, Jr.
e Abtorney at Law
Herbtfoed, MO 27944
NCRYTH CARDLINMA
PERQUIMANE COUNTY . DEED OF GIET
THIE DEED OF GQIFT made bhis the 7th day of July, 1992, by

MINNIE . FELTON, widew, Granbtor to MELIHDA FELTON RUMBLE, SAMUEL

FELTON, FREEMAN FELTON, MARTHA FELTON JONES, MIWNTE VEETON Bimpoe

JOSEPH D, FRLTON, ‘MAE F. SHELL, JUDIR FELTON LILLY, and MARY
FRANCES FELTON, of RL. 1, Box 944, Hertford, North Carclina, 27944,
Granlbeas;

WITHESEERTH

THAT WHEREAS, Alexsander rFelbon died intestate op the 6th day

of April, 1984 leaving surviving him his widow, Minnie . Faellon
and Len childyen; and

WHEREAS, one ol the ten children, Eibert M. Felton, iz not a
grantee in that he is an incompetent adult; and

WHEREAS, it iz the desire of the Grantor heraein that the sharae
of Elbert M. Felton go to and be made & part of bhe share of Mazy
Frances Felton.

NOW, THEREFURF, the said Grantor in consideration of ten
f‘”ﬂl dollars and other valuwable considerstion to her in hand paid by the
s#aid Grantees, the receipt of ‘which s hereby acknowledged, has
bargained and sold, and by these presents doss bargain, sell and
convey unte the =maild Grantees, bheir heirs and asgigns, Lhat
certain tract or pareel of land lying and being in Hertford
Township, Perguimans County, MNorih Cﬂf&liha and being further

degcribed as follows:

Adjoining the lands of, now or formerly, J. V. Brinn deceased
and his widow Lilly Belle Brinn and beginning on the east side of
Aallahack hoad ak, now or formerly, Margaret A. Goodwin line,
thence down the zald road to Bear Swamp Road, thence down the Beax
Swamp Road #nd crogaes Lhe road and eorners al a pine, the lina of
gaid, now or formerly, J. T. Brinn and Lilly Belle Brinn, thance
running the line of, now or formerly, Lilly felle Brinn to the
corner bkelween, now or formerly, Lilly Belle =Arinn and, now or
formerly, Margaret A. Goodwin, thenee down the line of said, now
oy formerly, Margaret A. doodwin Yo bthe Ballahacok Road, the point
of beginning, containing 30 acres, more or less, For further
reference and chain of title see the deed recorded in Deed Fook 27,
prage 221 of the Perquimans County Public Regilstry., Alse ses will
PTUNAREE & EOWARDS of Alexander Felton on file in the Dffice of the Clerk of Superior
4 ! Court of Perquimansg County abt 84-E-~33. Zee alse Plat Book 3, pege

AT‘THHMEVE AT LAsy
112 of =aild Regiatry,

HERITORI. N, C.,




DWATITDS B EDWARDS
ATFANEYE AT Law
HERTFORY, K. C

A2
mmiﬂmmgﬂ]

LESS AND EXCEPTED HEREFROM ARE THE FOLLOWING:

1. .27 acre lob conveyaed to ©laud A, Felton and wife, Fula
Felton recorded in Deed Bogk 471, page 248, Pergquimans County fublie
Reaglsbry.

4 806 acre lob to Angel Felkon and brother, Rohert Felton
regorded in Book 104, page %12 of the Perguimens County FPuklic
Regiatry.

3. 15 Fpob strip to Angel Felton and brobher, Robezrl Folteon
recorded in Rook 104, page 554 of the Perquimana Coumby Fublic
Regisbry.

4. 1.01 acre lob ko Judie ¥. Lilly recorded in Book 106, page
#77 of the Parguimans Qounty Fublic Registry.

5, 44,100 sq. £b. let to Josephus Felbon and wife, Clemgntine
Folton recorded in Book 106, page 878 of bkhe Perquimans Counby
Pulilic Regisbroy.

) HAVE AND TO MOLE the aforesaid tract or parcel of land and
all improvements, privileges and appurtenanges thereunte belanging
in fes simple

tn them Ehe said Grambtess, theilr helps and assigns,

forever.
IN TESTIMOHY WHEREOF, the gaid Grantor has heyeunte set her

hand and =zeal the day and year first above writben.

“_}f‘]/'u‘/,., il .!33 :\;f;;://zf?ﬁ 17

HINNIE L. FRELIOH

{BEALY

HORTH CARCLINA
PREROOIMANS COQNTY

1, the undersigned Hotary Public, do hershy cartify that
AIMNTE . FELTON, personally appeared beform we this day and
hﬂﬁ&ﬂp&ladged the due execubion of the foregoing instrument.

L e

‘o“ a ro I A "
ﬁjﬁgess my hand and official seal thlﬁ‘th& ath day of Juiy,

*wr . -
H ‘ ) 41,;>

UL SEF @o g A *--ﬁc_v_ﬂu‘..Q_,:z.,-

*Eaﬁgﬁkf T THotary bublic

A
"Wﬁ‘uwmmission expires; 12-12-96

Page 21

I
S
(Y




)

(HWARDS & EDWARDS
ATTIRNEYS nY Law
HERTFORD, . €.

on"z“ - Pagﬂ
Rustik Mﬁmnf 23;1

NORTH CARQLINA, PERQUIMAMS COUNTY

The foregoing or anneked certificate hanna H. Phelps,

A Nrtavy of Pergquimang Co., HE

ig certified to be correclt. This instrument was presented for
regisbration this day end hour and duly recorded in the Offiee of

the Register of Deeds of Perguimans County, Norkth Carolina in Beok

145 , page _ *2¥ . This the 8th__ day of July ,
A.D., 1992, at 4:22 a'oloak B,oM,
.0
Jeamme €. White By: (@Lﬂ)@mﬂ\ e Rﬂ_ﬂ_cp
Register of Deeds - nssisbant \E&egﬁistex‘ of Déeds

22



FOR INFORMATION ONLY - F10

FOR
INFORMATION
ONLY
I'TEMS



DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS - DHR

DEPARTMENT HEAD
REPORTS




1

Page

DHR-1

DOOE-ZEPIEGE} ZEGLE DM MOLNIOD EBS X009 Od 2938 ANOL

DE0S-12825Z) L££2-699 I528) 0£94-6£8(Z62) LOLb8EE 8260-58¢
BOBLEZ ON *ALID HL3EVZI3 L1787 ON NIVLNNOW Xov1E BOLZ DM ‘ALY HLIGVZIT3 BO6LT ON "ALI) HEZEVZINZ 6062 IN “ALID H139vZ113
3 LINM HG ALID M 5081 GYOH SHNNIAY 0LS LEN0D O ASDWIN 5101 LSE X085 Od OVOY NOSNHOT 5002
dNCUD SNOWKAL DNIATAYNS SHAANNYS DNIASAYNS ATTHOVY TIEAOAIW Lyvd IE'NACYE 3 STTIVHD
185 1-£SE
BZEY-FEE LBLS-EEE/S101-8CE v082-28F 6p-172 542 DN “ITINSILYD
BOSLE M “ALID H138YZI3 LZELT DN NIOEYD ZEBLT D0 ‘MOANINT DHELE DM "Y3MAL A3FHLS NIV LEL
133LS SIONVE S021 L3S 6512 GYOY 3A0HD VO 9ot OvOH INid NOIS Zop ILOL I INvd
ONIATALNS TIZMAYYD 1S SHIVOY YIHOTD N3O v NYGYOr INION3 SNELTASNOD NYINAMOS
9LOY-EDE 88BL-5EE 6262-B5C ZE69-62E 89zs-19zizse)
L0647 IN ALK H128YZI13 LZBLZ DN "NIaWWYD 0842 DN “ALIO H3BYZI13 $PBLZ DN *GHOLLUTH BYBLEZ DN MAWH ALLIY
22v X083 Od IIHLSAGET 31S LS H13AVZINS 3 05 IAIHC DODMNOLLOD 981 £91 X08 Od
FHINLL LLODS ASBOH Q33HI B WIHOW “HE HITIWH DNIAIABNS 1135518
......................................................................... o e et H3CANS 3153730 B SANVE
5340V 88'Z DZLOO-PEO0-S AZANNS AHYANNOE bZ0Z-ZL-v X ATIHOLS VL
ALIHA
.......................... SAUIV 1S7¥8 B SIUIY 00'G 'SIHIV 00° e | d¥MIVdR Hr S EELLSNE
J¥900-6900-Z N8 ¥900-6900-2 NOILYNIBWODIY YZ0Z-6-F X dNOYD SNOWMLL
HINNIMG
SRRl e SRS JS U SO ERUSR SR S YNNG 8 d THVHOW
SIHIV 66" BLE00-Z500-8 NOISIAIGENS FEOE-5§ X A1FHCIS WL
HSNg
R S U EUUR DA USSR SANOHLING '8 7 3T13HOUA |
FELO0-0L00-2 ASALNS ANYONNDR AN AA X ADIOLS ¥1
ANOHLNY
TSSO U NN SV NSRS RNURT N 8§ VILLHVIN 8 STIHVHD
£000-LL00-F TIOHYL SNILSIX T 40 AZAUNS o | LA AT Ae X ATFRCISVE
SIMNIMINGD OM/STA N0 ALY 5534aaY ATLLE LYV Ed
1YAOHddY i 31va # ANOHd S, HOAIAHENS AWYN S.HOAIAHNS

ad¥

ALNIOD SNYWINGNTd — DOT MBIATY 1¥1d



2

Page

DHR-1

SRR

PHOE-ZBPIZST) ZEGLT IN 'NOLNIOTI ERS XOS 04 8gam AMOL

BE05- L291252) LL1Z-698 (878) 0281-623t252) L9Lp-geE 82B0-SEE
60642 IN ‘ALID H139Y2113 LL£BZ ON "NIVENNOW HOvig BOBLZ IN 'ALID HAIGVZIH B0BLZ O “ALID HL38YZ13 BOBLZ ON "ALKY H13vZIT3
3 1NN HO ALID M 5081 OVOH SHNNIAY D15 1HAOD OF AZOVIN Siol 16€ X08 Od QvOY NOSNHOT 5002
dNCED SNOVHILL DHIATANAS SUIANIYS ONIAZANNS AFTHOVY THAOUDW 1¥d THNACHE T STTAVHD
LB51-L5E
§2£9-BES 168-CEE/3171-BEE ¥0BL-28Y S6£p-122 642 ON ‘FTHASILYD
B0BLZ DN "ALID HIZEVZNZ LZB£Z ON NITWD ZE6LE ON ‘NOLNIG3 D86LZ ON "BINAL 133MIS NIVI LEL
LI34LS SONVHS 9021 13HIS §5I2 QYOY JAOHD VO 9pt QYO 3NId NOIS 20b 1101 £ 1Avd
ONIAGAHAS TIZMAEYD TS SHIDOH VIHO1D N3G ¥HvW NYGHOF 3N3ON3 DNILINSNOD NYINAMOE
910408 8881-58¢ BZ6Z-8EE ZE6I-BEL 99z¢-19z1z52)
LOBLZ DN "ALID H1FEVZIT 12622 ON 'NBOWYD 0642 ON "ALID HLIEVZITS YP6LZ ON ‘0HO41H3H BYBLZ IN “NAMVH ALLIN
22 X04 0d EEMER-TIF 315 IS HI30VZE 3 vis NG COOMNOLLOD 991 391 XOB Od
TIHNBE £1O0S A280H GI3HD T WOION P HITHNH T DNIAIANOS TI2SSIE
e SRGY SEY MNESEOOYOQE |4 8rUTI3MOTIOH LH3E0H |
AZAHMNS AWOMNOE x PE0E-LE-E ® ATAOIS VL
NOIIVISOSSY NGIED3104d
e el Y ALINAWNGD TIHL3E |
SIHIY O0'S JZ00-EL00-2 20 NOISIAIQENS X tELZ-G2-E X AFACLS vl
Snaovd
oG HTIBAS W HIMIEUD
SIHIY LYE ET00-EE00-5 40 NOISIAKIENS x PelE-12-C " DOMNIAZAHNS ONYT ATTIOVY
el i NYOHOT SONITIVAS NNAT
SIHIY BZ° 9LO0-LLOO-E NOLLYNISINO0IY X ¥20Z-12-8 X NIANHd G MHYW
i ANNOZ S21YD
e SSEVOSNBLOOGIO0L | k] e NeMOHD 'SNYININDY T |
¥ ¥IHVY 35¥37 GIS040Hd X FEQZ-02-£ X AFHAOIS VL
; YEOMNIdS3
e SEEIV OO ARVOAZROOT | e W VISIHN B A 3OYOT |
d¥-000AZ800-E 30 14V AZAUNS NOIEYRIGNoaY X tEDE-¥i-E x ATFACIS ¥l
e STEOV O BERORLNOOL L aNvsQvORE SND04
LNIAWISYI d3SC40H M X PEOE-¥i-E X ATTHOLS ¥,
SLNIMAOD ON/STA inG3lva §534a4ay F1HL LY d
TVAOUHLIY [V HE TR # INCHd S.HOAZAGNS VN S H50ATAHNS
HIEY ALNDOD SNYWIHEAd — D01 AHIATY IV



DHR-2 - Page 1

107 N, Frant Straet Phone: (282) 426-7010

Post Office Box 7 {232} 426-5564
Hertford, NC 27944 Fax: (252) 426-3624
PERQUIMANS COUNTY
TAX DEPARTMENT

Enforced Collections-April 2024

GAR

NISHMENTS: $2,562.66

PAYMENT AGREEMENTS: $19,925.03

DEBT SETOFES: $250.50




DHR-3 - Page 1
PEFTIT Report

AILI2Q24 - 2/30/ 2034

i o ry i eI ; ;
".' " ! f_ e At "Q'-‘Il ] DLAFes [ wlate [ £l

i

yplibEEip nip okl

4/1/2024 4242 IMachanical County 30,000 $185.00 $0.00 $185.00
47172024 4241 |Plumbing County 30,000 4260.00 £0,00 $260.,00
4/1/2024 4240|Electrical County 12,000 $729.00 $0.00 $729.00
4/1/2024 4239|Mechanical  |County 15,665 $185.00 $0.00 $185.00
412024 42381Electrlcal County 4,000 £494.00 $0.00 $494.00
4/1/2024 4237|Mechanical _{County 15,000 $205.00 $0.00 $205.00]
4/1/2024 4236/ Mechanical County 3,500 $55.00 £0.00 $55.00
4/1/2024 4229|Plumhing County 2,800 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
4/1/2024 4228Plumbing County 2,800 $50.00 $0.00 £50.00
4/1/2024 4227/Building Caunty 20,000 $375.00 £0.00 $375.00
4/1/2024 42231Building County 223,807 $185,00 £0.00 $185.00
4/1/2024 4212 Electrical County 4,000 $70.00 $0.00 $70.00
4/1/2024 41981 Building County 14,000 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00
4/1/2024 4188 Elactricat County 20,000 $185.00 50,00 $185.00
47172024 41871Building County 18,100 $125.00 $0.00 $£125.00
41212024 4245 Mechanical County 1,200 $55.00 20,00 $55.00
4/2/2024 4244 Plumbing County 1,800 $506.00 40.00 £50.00
A4/ 272044 4243 Building County 70,000 %100.00 $0.00 $100.00
47373024 4254 Electrical County 500 $110.00 $0.00 $110.00
4/3/2024 4253 Flumbing County 3,000 460.00 $0.00 460,00
4312024 4252 [Bullding Hertford 12,500 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00
4/3/2024 4251 |Building County 225,000 $185.00 $0.00 S185.00
4/3/2024 4250]Buliding County 220,000 $185.00 $0.00 $185.00
4/3/2024 42481 Plumbing County 12,500 £50.00 $0.00 £50.00
4/3/2024 4248 |Electrical Courntty 28,500 $634.00 £0,00 $639.00
41372024 424718uilding County 54,000 $660.00 £0.00 £660.00
4/3/2024 4246 Plumbing County 3,600 $50.00 30,00 $50.00
4/4/2024 42561 Plumbing County 2,800 £50.00 $0.00 $50.00
44472024 4255 Mechanical County 3,000 $55.00 %0.00 £55.00
4/8/2024 4264 Buijlding Winfall 169 450 $4B88.00 £0.00 $498.00
4/8/2024 4263 Buliding County 28,000 -~ $450.00 $0.00 $450.00
4/8/2024 4261 | Electrical Hertford 2,000 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
4/8/2024 42601 Electrical Hertford 800 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
4/B/2024 4259 | Electrical Hertford 2,000 $50.00 $0.00 $50,00
4/8/2024 4258 Building County 15,000 £305.00 £0.00 $305.00
4/9/2024 4270 Elactrical County 25,000 $50,00 $0.00 $50.00
4/9/2024 4269|Building County 15,000 $96.00 $0.00 $96.00
4/9/2024 42681 Building Hertford 200,000 $984.00 £0.00 $984.00
4/8/2024 4267 Building County 80,000 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
4/9/2024 4266 Electrical County 500 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
4/9/2024 4265 |Electrical County 15,000 $407.00 $0.00 $407.00
4/9/2024 4262 | Electrical Hertford 2,000 $£50,00 +0,00 $50.00]
4/10/2024 4274{Mechanical County 17,780 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
4/10/2024 4273 Electrical Hertford 2,500 $50.00 $0.00 450,00
471072024 4272 {Building Hertford 60,000 $435.00 $0.00 4£435.00
4/10/2024 4271|Mechanical  |County 46,600 $225.00 $0.00 $225.00
4/10/2024 4235|Building County 460,000 $976.00 $0.00 $976.00
4/11/2024 4284{Mechanical Counby 25,000 £130.00 $0.00 %130.00
4/11/2024 42831 Bullcing County 13,000 $75.00 40,00 $75.00
4/11/2024 4282 Plumbing Hertford 11,000 $160.00 £0.00 $160.00

Page: Lof 3



DHR-3 - Page 2
4/11/2024 4281)Buliding County 18,000 $210.00 $0.00 $210.00
471173024 4280\ Mechanical County 2,500 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
4/11/2024 42791 Bullding County 6,500 $75.00 $0.00 $75,00
4/12/2024 42871 Building County 6,900 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
4/12/2024 4286|Mechanical  [Hertford 7,500 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
4/12/2024 4285)Bullding County 6,000 $311.00 $0.00 $311.00
4/15/2024 4292 Buliding County 6,500 $75.00 30,60 $75.00
4/15/2024 4291 Electrical County 15,000 $453.00 $0.00 $453.00
4/15/2024 4290[Mechanical  |County 250 £55.00 $0.00 $55.00
4/15/2024 42891 Plumbing County 13,500 $210.00 $0.00 $210.00
4/15/2024 4288|Plumbing County 2,800 $65.00 $0.00 $65.00
4/16/2024 4297{Mechanical _ [County 5,000 $75.00 $0.00 £75.00
4/16/2024 4295/ Electrical County 1,000 $110.00 $0.00 $110,00
4/16/2024 4294 Plumbing County 3,000 $65.00 $0.00 $65.00
4/17/2024 4305(Electrical Hertford 2,500 $110.00 $0.00 $110.00
4/17/2024 4304IMechanical  ICounty 200 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00
4/17/2024 4303 Mechanical _|County 200 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00
4/17/2024 4302 |Mechanical _ |County 200 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00
4/17/2024 4301{Plumbing Hertford 500 $55,00 $0.00 $55.00
4/17/2024 4300|Electrical Hertford 500 $50.00 $0.00 £50.00
4/17/2024 4299!Buiiding County 18,950 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00
41712024 4298\ Electrical County 1,000 $110.00 $0,00 $110.00
4/18/2024 4309 Plumbing Hertford 5,000 $105.00 40.00 $105.60
4/18/2024 4308|Mechanical _ |County 9,000 £125.00 $0,00 $125.00
4/18/2024 4307|Buillding County 203,000] _ $1,806.00 $0,00]  $1,805.00
4/19/2024 43111Plumbing County 1,000 $55.00 $0.00 $55.00
4/19/2024 4310)Mechanical _|County 1,200 $55.00 $0.00 $55.00
4/22/2024 4315|Mechanical  |County 5,800 $75.00 0,00 $75.00
4/22/2024 4314 Electrical County 500 $110,00 $0.00 $110.00
4/22/2074 4313|Flectrical County 1,500 $80.00 $0.00 $80.00
4/22/2024 4312{Buiiding County 79,947 $100.00 $0.00 $100.00
4/23/2024 4316/Mechanical | County 7,000 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
4/24/2024] 4320(Electrical County 2,300 $70.00 $0.00 $70.00
4/24/2024 4319iMechanical  |County 10,000 $130.00 $0.00 $130.00
4/24/2024 4318|Elecirical County 1,500 $70.00 $0.00 $70.00
4/24/2024 4317|Electrical County 500 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
4/25/2024 4335/ Bullding County 8,800 $125.00 $0.00 $125.00
4/25/2024 4334}Building County 5,000 . $150.00 $0,00 $150.00
4/25/2024 4333|Building County 50,000 $638.00 $0.00 $638.00
4/25/2024 4332!Bullding County 38,000 $205.00 $0.60 $205.00
4/25/2024 4330{Electrical County 2,000 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00
4/25/2024 4328|Electrical County 5,000 $100.00 $0,00 $100.00
4/25/2024 4328/ Electrical Hertford 20,000 $424.00 $0.00 $424.00
4/25/2024 4327|Building County 8,500 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
4/25/2024 4326Mechanical _ |County 7,500 $75.00 $0.00 $75.00
4/25/2024 4324|Plumbing County 10,000 $150.00 $0.00 $150,00
4/25/2024 4323|Plumbing County 5,000 $75.00 £0.00 $75.00
4/25/2024 4322|Mechanical | County 200 $55.00 $0.00 $55.00
4/25/2024 43211Buliding_ County 600,000 $917.00 $0.00 $917.00
4/26/2024 4340]Mechanical | Winfall 1,000 %75.00 $0.00 $75.00
4/26/2024 4339|Plumblng County 1,000 $105.00 $0.00 $105,00
4/26/2024 4337|Plumbing County 500 $55.00 $0.00 $55.00
4/26/2024 4336|Building County 13,000 $189.00 $0.00 $189.00
4/29/2024 4346 Elecirical Hertfored 2,500 $110.00 $0.00 $110,00
4/29/2024 4345|Mechanical __ [County 6,000 $150,00 $0.00 5150.00

Page: 2 of 3




DHR-3 - Page
4729/2024 4344 Electrical County 500 $50.00 £0.00 $50,00
4/39/2024 4342 |Mechanical County 120,000 $370.00 $0.00 $370.00
472972024 43251 Building County 80,000 $300.00 $0.00 £300,00
4/29/20 .‘ ildin $867,00 $0.00 ;

Page: 3 of 3

4/30/2024




DHR-4 - Page 1

Fing | Naxt "lzﬁ,« v ”Lz

Case Activity Report

4/1/2024 - 473072024

r#{czﬂ;iw%ty | Case #7 Pareal  * | Viclatior T |Daescription Ackivity ¢ |Description ? |
Dipte Address Type
4/22/2024 140(679 DEEP solid waste  trash piled in | Inspection Property has
CREEK RD yargd been cleaned
up.
4{9/2024 1611106 Old Trailers / | Inspection Complaint of
SOUNDSIDE Vehicles trailers and old
DR vehicles,
Inspectad
property.
Property not in
violation at this
time.
4/8/2024 140(679 DEEP solid waste  |trash piled in Inspection Cleanup has
CREEK RD yard staited at this
property per
LGFCU. Will
monitor there
prograss,
4/8/2024 1581249 Solid Waste | Solid Waste Inspection  |{Trash has been
DOGWOOD cleaned up,
DR
4/5/2024 158}249 Solid Waste  [Solid Waste Inspection  [Several
DOGWOOD complaints of
PR trash all over
property. Re-

inspected and
found piles of
trash at frant
door and
sratterad
around
property. No
cortact made
with residents
at this time,




DHR-4 .. Page 2
/572024 95/117 POPLAR (Burned out  |Burned out Re-Inspection|Re-inspected

ST house house property and
found nothing

has been done
to clean up
property. Will
contact new
owners,

4/5/2024 1391149 HOLLY  lsolid waste  |trash in yard  {Re-Inspection|Several

ST complaints of
trash all over
property,
Re-inspected
and found
some trash at
property. No
contact made
with residents
at this time.
Wl monitor,

4/1/2024 160131 BETHEL Solid Waste /[ Inspection Complaint of
FISHING Trash trash all over

CENTER RD vard.
Spoke with

renters at
property about
trash and solid
waste issie,
They stated it
would be
cleaned up and
hauled away
over the
weskend. Will
monitor thejr
progress,

L

Total Records: 8

4/30/2024

Page: 1 of 1



Page 1

DHR-5

sheq unon =

HIHNA AAWE 3 ABRTINGT
sysodag | — . cpem— i m— we—
P OLE /I
-07 180 sLodse; g m 5 £ 055
ago1
3| E 2/NH E i
180 2O T 1051
S[{el paymedsig 5 0007
SLGIEND agse
pcdang Q0gGE
PEUD FRMILD o 05E
saaded Fag o 0oy
SIUBPENE S {05y
QoGS
5152y By
07  [0S'Z06'eS Z ZE9 €921 L 1 8¢ 09 8T 1iddY
& 0% ¥90'rS [ F 4 FA FOPL g L BT L 9t HIHWN
8 LI TE9TS ¥ £19 SZ71 ] 4] 00t 19 k) AHYIHE3
g 00 #9915 ¥ ELS artl ET T 89T 85 £Z AUYNINYF
sheg Lo iile] sjieD Sile] uoddng pryn | sieded
Unoy isusods(| stodsuell | eoigQ payojedsia [sucnenn {EUILIIY MO {siuspioul | siseily

Joday ARV v20z judy - 30110 Saiisug AQUnon SUBWNbIay




COMMITTEE REPORTS - CR

COMMITTEE
REPORTS



